Scrutiny Standing

Panel Agords SCRUTINY

Epping Forest District Council

Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel
Thursday, 3rd March, 2011

Place: Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
Time: 7.30 pm

Democratic Services Mark Jenkins - Office of the Chief Executive

Officer: Email mjenkins@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel: 01992 564607
Members:

Councillors J Philip (Chairman), H Ulkun (Vice-Chairman), Mrs P Brooks, C Finn,
Mrs A Grigg, Mrs S Jones, Mrs M McEwen, J Markham, W Pryor, A Watts and
J M Whitehouse

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

(Assistant to the Chief Executive). To report the appointment of any substitute
members for the meeting.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
(Assistant to the Chief Executive). To declare interests in any items of the agenda.

In considering whether to declare a personal or a prejudicial interest under the Code
of Conduct, Overview and Scrutiny members are asked to pay particular attention to
paragraph 11 of the Code in addition to the more familiar requirements.

This requires the declaration of a personal and prejudicial interest in any matter before
an Overview and Scrutiny Committee which relates to a decision of or action by
another Committee or Sub-Committee of the Council, a Joint Committee or Joint Sub-
Committee in which the Council is involved and of which the Councillor is also a
member.

Paragraph 11 does not refer to Cabinet decisions or attendance at an Overview and
Scrutiny meeting purely for the purpose of answering questions or providing
information on such a matter.

NOTES FROM THE 2 DECEMBER 2010 MEETING (Pages 5 - 16)



Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 3 March 2011

To agree the notes of the Panel meeting held on 2 December 2010 (attached). The
last Panel meeting (extra-ordinary one) held on 10 January 2011, are being finalised.

5. TERMS OF REFERENCE (Pages 17 - 18)
The Terms of Reference are attached.

6. WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 19 - 22)
The Work Programme is attached.

7. IMPROVEMENT PLAN (Pages 23 - 28)

(Director of Planning and Economic Development). To note the attached Improvement
Plan.

1. An August 2010 version of this Plan was on the agenda of the Panel’s
meeting on 2" December as a supplementary. A further copy of that is
attached.

2 The plan cross referred to several other items that were on the agenda for
that meeting e.g. reviewing certain protocols, increasing the amount of
information on i-Plan, and the creation of the Business Plan for 2011-2012.)

3. Because of the scale of the agenda on 2 December, and at the
subsequent extra meeting on 10 January the plan has not really been
discussed as such, although progress on most of the items within it is being
made.

4. Perhaps the key issue now is what should be contained in a further
Improvement Plan, which is able to be resourced with all other work.

5. Itis suggested that items 2 (i-Plan), 3 (Business Plan), 4 (Practical
Measures) and 5 (Green Issues) can all be continued with; albeit with revised
Smart targets, but if Members wish other items to be included, then that needs
to be discussed.

6. There is now a regular amount of information provided about various
aspects of the Directorates work within the Council Bulletin, however, there is a
question about whether that information is being provided in the right place.

8. PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTORATE DRAFT BUSINESS
PLAN 2011/12 (Pages 29 - 120)

(Director of Planning and Economic Development) To consider the attached
Directorate Draft Business Plan 2011/12.



Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel

9.

10.

1.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

PLANNING ENFORCEMENT PROTOCOL (Pages 121 - 128)
(Director of Planning and Economic Development) To consider the attached report.

PLANNING ENFORCEMENT ROUTE OF ENFORCEMENT ACTION (Pages 129 -
132)

(Director of Planning and Economic Development) To consider the attached report.
ESSEX LOCAL TRANSPORT PLAN 3 CONSULTATION (Pages 133 - 136)
(Director of Planning and Economic Development) To consider the attached report.

CONSTRUCTION DAMAGE TO HIGHWAYS INFRASTRUCTURE (Pages 137 -
138)

(Director of Planning and Economic Development) To consider the attached report.
STANDARD LETTERS - 1. NEIGHBOUR NOTIFICATIONS ON PLANNING
APPLICATIONS 2. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ENFORCEMENT COMPLAINT
(Pages 139 - 148)

(Director of Planning and Economic Development) To consider the attached report.
OFFICER DELEGATION (Pages 149 - 154)

(Director of Planning and Economic Development) To consider the attached report.
GENERAL APPROACH TO ASSESSING IMPACT ON LIGHT (Pages 155 - 158)

(Director of Planning and Economic Development) To consider the attached report.

DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT'S FEEDBACK
FROM DEVELOPMENT CONTROL MEETINGS (Pages 159 - 166)

(Director of Planning and Economic Development) To consider the attached report.
ANY OTHER BUSINESS
DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

This is the last meeting of the Panel for this current year. There are provisional dates

for next Council year which await confirmation at the Council meeting on 22 February

2011. These dates are as follows:

14 June;

13 September;

20 December;

7 February 2012; and
24 April

Thursday, 3 March 2011



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL
COMMITTEE MINUTES

Committee:  Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Date: Thursday, 2 December
Panel 2010
Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Time: 7.30-10.10 pm

High Street, Epping

Members J Philip (Chairman), Mrs A Grigg, Mrs S Jones, A Watts and J M Whitehouse
Present:

Other Mrs P Smith and D Stallan
Councillors:

Apologies: H Ulkun, Mrs P Brooks, C Finn, Mrs M McEwen, J Markham and W Pryor

Officers J Preston (Director of Planning and Economic Development), R Palmer

Present: (Director of Finance and ICT), NRichardson (Assistant Director
(Development Control)), C Neilan (Landscape Officer & Arboriculturist),
| White (Forward Planning Manager) and M Jenkins (Democratic Services
Assistant)

36. SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS
There were no substitute members present.
37. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made pursuant to the Member's Code of
Conduct.

38. NOTES FROM THE LAST MEETING
RESOLVED:
That the notes of the Panel meeting held on 2 September 2010 be agreed.
39. TERMS OF REFERENCE
A new version of the Terms of Reference for the Panel were submitted to the Panel.
The reference to the East of England Plan had been deleted, as this Plan had been
heralded as being replaced by new local arrangement.
40. WORK PROGRAMME
The following was noted:

(1) (a) Regional Plan

There was a legal challenge to the Secretary of State’s decision to abolish the
Regional Plan. Currently this was awaiting developments.

Page 5 1



Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 2 December 2010

41.

(b) Local Development Framework

A Community Visioning Exercise had taken place, the first workshop had been on 29
November 2010.

(c) Current Staffing

There was a slightly amended version of the staff list in the Business Plan, on the
panel’s agenda.

(2) Value for Money Provision
The New Homes Bonus was on the current agenda. Planning fees set by Local
Authorities consultation had a deadline as 9 January 2011. Officers’ views were

being forwarded to the Government.

(3) Chairmen and Vice Chairmen of Area Planning Committees to be invited
to a meeting to provide Feedback

A meeting had taken place in August 2010. The intention was to meet more regularly.

(5) Comments from the Planning Agents and Amenity groups required
matching

A successful meeting had taken place on 26 October 2010. The draft notes would be
circulated. Again this would be a regular occurrence.

(6) That a report be produced for the Panel setting out the possible route
any planning enforcement investigation could take.

This would be submitted to the Panel at a later date.
(7) Review the Corporate Planning Protocol
This was being considered by another Panel

(8) To review a selection of controversial planning decisions to see if
lessons can be learnt from their consideration.

Three suggested sites had been located. A report would be scheduled into the Work
Programme.

(9) S106s
Part of this was covered in the New Bonus Homes Consultation
Members were advised that a further item would be scheduled into the Work

Programme regarding the standard Directorate letters sent to neighbours regarding
planning applications and enforcement.

IMPROVEMENT PLAN

The Director of Planning and Economic Development went over the Improvement
Plan briefly. It was felt that this item should be discussed more fully at a future
meeting. Mr J Preston added that there would be a consultation document put before
Panel members regarding planning fees.

Page 6 2



Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 2 December 2010

42,

43.

CONSTRUCTION DAMAGE TO HIGHWAYS

At the Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel meeting on 3 June 2010 officers
were required to look at the issue of damage to highway infrastructure during
construction work, and whether there was a way of forcing developers to make good
any damage they had created at their expense.

In attendance at the meeting by invite was Ms Emma Featherstone, Development
Manager Engineer at Essex County Council. The County Council advised that
ultimately any damage to the highways included grass verges should be reported to
the Maintenance Team at the West Area Highway Office. It was advised that the
main difficulty was in gathering evidence and proving who had caused the damage
and also how those responsible should pay and rectify the damage. Members asked
about the sorts of evidence required to prove the extent of damage, perhaps
photographs. Ms E Featherstone replied that more evidence was needed apart from
photographs. It was problematic proving damage to a developer. There could also be
sub-contractors involved. In some cases applicants had signed up to a unilateral
agreement to repair any damage made. Conditions can be made when agreeing an
application.

Since October 2008 there was now a great deal of extension work to houses that no
longer required planning permission. Even where extension work did require planning
permission, the highway authority were only consulted if there was a highway safety
issue, this was very rare. For large scale planning applications it was possible to
condition a construction management plan and a condition survey where construction
damage was put right. However planning should not take on a responsibility that is
controllable by the landowner, in this case, likely to be the highway authority.

Mr N Richardson advised that he was shortly attending the Essex Development
Control Forum and a meeting of the Planning Officer's Society and would make
enquiries about this.

Officers were informed of a particular problem in Theydon Bois where vehicles being
used in a development had damaged resident's gardens. The development had
involved match funding, it was felt that the investment made should be protected.
Officers suggested that a Code of practice should be developed for builders. It was
only on large scale developments that a maintenance payment was required for
damage. Members requested that officers find out how recovery costs take place,
members also asked how kerb stones were fixed for householders.

RESOLVED:
(1) That N Richardson, Assistant Director of Planning and Economic
Development, and Ms E Featherstone, Development Manager Engineer at

Essex County Council, find out how frequent recovery costs take place; and

(2) That N Richardson liaise with Essex County Council to seek how
damage to footways during construction is resolved.

NEW BONUS HOMES CONSULTATION
The Panel received a report from Mr | White, Forward Planning Manager, regarding

the Communities and Local Government Consultation on the New Homes Bonus
(NHB). The consultation was the Coalition Government’s approach to incentivising

Page 7 3



Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 2 December 2010

local authorities to increase housing supply and it ran from 12 November to 24
December 2010.

The consultation contained the following questions:
1. Level of Bonus

For each new home built in a specified period within a year, the Council would
receive the “Bonus,” equal to the national average for the appropriate Council Tax
band. This would be paid for each new property for the following six years as an un-
ringfenced grant. The first consultation question was:

(a) Do you agree with CLG’s proposal to link the level of grant for each
additional dwelling to the national average of the Council Tax band?

Response:

There were many other current and complex changes underway to local government
financing which would lead to a reduction in Revenue Support Grant. The Housing
and Planning Delivery Grant had also been abolished so, unless new housing was
built, the Council would be receiving significantly less money from central
government. Conversely, local authorities that allocated significant land for housing
through the Local Development Framework would receive much more. In the last 5
years an annual average of 158 new houses had been built in the district.

Members asked if there would be a maximum amount of bonus that could be paid to
a Council in any one year, and would the scheme be retrospective when it started.
Officers were requested to prepare scenarios of different annual building numbers to
provide members with some feeling for the potential financial implications.

2. Affordable Housing Enhancement

The document proposed an additional £350 for each of the six years for every new
affordable unit. This was described as “about 25% of the current average Band D
Council Tax.” The second question asked:

(b) What do you think the enhancement should be?
Response:

An annual average of 43 new affordable houses were built in the last 5 years. Since
the Council recognised the importance of, and need for, affordable housing, it was
felt that an enhancement would be beneficial. In recent years, permission for 80-
100% affordable housing, on some Green Belt sites, had been granted for very
special reasons.

Members felt that the enhancement should be a percentage rather than a flat fee.
3. Definition of Affordable Housing

The definition should include social rented and intermediate housing. In addition
pitches on Gypsy and Traveller sites in public ownership were considered to
contribute to the supply of affordable homes. While this Council had made significant
progress in increasing the number of authorised pitches in the last couple of years,
these have all been on privately owned sites. Any further provision in the district was
most likely to be on non-public land, so, with this definition of “affordable” the Council

Page 8 4



Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 2 December 2010

would not gain any NHB enhancement from increased number of Gypsy and
Traveller pitches. The third question asked:

(c) Do you agree to use PPS3 and publicly owned Gypsy and Traveller sites
to define affordable homes?

Response:

As part of the Comprehensive Spending Review, the Government announced its
proposed introduction of “affordable rented” properties replacing the social rented
tenure of new housing association homes. These would be at rents of up to 80% of
private rents. Members agreed that the definition of “affordable housing” should
include affordable rented housing as introduced in the recent Comprehensive
Spending Review.

The Panel concluded that it was appropriate for the Bonus to apply to each new
Gypsy and Traveller pitch. However the enhancement should not apply, as these
sites were not considered to be affordable housing. The total number of pitches
granted planning permission since 2008, now stood at 34, the target for 2011 set in
the East of England Plan Single Issue Review.

4, Empty Homes

The consultation document was not entirely specific about the details, merely saying
that it proposed “to reward local authorities for bringing empty properties back into
use through the NHB.” There were two questions associated with this:

(d) Do you agree with the proposal of reward?; and
(e) Are there any practical constraints?
Response:

While initiatives to incentivise and reward local authorities for bringing empty
properties back into use would be welcomed, the consultation was not sufficiently
detailed to assess how the NHB would work.

Members supported the principle of renewal but agreed that there was insufficient
information in the consultation document. Clarity was needed around the renewal
applying to house sub-divisions. No firm conclusions were drawn about houses in
multiple occupation.

5. Tier Split of Bonus

The document recognised that “for the incentive to be most powerful, it must be
strongest where the planning decision sits.” It therefore proposed an 80:20 split “as a
starting point for local negotiation.” There was also discussion of the pooling of
funding with other local service providers, and with Local Enterprise partnerships, but
these cases would depend upon individual circumstances, and the Government
stated again that “local authorities were best placed to negotiate to meet the needs of
local neighbourhoods and communities.” Two questions flowed from this proposal:

(f) Do you agree to the 80:20 split between lower and higher tier
authorities, as a starting point for local negotiation?; and

Page 9 5



Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 2 December 2010

(g) If not, what would the appropriate split be, and why?
Response:

Local authorities would be free to spend the grant in line with community wishes.
However this could lead to disagreement between local communities.

As RSG would be reduced to assist with funding the NHB, officers believed that
RSGs to upper tier authorities should be similarly reduced. They proposed that if
there were no infrastructure costs to upper tier authorities, the proportion of NHB
should be nil. The members asked who would be the arbiter if there was
disagreement between the district and county councils about the split of the bonus.
The split should be prescribed in legislation and should not be a matter of local
negotiation. It was felt that the split should be 90:10 in favour of the District Council. It
was suggested that there should be a Memorandum of Understanding with the
County Council to ensure that the bonus was spent within the district.

6. Basis of Calculation

This section discussed sources of data minimising additional burdens on authorities,
and the timing of grant allocations and payments. Six questions were posed:

(h) Do you agree to use data collected on the Council Tax base form
as at October to track net additions and empty homes?

(i) Do you agree with one annual allocation based on the previous
year’s Council Tax Base form, and paid the following April?

() Do you agree that allocations should be announced alongside the
local government finance timetable?

(k) Do you agree that local authorities should be rewarded for
affordable homes using data reported through the official statistics on
gross additional affordable supply?

(N How significant are demolitions?

(m) Is there a proportionate method of collecting demolitions data at
local authority level?

Response:

Officers agreed with the first four questions with the proviso that the definition of
affordable homes should be expanded. Demolitions were not considered to be
significant in this district and the information was already collected as part of the
Annual Monitoring Report for the LDF. Members asked that the issue of local
authority boundary changes should be brought up in the response to the
consultation.

7. Additional Issues

This covered equalities impacts and “consultation stage impact assessment.” CLG’s
view was that the NHB was fair as all relevant local authorities were able to access
the scheme funds. The bonus was not ringfenced, so authorities could spend the
grant as they see fit — and they would be subject to equality legislation in making
those decisions.

Page 10 6



Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 2 December 2010

Two questions were asked:

(n) Do you think the proposed scheme would impact any groups with
protected characteristics?; and

(o) Do you agree with the methodology used in the impact assessment?
Response:

The first question raised potentially controversial issues, where perhaps a perception
may arise that permissions had been granted for financial reasons.

Members asked that their concern about the shortness of the consultation period
should form part of the response. It was also suggested that “transitional
arrangements” were needed as enough was not known at this stage about the impact
on local government financing.

Wider Views

The document asked for other comments, particularly where there were issues that
had not been addressed.

The district was entirely within the Green Belt with only towns and larger villages
excluded by tightly drawn boundaries. How would “incentivisation” sit with the
strategic aim of growth restraint, and with the Government committed to protecting
the Green Belt?

Members were sceptical about the statement on “Rural Proofing” in the “Specific
Impact Tests” section of the appendices of the consultation document. There was
concern that a potential increase in development could impact adversely on rural
areas. The document suggested that the risks were mitigated given that local
authorities determined the quantity, type and location of housing development.

It was unclear how the existence of the bonus should be treated in considering the
planning merits of such schemes. There was concern that some residents, or other
observers, would argue that some permissions had been “sold.” Members were
advised of “The Planning System: General Principles” (2005), that the “use of
planning obligations must be governed by the fundamental principle that planning
permission may not be bought or sold.” It was therefore “not legitimate for
unacceptable development to be permitted because of benefits or inducements
offered by a developer.”

The Government intended that the scheme would become a permanent feature of
local government funding. There was concern about the medium and long-term
effects this would have on settlements such as Harlow which had very little land left
for new housing. This may lead to increased pressure for boundary reviews and loss
of Green Belt.

Similar issues applied to any urban extensions in Harlow. This could increase
pressure for early boundary changes which could mean the Council losing
nomination rights for any affordable housing included in such schemes. It was
believed that the Council permitting the housing should retain the NHB, irrespective
of boundary changes. The example of Church Langley was mentioned where
permission was granted when the land was within Epping Forest, but a boundary
change meant that all the housing was now in Harlow. It was felt that the latter could

Page 11 !



Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 2 December 2010

44.

argue that the NHB should rightly be paid to the authority which was picking up the
service costs created by the households.

Members felt that the timescale of the consultation was far too short. The scheme
was being introduced on 1 April 2011, therefore it was difficult to ascertain how the
Communities and Local Government (CLG) could take on board all the responses
during this period of time. Although the consultation was being put before the Council
on 14 December 2010, it was felt that members should be given advanced warning
of its potential impact before the meeting. Members requested that the three M.P.s
representing the district area should be advised of the Council’s response to the
consultation.

RECOMMENDED:

That a report be submitted to the Council recommending that the annotated
version of the report by the Director of Planning and Economic Development
containing suggested responses and recommendations on the comments to
be made be approved.

TREE PRESERVATION ORDERS CONSULTATION DOCUMENT

The Panel received a report regarding Tree Preservation Orders: Proposals for
Streamlining — Consultation.

The Government was consulting on a proposal to consolidate legislation and
streamline the Tree Preservation Order (TPO) system, the consultation closed on 20
December 2010.

The key measures outlined were:

1. The creation of a unified system for all TPOs

2. To shorten and simplify the model TPO

The new regulations were expected to be brought into effect in 2011. Officers
considered the consultation proposals to be largely beneficial. The chief benefit were
considered to be that new orders would be both easier for the public to understand
and for the Local Planning Authority to administer. There would be some saving in
the time taken to make an order and the opportunity for error would be reduced.

Of the originally suggested responses members had comments and suggestions to
alter or elaborate several.

The Questions and Responses

Question 1 Will the proposal to consolidate legislation and introduce one
system for TPOs benefit tree owners and local planning authorities?

Response  There would be real and significant benefits for both. However there
would also be drawbacks as well. The particular set of solutions proposed within a
single format was not supported by evidence.

Question 2  Will bringing all existing and future TPOs into the same shorter
format be clearer for tree owners and help local planning authorities?

Page 12 8



Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 2 December 2010

Response It would undoubtedly be clearer for tree owners, and it would assist in
effective tree protection be speeding up the production of new TPOs.

Question 3 Is the proposed provisional protection helpful to local planning
authorities and, given the interests of tree owners, fair and reasonable?

Response It confirmed what was the general de facto position in any case. It was
felt though, that a provisional order would become void after 6 months, which was
negative.

Question 4 Is the proposed minimum notification of new or varied TPOs
targeting the right people?

Response It would still ensure that those most closely affected by a TPO were
made aware, and in doing so will reduce the administrative burden of making an
order to some extent, and reduce costs.

Question 5 Are the proposals to remove the current exemption for work to
dying trees and limiting work to dangerous trees useful clarification, and
reasonable?

Response It provided useful clarification and closed a potential loophole.
However it still left the biodiversity value of veteran trees in particular vulnerable to
pruning that may have threatened their biodiversity value.

Question 6 Do you agree that the power to vary or revoke consents for work
under TPOs made before 2 August 1999 should be removed?

Response Not a power that this authority had exercised.

Question 7 Is a default period of one year for the duration of consents
reasonable?

Response On balance, two years would be preferable. Many consents were not
exercised within a year, so the change would potentially increase the number of
applications without an increase in tree protection.

Question 8 Will the opportunity to consider repeated operations, or
programmes of work, assist tree owners in their management of protected
trees?

Response  This made explicit what was a useful opportunity — serving to reduce
unnecessary bureaucracy for LPAs as well as owners.

Question 9 Is the proposed change to secure planting of replacement trees
in woodlands by conditions reasonable?

Response  This was a modest change, it was one that could weaken the council
in respect of protecting woodland amenity.

Question 10 Are the proposed changes with regard to compensation fair and
reasonable?

Response  There was no evidence supporting the complete withdrawal of article 5

certificates, this was likely to have a negative impact on the retention of large and
special trees in urban areas.

Page 13 o



Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 2 December 2010

45.

46.

Question 11 Do you have any further comments to make about the draft
regulations?

Response That the status of Area Orders appeared unclear, they were
mentioned in the draft order, but not in the draft regulations. The retention of out-of-
date terms, notably “lopping” and “topping” was regrettable. That the reference to
“good Forestry” alone was regrettable, and that it should be expanded to /include
“good woodland management practice.”

Question 12 Do you have any general comment of the outcomes predicted in
the impact assessment, particularly about the costs and benefits?

Response  The Authority considered that the draft impact assessment was too
limited to be truly useful.

There was no “Question 13” in the consultation.

Question 14 Are there any benefits to the “do nothing” option of not
consolidating regulations and creating a unified system for TPOs?

Response Members considered that having regard to the considerable
reservations expressed it should be answered that there were benefits to the “do
nothing” option. It was noted with concern that the proposed changes were not
backed by evidence that alternative options for change were not considered and that
although a review was proposed, there were no arrangements for systematic
collection of monitoring information for future review.

Mr C Neilan advised that he would put together all the responses made and email the
present Panel members to check for accuracy before submitting the final response to
the Government.

RESOLVED:

That subject to accuracy, the responses to the consultation be forwarded to
the Government.

PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - DIRECTORATE BUSINESS
PLAN

The Panel received the Planning and Economic Development Directorate Business
Plan. Mr J Preston advised that this was a first draft and required more work. It was
felt that there was not enough time in the meeting to discuss this fully and that it
would be brought back to the extra-ordinary Panel meeting in January 2011. It was
requested that Mr P Millward, Business Manager, should come to that meeting to
present the Business Plan.

RESOLVED:

That the Directorate Business Plan be re-scheduled for the Panel Extra-
Ordinary Meeting on 10 January 2011.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business.

Page 14 10



Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel Thursday, 2 December 2010

47. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

The next meeting of the Panel was on 10 January 2011, an extra-ordinary meeting,
and the following meeting was on 3 March 2011.

CHAIRMAN

Page 15 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda ltem 5

TERMS OF REFERENCE - STANDING PANEL

Title: Planning Services

Status: Standing Panel

Terms of Reference:

1. To consider in detail the provision of Value for Money within the following Planning
Services in focusing specifically on:

Development Control (including Appeals)
Forward Planning

Building Control

Enforcement

Administration and Customer Support
Economic Development

Environment Team

2. To gather evidence and information in relation to these functions through the receipt
of:

performance monitoring documents,

Best Value Review of Planning Services (updated version)

benchmarking exercises,

consultation with Planning Committee Members, customers and IT Suppliers.

3. To review the measures taken to improve performance within
the directorate.

4. To keep an overview of work associated with securing a sound New Local
Development Framework; in particular how the core strategy will cater for the
adequate delivery of infrastructure of all types, the limited rolling back of the
Metropolitan Green Belt, the provision of affordable housing, and the maintenance of
the settlement pattern elsewhere in the District.

5. To consider what changes are practical and desirable to Council policies concerning
the Metropolitan Green Belt; including those concerning the extension of existing
dwellings, and the reuse of redundant and other buildings; in particular, are further
restrictions necessary (changes in policy required) to ensure that such developments
are truly sustainable.

6. To establish whether there are any resource implications arising out of the topics
under review and advise Cabinet for inclusion in the Budget Process each year;

N

To report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee at appropriate intervals on the
above. To report to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, the Council and the
Cabinet with recommendations on matters allocated to the Panel as appropriate.

Chairman: Councillor J Philip

&a@eTﬂCVZOOS\TERMS OF REFERENCE - STANDING PANEL.doc



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



61 abed

Planning Services Standing Panel (Chairman — Clir J Philip)

Item

Report Deadline /

Progress / Comments

Programme of

Priority Future Meetings
(1) Reports to each meeting on;
(a) Regional Plan
(b) Local Development Framework Regular updating
(c) Current Staffing reports to each
(d) Improvement Plan meeting

(e) Any recent meeting of the Chairman and Vice
Chairman of the Area and District Committees
Invitation Panel.

(2) Value for Money Provision:

(a) Administration & Customer Support

(b) Building Control

(c) Development Control (including Appeals)
(d) Economic Development

(e) Enforcement

(f) Environment Team

(g) Forward Planning

(h) Performance

Provide a report after
the end of Quarter 4
on 2(c)+ 2(e) and
periodically on the
other areas.

(3) Report from Legal on performance at Planning
Appeals

June 2009

COMPLETED

3 June 2010
2-September
H-October — Extra
Ordinary Meeting
2 December;
10-January-2041 —
Extra Ordinary
Meeting

3 March 2011

(4) Meet annually with planning agents and
amenity groups required matching

Reports to reflect
available meeting

COMPLETED - Meeting has taken place,
minutes were circulated at the Panel
meeting in January 2011 and have been
sent to agents/ amenity group attendees.

(5) That a report be produced for the Panel setting
out the possible route any planning enforcement
investigation could take.

Report on 03/03/11 meeting.

(6) Review the Corporate Planning protocol with
respect to dealing with applicants, agents,
developers and the local business community to
ensure that the highest standards of probity and
governance are achieved.

Referred to the Standards Committee

9 wajl| epusby



0z abed

(7) To review a selection of controversial planning
decisions to see if lessons can be learnt from their
consideration.

Site meetings
organised for
Saturday 5" March

This item has been extracted from the
Terms of Reference of the Provision for
Value for Money within Planning Services
Task and Finish Panel and the current
Panel.

(8) To consider whether the reporting
arrangements for Terms of Reference sections
and those from the Section 106s (including how
they are negotiated agreed and implemented
strategically to secure community benefit), and
appeals are sufficient (including how new
legislation impacts on these) and recommend
accordingly

This item has been extracted from the
Terms of Reference of the Provision for
Value for Money within Planning Services
Task and Finish Panel and the current
Panel.

(9) Planning conditions controlling damage to December 2010 Receive update at March 2011 meeting

highways infrastructure

(10) Contributions to affordable housing (S106 New ltem

Agreements)

(11) Liaise with other planning authorities to learn | New Item Quarterly meeting with other Essex

from their work. Authorities discuss and share working
practices. Benchmarking underway as part
of local fee setting and charging of planning
application fees.

(12) Countrycare Submitted to 2 COMPLETED - Future structure following

September 2010 the departure of Paul Hewitt.

Panel meeting.

(13) Consultations from Hertfordshire Councils
regarding Core Strategies

October 11 2010

COMPLETED - Consultations to be
considered at extra-ordinary panel meeting
on October 11 2010.

(14) Tree Preservation Order Consultation December 2010 COMPLETED - Government Consultation
(15) New Homes Bonus Consultation December 2010 COMPLETED - Government Consultation
(16) Essex County Council Minerals Development | January 2011 COMPLETED

Document: Preferred Approach Paper




12 ebed

(17) Planning Fees - Consultation January 2011 COMPLETED — Government Consultation
(18) Harlow Council — Core Strategy Issues and January 2011 COMPLETED

Options Consultation Document

(19) Request for District Development Fund January 2011 COMPLETED

(20) Town Centre Officer Post/Future January 2011 COMPLETED

Management of Town Centre

(21) Standard letters of justification on New Item March 2011 meeting

enforcement and planning applications




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2010-2011 (UPDATED AUGUST 2010)

PROGRESS
AREA OF IMPROVEMENT ACTION(S) LEAD TARGET FOR RESOURCES
RESPONSIBLITY COMPLETION AVAILABLE/ Fully Achieved
REQUIRED
[O] | Partially Achieved
Limited Action
1. Develop and promote a | Reyjew previous protocols, (e.g. Directorate
set of service standards | those re DC and Enforcement) Business Within existing O | tems included on agenda for
for Planning and Economic Manager. Dec 2010 Resources. 02/12/10
Development, outlining the | get new Standards.
minimum levels of service 0
that external and internal Report Compliance. Dec 2010
customers will receive. X
Quarterly

oz abed

/| wal| epusby




EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2010-2011 (UPDATED AUGUST 2010)

PROGRESS
AREA OF IMPROVEMENT ACTION(S) LEAD TARGET FOR RESOURCES
RESPONSIBLITY COMPLETION AVAILABLE/ Fully Achieved
REQUIRED
[O] | Partially Achieved
Limited Action
2. Improving procedures | Confirm a programme of areas Directorate Dec 2010 Within existing
For example; increasing | where information, primarily held Business resources. I O | Information on these points is
the amount of information | in hard versions, can be Manager included in the draft business
being held on i-Plan, so | scanned into i-Plan. plan; which is on the agenda for
that more information is 02/12/10
held electronically and is | Make more information available Dec 2010 Within existing

maore accessible, otherwise
briéing forward initiatives
to«ccyeduce the costs of
deffing with queries, by
prowding more
information on the website,
rather than via individual
letters, or individual
meetings, and by doing
things right first time.

by improving the content of the
sections of the website
concerning Planning.

resources.

[o




EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2010-2011 (UPDATED AUGUST 2010)

PROGRESS
AREA OF IMPROVEMENT ACTION(S) LEAD TARGET FOR RESOURCES
RESPONSIBLITY COMPLETION AVAILABLE/ Fully Achieved
REQUIRED
[O] | Partially Achieved
Limited Action
3.Create a Business Plan | Refocus Business Plan 2011- Directorate March 2011 | Within existing

for 2011-2012, which meets
Corporate requirements
yet clearly indicates the
future direction for the
Directorate, in particular
recognising the revised
lo focus of the new
G@rnment.

Gz ob

2012

Business
Manager

resources.

[x

On agenda for initial
consideration 02/12/10




EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2010-2011 (UPDATED AUGUST 2010)

PROGRESS
AREA OF IMPROVEMENT ACTION(S) LEAD TARGET FOR RESOURCES
RESPONSIBLITY COMPLETION AVAILABLE/ Fully Achieved
REQUIRED
[O] | Partially Achieved
Limited Action
4. Implement practical To instigate regular reporting on Director of Quarterly O | Councilor Mrs Wagland chaired a
measures to improve the | gnforcement performance to Planning and Reporting meeting on 24/09/10. The letter to
public ;_)erceptlon and i Members. Economic —— | complainants has beén amended
reputa_tlon of t_he Council's Development/ X as a result of these discussions
Planning Service, To publicise the outcome of Principal Ongoing '

particularly with respect to
higlprofile/controversial
apgpHications and
enforcement action.

N
(0))

enforcement action more widely.

Planning Officer




EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2010-2011 (UPDATED AUGUST 2010)

AREA OF IMPROVEMENT ACTION(S) LEAD TARGET FOR RESOURCES R
RESPONSIBLITY COMPLETION AVAILABLE/ Fully Achieved
REQUIRED
[O] | Partially Achieved
Limited Action
5. Green Issues. Create a revised and improved Assistant Feb 2011 Within existing
In parallel with work being | section on the Council’'s website | Directors; resources. [
undertaken by the Green to give greater clarity and Building,
Corporate Working Party prominence to these matters. Development _
to replace the Climate and Policy &
Change Strategy with a Run training sessions for Conservation
Carbon Management Members and Officers.
Strategy, make clearer I_
whg{ the different sections | Revise the corporate strategy on May 2011
ofdhe Directorate are climate change/ carbon
domg to promote management.
su%inable development. I_
Undertake projects to reach
improvement targets for climate Ongoing
& carbon related National
Performance Indicators.
Revise the Green Corporate Nov 2010

Working Party terms of
reference.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Agenda Iltem 8

Directorate of Planning
& Economic Development

DRAFT BUSINESS PLAN
2011 - 2012

® FORWARD PLANNING

® CONSERVATION

® TREES & LANDSCAPE

® COUNTRYCARE

® DEVELOPMENT CONTROL
® BUILDING CONTROL

® SUPPORT TEAM

S
-
S
o

O

.

S

-

%

Q

S
7p)
5

L
@)

IS
S

L

Proposed Draft Business Plan

Planning and Economic Development 2011 — 2012
(January 2011, subject to further change and revision)

Page 1 of 91
Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2 of 91
Page 30



DRAFT PROPOSED OUTLINE BUSINESS PLAN 2011 — 2012

STRATEGIC OVERVIEW - PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT .....
SECTION ONE: INTRODUCTION......ccoiiiimerrminsnsrrnssssss s ssssssss s snsssss s s ssssssss s s sssss s snssssseses
SECTION TWO: DIRECTORATE SERVICE BACKGROUND.........cccccinimmmrnnnnnnnnnnnnne

(a) Title of Directorate, Background And Structure
(b) Portfolio and Corporate Responsibilities
(c) Date of commencement of the Business Plan

SECTION THREE: DIRECTORATE SUMMARY ......cccottmrrimsmrrrmnsssss s sssssssss s snssssses

(a) Overview, Functions & Vision

(b) Customer Focus and Profile

(c) Improvement Plan, Planning and Economic Development.
(d) Financial review

(e) Business and Environmental Analysis

SECTION FOUR: CORPORATE OBJECTIVES AND PRIORITIES.........ccccermnrnmmrrnnnssannens

(a) Key Cabinet Objectives and Priorities 2010/11.

(b) On the Horizon — Strategic Key Objectives for Planning and Econ. Dev. 2011/12
(c) Risk Management

(d) Crime and Disorder

(e) Equality and Diversity

(f)  Value for Money

(g) Resource Requirements

(h) Workforce Planning and Development

DIRECTORATE SERVICE PERFORMANCE AND DEVELOPMENT............
SECTION FIVE: FORWARD PLANNING ........... .o e s s e renmessss s s e e s e e s nmmn s s e ee e
5.1 KEY FUNCTIONS ..... oo isssssssmsss s s s sssmns s e s s s s s s smmn s s s s s e s sn s s smmmnns s snsssssnnnnnnns
5.2  STAFFING SUMMARY .......ciimriiiiiinissssnnss s s sssssssss s s s s s s s ssssmss s s s s ssssssssssssnnssssssssssns
5.3 KEY OBJECTIVES .....cooiiiiiiiiiiiiesissssssssssssssssssss s s s s s s s s s s s s s sssss s s s s s s s s s s s s ssssssssnsssssnsnssnssnsnnnnns
5.4 CHALLENGES AND ISSUES LIKELY TO BE FACED IN 2010/11 and 2011/12.............
5.5 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS .......coocmrmrirrisnnsssssmne s s sssssssssssnsns s s s sssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnnes
I . Y 0 [ (0 I o I
SECTION SIX: CONSERVATION...... oo eeecccsr e e s s e rrnmsss s s s e s s e s s nsns s s s s s e e s e e nmmmnsssnnsnsssnnns
6.1 KEY FUNCTIONS ..... .o cimirrrrrsssssssmssn s s s ssssmms s e s s s s s s smmnn s e s s e s s s s s smmmnns s sesssssnnnnnnns
6.2  STAFFING SUNMMARY ....cooiiiiiiiiieimmimmssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssmsssssssnssssssnssnssssnnn
6.3 KEY OBJECTIVES .....cooiiiiiiiiiiisisisssss s s s s s s s s sss s s s s s s s s s s s s sss s s s s s s s s s s s s s s ssssssssnsssssnsnssnnsnsnnnnns
6.4 CHALLENGES AND ISSUES LIKELY TO BE FACED IN 2010/2011 AND 2011/12.......
6.5 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS ......cooiiiiiiiiisiessssssssssss s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s ssssss s s ssssssssssssssssssssssssnnnnns
L= X O [V o (Y
SECTION SEVEN: TREES & LANDSCAPE .......... o cciiiirrnrrsssssssss s s s s s smsssssss s s senens
71 L S 0 01 0 0
7.2  STAFFING SUNMMARY ....coiiiiiiiiiiimiimmmssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssmsssssssnssssssnssssssnnnn
7.3 KEY OBJECTIVES ... iiisismssnss s ssssnssn s s s s smmn s s s s s e s s s smmnn s s s snsssssnnnnnns
7.4 CHALLENGES, TARGETS AND ISSUES LIKELY TO BE FACED IN 201112 ..............
7.5 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS ......cooiiiiiiiiiiessssssssssss s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s ssssss s s ssssssssssssssssssssssssnnnnns
AT X O (0 ]I o I
SECTION EIGHT: COUNTRYCARE ......ooeeeciiiiiirirrnnsssssssss s s s s s snssssssssss s s s s s s s nnmsnssssssssssnnns
8.1 L= 8 L0 0 0
Page 3 of 91

Page 31

NN~



8.2  STAFFING SUMMARY ....cciiiiiitiiiiinmnninissssisns i ssss s s s ssss s sassssss s s sssssnns sassnse s nnssnnns 41

8.3 KEY OBJECTIVES .......ccccciciiiririininssssssss s sssssssssssssss s s s s s s s sssmmn s s s s s s sssssssssssnnnssssssssssnnnnnns 41
8.4 CHALLENGES, TARGETS AND ISSUES LIKELY TO BE FACED IN 201112 .......cccceeeu... 42
8.5 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS ......cooiiiiiiiiiresssssssss s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s ssssss s s sss s ssssssssssssssssssssssssssnssnnnn 43
8.6 ACTION PLANS ... iiiiiiseerrr s s ssnr s s s s smm s s s e e s s s mmnn e e e s e s s a s s mmnnn e e e ean s snnnnnnns 44
SECTION NINE: DEVELOPMENT CONTROL......ccoitieeciiiirirrrrsssssssssse s s s sssssssssssssssessssnnnnns 48
9.1 LS L0 O 0 48
9.2  STAFFING SUMMARY .....cooiiiiiiiummmrrrrirssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsssssssssssssssssnsnnssssssssssns 48
9.3 KEY OBUJECTIVES .....cooiiiiiiiiiiiississsssssssssssssssss s s ss s s s sss s s s sss s s s s s s s s s s s s sssssssssssssssnssssssnsssnnnnnnns 48
9.4 CHALLENGES, TARGETS AND ISSUES LIKELY TO BE FACED IN 201112 ........ccccc..... 50
9.5 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS .......ccciimmrrrrrirnssssssssnnsssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnnnnnns 51
LT X O 0 ]I o I 52
SECTION TEN: BUILDING CONTROL .........e e e s s e s e s sssmssss s s s e e s s s e nmmns s s s e e e s s ennnnns 57
10.1  KEY FUNCTIONS ..... ..o eiirrrrrrssnssssmne s s s s s sssmmns s e s s s s s s smmn s e e s e s s n s amn e e e e e s s s s s snnnnnnns 57
10.2 STAFFING SUMMARY ... s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s 57
10.3 KEY OBUJECTIVES. ...... . s s s s s s s s s s 57
10.4 CHALLENGES AND ISSUES LIKELY TO BE FACED IN 2010/11 AND 2011/12............... 58
10.5 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS ......cccciimmmmrrrrissssssnnnssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsssssssssssnnnnnns 59
10.6  ACTION PLANS ... 60
SECTION ELEVEN: DIRECTORATE PLANNING SUPPORT TEAM.........ccceveeeeecininrennnnnnnnns 62
11.1  KEY FUNCTIONS. ... 62
11.2  STAFFING SUMMARY ... s s s s s s s s s s s s 62
11.3 KEY OBJECTIVES ... ciimiiiiinissssnn s sssms s s s s s ssmmn s s s s s s s s s smmnn s s s s s s s s ssmnnnnns 62
11.4 CHALLENGES, TARGETS AND ISSUES LIKELY TO BE FACED IN 201011 TO 2011/12 63
11.5 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS ..... .o s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s 65
T T Y 020 I 0 I I 65
APPENDICES ...t rre s s s s s s s s s e e m s e e mn s e e n e nnn 68
Page 4 of 91

Page 32



APPENDICES

APPENDIX ONE - BUSINESS AND ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS.......cccovsmmmninrrrnnnnnne 68
APPENDIX TWO - ELECTRONIC RECORDS MANAGEMENT PROGRESS PLAN ............. 69
APPENDIX THREE - ORGANISATION CHART OVERVIEW........ccoicrnmrrnnneresnssese s 4l
APPENDIX FOUR - STAFF ESTABLISHMENT MATRIX (64.54 POSTS).....cccccoeiiumeeniinnnnen. 71
APPENDIX FIVE - SICKNESS ABSENCE SUMMARY JAN 2010 — DEC 2010.......cccceccuueeee 72
APPENDIX SIX — WORKFORCE TEMPLATE ........cccciiiirinnnrrissss s sssss s ssnnes 74
APPENDIX SEVEN - WORKFORCE TRAINING FRAMEWORK ACTION PLAN.........cccueeu.. 75

APPENDIX EIGHT —- DEVELOPMENT CONTROL APPLICANT FEEDBACK SUMMARY ...76
APPENDIX NINE — BUILDING CONTROL APPLICANT FEEDBACK SUMMARY ...........cec.. 77
APPENDIX TEN — DEVELOPMENT CONTROL NEIGHBOUR FEEDBACK SUMMARY ......78

APPENDIX ELEVEN - RISK CAPTURE..........co i sssss s annnns 79

APPENDIX TWELVE - RISK MATRIX.....ceetiiiiiiiiissnnrs s nssssssss s ssssssssnnses 83

APPENDIX THIRTEEN - RISK REGISTER........ccoiciimmrrriiiinnsssnn s ssnnnns 84

APPENDIX FOURTEEN - RISK ACTION PLAN ... nnssssssssss s nnsssnnnes 85

APPENDIX FIFTEEN - FORWARD PLANNING EVIDENCE BASE UPDATE............ccceeuunes 87
Page 5 of 91

Page 33



Business Plan
Planning and Economic Development 2011 — 2012

STRATEGIC OVERVIEW - PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
SECTION ONE: INTRODUCTION

The Council has introduced arrangements for the alignment of its business, budget and
workforce planning and development processes into a clear framework to enable the authority to
focus on key priorities, improve the way that performance is managed, and to improve
communication and consultation on key priorities.

This Business Plan is an important part of Planning and Economic Directorates planning
processes as part of its performance management framework to ensure that the directorate’s
activities and services complement the overall aims and objectives of the Council.

Sections 1 — 4 of this Business Plan outline the strategic details about the directorate and
council key priority objectives.

Sections 5 — 11 of the Business Plan provide further details of section reviews, objectives and
operational plans for;

(a). Forward Planning
(b). Conservation

(c). Trees & Landscape
(d). Countrycare

(e). Development Control
(f). Building Control
(9). Support Team

This plan seeks to establish a link between the strategic directorate and corporate objectives,
the operational plans and the individual personal development plans of staff (PDR’s).

CHALLENGES AND CHANGE IN 2011/12

A number of important and far reaching changes are already taking place with further
developments expected to continue into 2011/12. These changes will significantly affect areas of
strategic management within the Directorate relating to the Localism and Place Shaping Agenda
with increased influence expected from locally elected members and the public in shaping the
provision and costs of planning services.

This will impact strategically on the formulation of local government planning policies as it is
expected that the Department of Communities and Local Government will be arranging for the
passing of legislation that will have far reaching effects on the Local Development Framework.

In addition with the disbandment of the Audit Commission including the abolition of the
Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA) and the suggested reduction of the National Indicator
Sets (NIS) means that although we no longer have to report performance against defined sets of
performance indicators to Central Government; there is still a need to ensure that performance
reporting takes place that meets transparency and accountability standards.

These changes will also have a major impact on Planning Service Charges as the Department
of Communities and Local Government have published a consultation paper regarding proposed
changes to the planning application fees regime to allow for the setting of fees by local planning
authorities by April 2012.

Page 6 of 91
Page 34



(a)

(b)

(c)

SECTION TWO: DIRECTORATE SERVICE BACKGROUND

Title of Directorate, Background And Structure

This is the Business Plan for the Directorate of Planning and Economic Development,
comprising of 63.5 fulltime equivalent posts, supplemented on occasion, divided into three
service area’s managed by the Assistant Directors; Policy & Conservation, Development
Control and Building Control. The organisation charts Appendix 2 — 5 and staffing matrix
Appendix 6; detail the structure for the following three service areas;

e POLICY AND CONSERVATION consisting of four sections, Conservation, Countrycare,
Trees and Landscape, Forward Planning and Economic Development.

e DEVELOPMENT CONTROL covering Development Control Applications Validation and
Control as well as Enforcement.

e BUILDING CONTROL responsible for Building Control, Contaminated Land and the
Planning Support Team (which manages all support functions within the Directorate).

This plan follows on from previous year’s Business Plan 2010 — 11, including the general
strategies of the 2006 - 2010 Council Plan, itself informed by the Community Strategy and the
Essex Local Area Agreement 1 and 2.

Portfolio and Corporate Responsibilities

The day-to-day regulatory activities of Development Control and Building Control are not,
however, Cabinet functions. All the above functions are the responsibility of the Director of
Planning and Economic Development (J. Preston).

Building Control - Clir Syd Stavrou

Development Control - Clir Syd Stavrou

Enforcement - Clir Lesley Wagland

Conservation, Trees & Landscape and Countrycare - Clir Penny Smith
Forward Planning - Clir Diana Collins

Economic Development & Town Centres - ClIr Chris Whitbread
Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel Chair — Clir John Philip
Performance Management — Clir Richard Bassett

Date of commencement of the Business Plan
This plan is operational from April 2011 to March 2012.

Page 7 of 91
Page 35



SECTION THREE: DIRECTORATE SUMMARY

(a) Overview, Functions & Vision
We are working towards achieving locality based effective and accessible planning services
that promote carbon friendly processes. In addition we seek to achieve further sustainable
development in the context of evolving strategic plans for the future. This is supported in the
context of our responsibilities for Environmental Co-ordination and new Town Centre
Enhancement projects.

Much of what the Directorate does is statutory, within the legislative framework set out in
previous plans. We also provide care and advice on both the historic and natural environment
of the district. In addition we remain committed to helping others to protect, enhance and
manage the countryside; and operate the statutory controls over new development — its
design, impact and construction.

We undertake our statutory Building Control responsibilities for the processing of building
regulation applications and inspection of building work. This includes the enforcement of the
Building Regulations and other relevant standards such as the investigation and removal of
dangerous structures along with the provision of community building legislation advice.

Our Vision is as a Directorate we will seek to gain the respect and trust of our customers and
the community by delivering a high quality service that is transparent and visible. We will do
this by promoting courtesy, honesty, objectivity, professionalism and political impartiality.

We value our workforce and partners by working and learning from others.

We will seek to protect and enhance the environment for future generations by integrating the
social and economic issues with sustainable environmental objectives. We will also seek to be
accountable, responsive to empower communities to support a sustainable prosperous
community strategy.

(b) Customer Focus and Profile
The Directorate of Planning and Economic Development operates for the benefit of the entire
population of the district, and for businesses within and visitors to the district.

However, more directly, the customers of the services provided are those who engage with the
specific activities of the services, e.g. those who make application for planning permission or
building regulation approval, those who object to planning applications or local plan alterations,
those who seek advice about any aspect of the services, or those who benefit from
countryside projects or heritage grants.

Generally, the Council has no control over the numbers or type of these direct customers, and
the Directorate simply has to react to the size of the customer base, and the nature and
complexity of the casework. A clear example of this is the level of public interest and concern
raised by the consultation on increasing pitch provision for gypsies and travellers. The Council
had previously been directed by the Secretary of State to prepare the relevant document as a
matter of urgency, and before the preparation of the Core Strategy (the key document of the
Local Development Framework).

Customer Feedback
Formal complaints and compliments about the service we offer are logged before
investigation. For the year the number received are as below:

2009/10 2010/11 2010/11

(Q4) Q1) 2010/11 (Q2) (Q3)
Compliments 24 11 13 12
Complaints 3 10 11 8

Page 8 of 91
Page 36



NB these are figures for each quarter, they
are not cumulative

Development Control operates a system of agent panels to gain feedback directly from those
who submit a large number of our applications. In addition the quality of Development Control
service BVPI previously provided a very good indicator of performance, but at irregular
intervals.

To gain more ongoing feedback, Customer Feedback is collected for a number of the key
functions in the Planning Directorate. The full data for the first sampling period (January 2010)
is appended to this business plan (appendices 7-9).

A summary of the performance on what are considered the key questions are as follows for
April 2010 - December 2010;

QUESTION RESPONSE DC APPLICANT BC APPLICANT
Overall Impression of Positive 84% 84%
Service Average 11% 15%
Negative 5% 1%
How does this compare to | Better 26% 29%
previous experience Same 67% 67%
Worse 7% 4%
QUESTION RESPONSE DC NEIGHBOURS
Planning Reception 25%
How did you view the plans for this application
EFDC Website 56%
] ) o . Yes 1%
Disregarding the decision taken in the case, do
you feel your views were taken into account in the Partially 15%
making of the decision?
No 14%
Positive 1%
Based on your experience with this application,
what is your overall impression of our service? HIEERE 7
Negative 12%

Customer Focus NI14 — Avoidable Contact

Work around NI14 Avoidable Contact continues to support the customer focus of the
directorate in taking steps to reduce avoidable contact as part of improving customer service.
We know that the web is potentially the cheapest way to provide services, and is already the
preferred option for citizens with simple questions or straightforward business, such as finding
out about Planning Applications in their local area. As a result we periodically measure
'avoidable contacts' for phone or face-to-face enquiries with our next sampling exercise due to
take place in March 2011.

Previous NI 14 sampling exercises contained in our last Business Plan 2010-11, within one
month suggested that nearly 22% of the 5439 contacts made with the Directorate were
classified as Avoidable Contact. This is supported by data supplied by the Society for
Information, Innovation and Improvement SOCITM, (an association of professional ICT
managers, drawn primarily from local authorities that deliver public services) who in 2008
indicated that average ‘Avoidable Contact’ costs were; Face to face £6.56 per visitor, Phone
£3.22 per visitor; and Website £0.27 per visitor

Current data shows that nearly 5000 persons per month are visiting the Planning Services and
Building Control Corporate Website pages to access information they may well have obtained

Page 9 of 91
Page 37



(c)

in previous years, by either visiting, telephoning or e-mailing us. ICT improvements have
helped us to carry this out with a smaller support team.

Improvement Plan, Planning and Economic Development.
In November 2008, the Overview and Scrutiny Committee agreed that the Planning and
Economic Directorate would produce an Improvement Plan for the next eighteen months. This
was produced to implement changes and improvement as part of the implementation of the
Corporate Performance Management Framework for the Directorate. The Improvement Plan
was updated in August 2010 with specific reference made to develop and promote a set of
service standards for Planning and Economic Development, outlining the minimum levels of
service that external and internal customers will receive.
The following table lists the Improvement requirements and actions taken to comply with the
outcomes required of the Improvement Plan. However as a result of the current financial
restrictions Phases Two to Five have been postponed pending future resource allocations to
fund further improvements in the Directorate Electronic Document Records Management

programme.

SECTION

REQUIREMENTS

OUTCOMES

ITEM ONE.

Develop and
promote a set of
service standards
for Planning and
Economic
Development,
outlining the
minimum levels of
service that external

Implement a draft
set of service
standards for
planning and
economic
development be
forwarded to
members at the
earliest

Partly completed, draft Neighbourhood Consultation and
Service standards have been developed with progress on
this expected in early 2011. Development Control and
Enforcement service standards drafted and to be
presented to Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel
02 December 2010.

electronically and is
more accessible,
otherwise bringing
forward initiatives
to reduce the costs
of dealing with
queries, by
providing more
information on the
website, rather than
via individual
letters, or individual
meetings, and by
doing things right
first time.

specifically ICT
and iPlan That a
programme of
works undertaken
and to be carried
out on I-Plan be
submitted to the
panel.

and internal opportunit
customers will PP v
receive.
Phase 1 Completed by February 2011

% Quality checking and secure destruction of old DC

T rodurs property files (22 000), DC application files Jan 2007 to
Igor example: Dec 2008 (6 000). In addition Enforcement Notices as
increasinp tl':e well as old TPO’s along with ongoing scanning of DC
amount o? applications, Enforcement files and current TPO'’s. Finally
information being an ongoing exercise is being carried out to include the
held on i-Plan, so scanning of all Decision Registers from 1981 — 1992.
that more Improving . .
information is held Procedures Phase 2 postponed pending resource allocation

Back scan Large Site Files, the balance of Decision
Registers, and Conservation Files

Phase 3 postponed pending resource allocation
Back Scanning of Contaminated Land files, Trees and
Landscape misc files, Forward Planning & Area Plans.

Phase 4 postponed pending resource allocation
Set up Project to scan all Building Control Records.

Phase 5 postponed pending resource allocation
Investigate the possibility of scanning all Microfiche
records over an extended period due to high costs
involved. It was noted that whilst this has previously been
thought to be not cost effective, recent technological
developments make it possible that this could be carried
out within a two to three year timescale.

ITEM THREE
Create a Business

Submit a draft of
the Business Plan

Draft scheduled for presentation to the Planning Services
Scrutiny Panel 02 December 2010

Page 10 of 91
Page 38




SECTION REQUIREMENTS OUTCOMES
Plan for 2011-2012, 2011-12 be
which meets submitted to the
Corporate panel in
requirements yet December 2010.
clearly indicates the
future direction for
the Directorate, in
particular
recognising the
revised local focus
of the new
Government.
Implement
ITEM FOUR .meas“re;to
Implement practical IPnllirliocvgerSe tion
measures to of Plannin P
improve the public Servi 9 d Choice of controversial sites agreed and site visit to be
perception and ervices an arranged with Members.
. address member
reputation of the CONCErns
Council’s Planning reqardin Enforcement route flow-chart to be finalised at 02
Service, particularly engforcerr%ent December 2010 meeting of Planning Services Scrutiny

with respect to high
profile/controversial
applications and

enforcement action.

action decisions.
That the Planning
Protocols be
submitted to the
panel for review

Standing Panel

ITEM FIVE

Green Issues, in
parallel with work
being undertaken
by the Green
Corporate Working
Party to replace the
Climate Change
Strategy with a
Carbon
Management
Strategy, make
clearer what the
different sections of
the Directorate are
doing to promote
sustainable
development.

Green Issues
Policy &
Conservation to
provide
information and
updates on the
activities of the
Corporate Green
Working Party

Policy & Conservation to provide an update for
information on the activities of the Corporate Green
Working Party to;

(a). Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel.
(b). Safer, Cleaner Greener Scrutiny Standing Panel

A summary of the updated Directorate Business Plan Milestones of the Improvement Plan are

shown in Appendix 11.

(d) Financial review
Planning and Economic Development financial activities are primarily divided into four areas;

Direct Services (Policy and Conservation)

Regulatory Non Fee Earning (Planning Appeals, Enforcement and Building Control),
Regulated Fee Earning (Development Control) and

Regulated Full Recovery of Fee Earning work (Building Control).

Expenditure is estimated for 2011/12 to be £3.198 million met as follows;

Page 11 of 91
Page 39




CSB Budget £2 668 000
DDF Budget £ 530000
Total Net Budget £3 198 000

DIRECT SERVICES (£1 707 000)

Direct Services primarily consists of the sections within Policy and Conservation and includes;

Forward Planning
Economic Development
Environmental Coordination
Conservation Policy

Trees and Landscape
Countrycare

Forecast costs for Direct Services are likely to reach £1707 000 for 2011/12.

REGULATORY SERVICES NON FEE EARNING (£985 000)

o Development Control Appeals
The forecast cost of Appeals increased from £237 000 in 2007/08 to £421 000 in 2008/09.
The forecast figure for 2011/12 is £343 000.

o Enforcement
The annual costs of Enforcement has dropped in recent years from a high of £583 000 in
2007/08 to the forecast cost of Enforcement of £468 000 for 2011/12.

o Building Control Non Fee Earning
Building Control Non Fee earning activity costs are expected to reach £174 000 for
2011/12. This expenditure has been managed to ensure that £164 000 for 2007/08 has
risen by less than 1.5% per year to 2011/12.

REGULATORY SERVICES FEE EARNING (£506 000)

This comprises of;

o Building Control (full fee earning recovery )
Local Authorities are required, by the Building (Local Authority Charges) Regulations 2010,
to bring in a new scheme of charges with effect from 1 October 2010. This is to ensure
cost recovery continue to be achieved for the Building Control service. Building Control has
been able to achieve full cost recovery of fee earning services in recent years.

e Development Control (regulated fee earning recovery)
Planning Fees for Development Control Planning Applications have in the past been
nationally regulated and do not currently aim to achieve full cost recovery of fees. Currently
Development Control Planning (Regulated Fee Earning) fees account for 49% of the full
cost providing this type of Planning Service. Consultation is currently underway regarding
the decentralization to local planning authorities of the responsibility for setting fees. The
proposals if agreed would reduce the subsidising of planning applications by local
taxpayers. If accepted and approved by Parliament the charges would be implemented from
1 April 2011. Consultation finishes on 7 January 2011. The 2011/12 budget shortfall is
£505,000, and to breakeven would require a substantial increase in fees. However work is
ongoing as a member of the CIPFA Benchmarking Club to establish the feasibility of
working towards full cost recovery of Development Planning (Fee Earning) activities.

(e) Business and Environmental Analysis

Page 12 of 91
Page 40



A Business and Environmental analysis of Planning and Economic Development has been
carried out. This confirms that as a result of possible reductions in spending that there is a
need to look strategically at what are the priorities for the Directorate.

This analysis has identified three key strategic choices for the Directorate;

e The priority is to promote full cost recovery methods for Development Control to align this
with what is currently being carried out by Building Control who have had some success in
this area. In addition across all sections of the Directorate there is a need to actively
promote improved services and continuously implement efficiency savings.

e However it is recognised that savings need to be based on business principles and that it is
essential that any decline or reduction in customer efficiency requires innovative and
creative solutions based on Locally Decided Priorities for services.

e There is also a required within Budget limitations to prioritise measures to safeguard the
unique character of the District.

Page 13 of 91
Page 41



(a) Key Cabinet Objectives and Priorities 2010/11.
The following review of the Cabinet Key Objectives 2010/11for Planning and Economic
Development are set out below. Included in this are links, where applicable to the Medium
Term Aims for 2010/11 to 2013/14. These outline the comments on how the services offered
by the directorate contribute to them being met during the course of 2010/11.

SECTION FOUR: CORPORATE OBJECTIVES AND PRIORITIES

CABINET
CORPORATE
KEY
OBJECTIVES
2010/11

ACTIONS

LINKS TO MEDIUM-
TERM AIMS AND OTHER
CORPORATE
PLANS/DOCUMENTS

CONTRIBUTION OF DIRECTORATE

(1)

To deliver a Sound
Core Strategy of
the Local
Development
Framework;

To publish an issues
and options
consultation for the
Core Strategy,

Medium-Term Aims

Aim 1 — Safeguarding
frontline services;

Aim 2 — Have the lowest
Council Tax in Essex;

Aim 3 — Be an innovative
and a top performing
Council in Essex;

Aim 4 — Improve efficiency
through partnership
working and use of assets;
Aim 5 — Community
Leadership and Advocacy;

The Local Development
Framework links directly to
the Sustainable
Community Strategy for
the district and informs
other corporate plans and
strategies including the
Biodiversity Strategy, the
Climate Change Strategy,
the Safer, Cleaner,
Greener Strategy and the
Council's approach to the
reduction of its use of
natural resources.

Continuing priority from 2008/09 and
09/10 It is intended that, in co-
ordination with East Herts and Harlow
Councils, consultation on Issues and
Options for the Core Strategy will take
place in the summer of 2010.

This was delayed due to the change in
government.

There needs to be Member and CEO
level discussions about coordinated
working with East Herts and Harlow in
the likely absence of the Regional
Spatial Strategy (that is to be formally
abolished by the publication of a White
Paper)

The 1st stage consultation for LDF
commenced in November 2010 with
anticipated completion date of Summer
2011

(2)

To help mitigate
the impact of the
current economic
conditions on local
people and
businesses,
through the
development and
implementation of
appropriate
initiatives;

To continue to pay
undisputed local
supplier invoices
within twenty days;
To better publicise
the contracts or
opportunities
available for the
supply of goods
and services to the
Council;

To continue to
work towards the
future
development of
key retail sites in
the district, in
particular the St.
John's Road area

Medium-Term Aims

Aim 1 — Safeguarding
frontline

services;

Aim 2 — Have the lowest
Council Tax in Essex;

Aim 3 — Be an innovative
and a top performing
Council in Essex;

Aim 4 — Improve efficiency
through partnership
working and use of assets;
Aim 5 — Community
Leadership and Advocacy;

Budget 2010/11, and
other
corporate plans or

The Council has identified a number of
initiatives to support the local economy,
including the continued faster payment
of local supplier invoices and, once
again, opting not to increase parking
charges. The coalition Government has
introduced Local Enterprise
Partnerships in place of the recently
abolished Regional Development
Agencies. It is envisaged that LEPs will
play a key role in promoting economic
development and take on a variety of
roles including, assisting in the
development of national planning
policy, working with planning
authorities to develop strategic
planning frameworks and potentially
even taking on other planning related
activities including ‘enabling’ the timely

Page 14 of 91
Page 42




CABINET

LINKS TO MEDIUM-

CORPORATE
KEY ACTIONS TERM AIMS AND OTHER | - o\ TRIBUTION OF DIRECTORATE
LA E\Ts
2010/11
of Epping; documents processing of applications for strategic
e To consult upon relevant corporate plans | development and infrastructure. Our
and agree a and district belongs to the East Sussex and

Development Brief

for the St. John’s
Road area of
Epping;

e To introduce other
measures
introduced to

lessen the impacts

of the economic
recession, which
various panels of
the Council, or the
Local Strategic
Partnership, have
supported;

strategies or
assessment reports
Housing Strategy 2009-
2013;

Homelessness Strategy
2009-2012;

Specific budgetary
provision has

been made for the
preparation of the
Development Brief for the
St. John's Road area of

Epping;

Kent Essex LEP. The Directorate has
agreed a programme of business
events with partners for 2010/11, and is
co-ordinating business survey work to
better understand the needs and
issues of the business community.
There are ongoing projects such as St
John'’s Epping Development brief and
the Lee Valley White Water Centre
Economic Development Study, which
will aid economic development and aim
to boosting local economies. The
Directorate will continue to play an
active role in the Sustainable
Communities Group of the LSP.

Continuing priority from 2008/09 and
09/10. The development brief for The
Broadway was approved in September
2008. Although the economic recession
has meant such major developments
are treated with caution there are
ongoing discussions with interested
parties. The Directorate is leading on
the preparation of the development
brief for the St John’s Road area of
Epping. Work paused for a period in
2009 recognising the need to ensure
integration with the Town Centres
Study. Whilst there is a strong
appreciation of the drivers to ensure
swift progress, this must be balanced
against the importance of this area to
the town’s future. Consultation strategy
approved in Oct 2010. 1% stage
consultation on options to be launched
in Q1 10/11

(3)

To further improve
the Council’'s
corporate
procedures for
safeguarding local
children and
young people as
part of Essex
County Council’s
Children’s Trust
arrangements;

To ensure that all
appropriate members
and officers of the
Council are
appropriately trained
and aware of
safeguarding
responsibilities;

Medium-Term Aims

Aim 3 — Aspire to be a top
performing Council in
Essex;

Aim 4 — Improve efficiency
through partnership
working and use of assets;

The Council has a responsibility to

safeguard the welfare of children and

young people under section 11 of the

Children Act 2004. The duty to

participate in the safeguarding and

promote welfare is part of the
programme of Change for Children,
which began with the publication of the

Every Child Matters Green Paper in

September 2003. At an organisational

level, the key features of this duty of

care are;

e A commitment by Senior
Management to safeguard and
promote the welfare of children and
young people.

e A clear statement of responsibilities
towards children and young people
is available to all staff combined

Page 15 of 91
Page 43




CABINET
CORPORATE
KEY
OBJECTIVES
2010/11

ACTIONS

LINKS TO MEDIUM-
TERM AIMS AND OTHER
CORPORATE
PLANS/DOCUMENTS

CONTRIBUTION OF DIRECTORATE

with appropriate training to promote
the welfare of children and young
people.

o Effective inter-agency working and
information sharing to safeguard the
welfare of children and young
people.

()

To maintain the
Council's sound
financial position;

To increase the
Council Tax for
2010/11 by no
more than 2.5%;
To ensure that the
Medium-Term
Financial Strategy

Medium-Term Aims
Aim 1 — Safeguarding
frontline

services;

Aim 2 — Have the lowest
Council Tax in Essex;

The Council undertook a detailed
corporate ‘Value For Money Review’ in
2008/09 order to explore the facts that
underlie the views previously
expressed by the Audit Commission on
the authority’s provision of value for
money. A thorough review and

(6)

To achieve the
level of savings
identified within
the Council’s
Medium-Term
Financial Strategy;

delivers a updating of the Council’s existing Value
balanced budget in for Money Strategy is being progressed
its final year, as part of this ongoing value for money
process.
e Todevelop Medium-Term Aims

savings projects
and an overall
strategy for the
achievement of the
level of savings
identified within the
Medium-Term
Financial Strategy;
To achieve
efficiency savings
of £600,000 for
2011/12;

To identify and
develop mutually
beneficial
partnerships with
external
organisations.

Aim 1 — Safeguarding
frontline services;

Aim 2 — Have the lowest
Council Tax in Essex;

Aim 3 — Aspire to be a top
performing Council in
Essex;

Aim 4 — Improve efficiency
through partnership
working and use of assets;

These are expressed as
net savings as they can be
achieved through either
reducing costs or
increasing income.

The Comprehensive Spending Review
clearly highlights a tougher financial
climate over the next four years,
although the exact impact is not yet
clear.

The Council and the Directorate have
been making savings and efficiencies
for several years already and will
continue to do so.

The recovery of costs of operating by
the charges levied and other new
initiatives will play an increasingly
important role in future financial
stability.

(8)

To seek
continuous
performance
improvement and
the best use of
resources;

(a)

(b).

. To achieve an
overall score of 3
(Performing
Well) in the CAA
Organisational
Assessment for
2009/10 (to be
undertaken in
2010/11);

To achieve
overall
improvement in
respect of the
Council's Key
Performance
Indicators for
each of the four
years from
2010/11 to
2013/14;

Medium-Term Aims

Aim 1 — Safeguarding
frontline

services;

Aim 3 — Aspire to be a top
performing Council in
Essex;

Aim 4 — Improve efficiency
through partnership
working and use of assets;

Budget 2010/11, and
other

corporate plans or
documents

The processing of
planning

applications is a statutory
service,

Performance on the processing of
planning applications, as measured by
National Indicator 157, is behind target,
in two out of three further categories as
at the third quarter of 2009/10.
Investigation of further means to
improve performance is underway, but
improvements is dependent on
changes to the current scheme of
delegation, which have been
suggested such as tightening of the
monitoring of caseloads and targeting
committees.

Page 16 of 91
Page 44




CABINET LINKS TO MEDIUM-
CORPORATE TERM AIMS AND OTHER
KEY ACTIONS CONTRIBUTION OF DIRECTORATE
OBJECTIVES B SIDOCUNENTS
2010/11
(c). To continue to and is funded by the
improve Continuing
performance on | Service Budget;
the processing
times of all
categories of
planning
applications, as
measured by
National
Indicator 157;
To increase the use of | Medium-Term Aims Building on the initial feasibility work
the corporate Aim 1 — Safeguarding undertaken in 2005, the Customer
(10) document frontline Transformation Task and Finish Panel
To continue the management system | services; have developed a number of practical
improvement in in order to improve Aim 2 — Have the lowest proposals to improve access to
the benéefit the administrative Council Tax in Essex; information and improve the customer
Council receives processes. Aim 5 — Community experience when visiting the Civic
from its investment Leadership and Advocacy; | Offices. In addition, the development of
in information and a Customer Relationship Management
communications system will assist in the identification of
technology; areas for further improvement arising
from National Indicator 14 (Avoidable
Contact).

(b) On the Horizon — Strategic Key Objectives for Planning and Econ. Dev. 2011/12
The following strategic action plan provides an outline of the key objectives for 2011/12

PLANNING &
ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT
OBJECTIVES

KEY
CORPORATE
OBJECTIVE

WHAT ACTIONS WILL WE
TAKE TO ACHIEVE THIS
OBJECTIVE?

INDICATIONS FOR
SUCCESS

Responding to the

As per KCO (1)

LEPs: What role will they play in
informing local priorities and
promoting local economy

Revised Performance

Development

West Essex/M11 corridor
economic
Partnership/subregional LEP

Recession & (2) Economic Development and Measures
Town Centre projects
As per KCO (1) | Economic Development and
& (2) Town Centre projects
Economic Completion of Projects

to timescales

Planning For Growth

e Local Development
Framework

e Affordable Housing

¢ Regeneration/Town

As per KCO (1)
& (2)

Continue to deliver on the Core
Strategy

Promote regeneration
opportunities in Town Centres

Achieving milestones

Centres and wider District
e Review of Shared | As per KCO The Directorate already Achieving milestones in
Service (9), (6) & (8) participates in shared services | the Improvement Plan

Page 17 of 91

Page 45




PLANNING &

KEY
=LChden e CORPORATE
DEVELOPMENT conton
OBJECTIVES

WHAT ACTIONS WILL WE
TAKE TO ACHIEVE THIS g“&%ﬁ;‘g”s FOR
OBJECTIVE?

Opportunities

Medium Term
Aims 2010-
2014 (1) & (4)

in some areas. We are receptive
to considering shared services
with other Local Authorities;
however the overarching criteria
is ensuring that this will produce
real savings and/or efficiencies.

The Environment
¢ Climate Change
Agenda

As per the
KCO doc

Complete the Corporate Climate
Strategy and pursue energy
efficiency improvements to
Council stock

Complete the Corporate
Climate Strategy

Value For Money

As per KCO (6)

Ongoing VFM (efficiency)
Improvements and
CIPFA Benchmarking

Minimise expenditure
and maximise income

Performance/Efficiency

Improvements

e Coordinate Admin
Support across the
Directorate

As per KCO (8)

Meet Improvement Plan

Meet Improvement Plan

access to and
information and
customer service

Comms Strategy (LDF)

Website and ERDMS
Improvements

e Promote VFM in Objectives Criteria
procurement
e Consolidate As per KCO
ERDMS (10)
Programme
As per KCO (8) | Customer Response times
To improve

Meet Improvement Plan
Criteria

Continue improvement
of processing planning
applications

As per KCO (8)

Ongoing. Likely that NI 157 will
be retained as a LI once the NI's
are abolished.

Revised Performance
Measures

(c) Risk Management

Risks that arise in the Directorate fall broadly within three categories — risk to accommodation
and records, risks to personnel and risks to service delivery. The full risk register is shown in

Appendix Fifteen.

Appendix Twelve is the Risk Capture Analysis that identifies vulnerabilities along with triggers
and consequences of the main risks, together with a Risk Matrix (Appendix Fourteen) plotting
Impact against Likelihood.

It can be seen that a number of risks to service delivery are identified but only eleven are
above the ‘tolerance’ line. All others are considered to be either low probability or of low
consequence. ltis only necessary therefore to include management plans for those eleven
identified risks managed by the Risk Action Plan — Appendix 16.

CURRENT
TARGET
RISK DESCRIPTION
RISK NO. SCORE RISK SCORE
1 A2 Cc2 Planning Directorate not self-financing
3 B2 C2 Inability to maintain service provision due to

Page 18 of 91
Page 46



inadequate resources

4 B2 co Increasing workloads determined by external
factors

12 B2 co Potential pegd to address Gypsy, Roma and
Traveller incidents

14 B2 co Ina}blllty to attract sufficient local community
gains from S106 procedures

15 B2 C2 Fall in appeal success rate
Planning Support for Development Control

31 B2 C2 (Applications, Validations and Customer
Contact).

8 B2 C3 Loss of budget and/or income DC, BC & P & C

24 B3 C3 Need to make B. Regs files available for public

10 B3 D3 Lack of funding for Town Centre Officer
Inability to ‘backscan’ additional files including

33 B3 D3 secure destruction along with quality control
processes due to insufficient funding

Business Continuity

Business Continuity Planning is progressing with measures in place to cover the first main
area of risk — the protection and recovery of records and working files lost through fire or other
impact upon accommodation. Copies, including computer records, exist of much of the
resources, though some current working file papers are at risk. Electronic copying of archived
records is now well underway and further work in relation to e-government initiatives will
significantly aid the storing and recovering of working files.

(d) Crime and Disorder

The duty to have regard to crime and disorder is continuing to be addressed. Various policies
of the Local Plan relate to safety; new developments may have regard to crime prevention in
their layout and design.

The advisory leaflet: Designing Out Crime, produced by the Directorate is in the process of
being reviewed, and the Town Centre Officer role includes crime prevention in broad terms
within town centres.

(e) Equality and Diversity

(f)

A Corporate Equalities Working Group is leading on this subject and Planning and Economic
Development is represented by the Assistant Director (Building).

The Directorate initially undertook Impact Assessments during 2005 with action plans being
produced from the assessments. The plans are now being updated.

In January 2010 the Directorate undertook an Equalities Impact Assessment Screening
exercise which reviewed its policies, strategies and plans associated with the provision of its
services from this was produced a new framework of assessments which is currently being
carried out. This is scheduled over a period of the next three years, which will aid the
development and adoption of the Council’s new Equality Strategy.

As part of the Corporate Equalities Working Group we are investigating the practicality of
including equality monitoring questions as part of our satisfaction surveys. If this is possible,
we will analyse the outcome of this survey to see if there are significant differences in
perception of the service by different groups of users.

Value for Money
Current arrangements

Page 19 of 91
Page 47



BENCHMARK OR

COMPARATOR gggSQRATOR COMMENTARY
SOURCE
Planning Services & CIPFA DEVELOPMENT CONTROL.:

Economic
Development
Department
recognises the
importance of Value
for Money and is
currently
implementing
measures to utilise
CIPFA VFM data to

monitor performance.

Further work will be
carried out to identify
areas of under
performance.

closest fifteen
authorities as
generated by the
new nearest
neighbour model

Since 2008-09, the data for planning appeals has
not been recorded as value for money
comparison, given it is no longer a national
performance indicator, but a benchmarking
shapshot in 2009 from data collected revealed
appeal performance to be just above average
and the 3™ best in Essex. The number of appeals
received has fallen, which in value for money
terms means less expenditure on external
consultants and planning officers gaining further
experience and knowledge within own budget.

Authority dealt with a substantial number of
planning related applications compared with
others, using very limited outside resources and
therefore relying on core staff. Major applications
are dealt with by the most senior officers and
administration support deal with many certificates
of lawful development applications which
represents good value for money. Customer
views have generally been satisfied and
performance measures were achieved in one
category of application types. There is a current
CIPFA benchmarking exercise underway looking
at service charges and may offer the opportunity
for planning fees to be set at a local rather than a
national level.

To the customer generally, there is a substantial
amount of document records available on-line
that has been added to in 2009-10 and is aiming
to be completed in 2011 in respect of
Development Control. In terms of value for
money, this has allowed for a more effective and
efficient service, saving on officer time, paper and
promoting avoidable contact.

FORWARD PLANNING, TREES &
CONSERVATION

In order to achieve value for money the sections
ensure they follow EFDC’s adopted procurement
policies which are reviewed and benchmarked to
industry standards. Officer performance on
planning applications in target time is measured
as part of collated DC data as stated above.
Current CIPFA (Nov 2010) benchmarking
exercise will provide more information on
level/quality of service delivery in relation to
current service charges

BUILDING CONTROL

In order to achieve value for money the section
makes sure that it is delivering cost effective
services. It is recognised that, over time, people’s
needs and expectations change, therefore it is
necessary to constantly review how services are
provided by consulting with stakeholders and the
local community, and to compare performance
against other Essex Authorities.

The section has local performance indicators to

Page 20 of 91
Page 48




BENCHMARK OR
COMPARATOR gggSQRATOR COMMENTARY
SOURCE

aid this comparison and reviews help
improvement by setting new performance targets,
together with the identification of financial
savings, and comparing the cost of ways in which
the service is delivered with other organisations
in both the public and private sectors.

Training and developing of the staff provides
efficient and effective services and the section
have upgraded their accreditation to the
prestigious Quality Assured ISO 9001: 2008
standard.

Outlook

Local Authorities have in the past been subject to annual assessment of their arrangements for
ensuring the provision of Value for Money (VFM) services by the Audit Commission. As the
Audit Commission is now being abolished there is a need to establish different ways of
establishing Value for Money principles. This is how being progressively replaced by a greater
emphasis on Localism, where benchmarking is being considered to assist in the setting of fair
charges by calculating local unit process costs. In this way a link will be able to be established
with unit costs and fees charged by examining how this compares with fees charged. The
Planning and Economic Development Directorate supports the enabling of local authorities to
set their own fees that reflect local costs.

This is in line with the Corporate Plan Medium Term Aims 2010/11 to 2013/14 which requires
that the council works towards having the lowest District Council Tax in Essex (section 2) and
continuously improves efficiency by adopting new ways of working with our partners (section

4).

A Planning Services Benchmarking exercise is presently being conducted from 1% to 26™
November 2010. It has been set up to help establish useful, comparable information about the
real costs of providing services. Part of this is the exchanging of information and ideas
between ‘like for like’ authorities who experience similarities in service provision and standards
and is a key element of informed performance management decision making. Planning and
Economic Development has recently joined the CIPFA Benchmarking Club to target key areas
of management information such as;

. Establishing the true costs of Planning services, particularly unit process costs and how
this compares with the fees we charge.

) How our Planning Services productivity and performance compare with similar local
authorities.

. Indentify possible areas where it is strategically viable to work in partnership with other
local authorities.

(g) Resource Requirements
A number of factors including the economic recession, IT Development and staffing
developments have combined to create challenging issues significantly impacting on resource
availability for Planning and Economic Development.

A key element in the adoption of Electronic Documents Records Management System
(EDRMS) is the enabling of long term resilient electronic framework for electronic records. The
aim is to provide easy access for the residents of Epping Forest District Council and other
users of Planning and Economic Directorate services. This will enable the Directorate to move
over a period of time towards a “Paperless” office environment. However the short term costs
in fully implementing this may well mean that ICT and records scanning will be high with
significant savings not immediately apparent.

Page 21 of 91
Page 49



Clearly linked to ICT developments is the streamlining of the Planning Support Team with the
proposed review of the administration support due to be implemented from 1% April 2011. Due
to these changes, there will be a need to provide effective and efficient cross team support.
Accordingly there will be a need for regular reviews to promote resilience and Value for Money
at the same or less net cost to the Directorate.

Work continues in implementing efficiency savings, in reducing the use of paper by actively
promoting the placing of electronic planning records on the Corporate Website, in restructuring
the Countrycare Team and promoting self sufficiency within Building Control. Challenges that
we wish to overcome are the issues of support for the Town Centre Partnership especially the
ongoing funding of the Town Centre Officer post along with the benchmarking of Planning
Services to aid in the charging of economic fees.

(h) Workforce Planning and Development
The Directorate has a clear program of staff development with a number of staff who have
attended external training. The directorate considers that its staff development programme has
contributed to the improved staffing position with a number of staff members qualified at
Masters Degree level or above.

Continued Professional Development for professional staff is also supported. The combination
of external development has helped staff in terms of their CPD and membership of
professional bodies.

94% of the Directorate Personal Development Reviews were completed by 1% April 2010, with
the percentage increasing to 96% by 1% May 2010. As in previous years arrangements are in
place to ensure that all managers who conduct PDR’s, do not exceed the limit of six.

A strategy for absence monitoring is in place with absence reported regularly to Directorate
Management Team Meetings. A table summarising absence levels for the period October
2009 to September 2010 is contained in Appendix Seven.

In the period under review January 2010 to December 2010, the directorate lost 206 days due
to short term sickness, and 66 days due to long term sickness, totalling 272 lost days. This
equates to lower than 2% of work days being lost due to all types of sickness absence. The
average sickness absence per staff member has been maintained at 4.28 days which
compares favourably with a similar period last year of 5.6 days per member.

Details of Workforce Planning Information, is contained in Appendices Seven, Eight and Nine
attached.

Page 22 of 91
Page 50



5.1

5.2

5.3

DIRECTORATE SERVICE PERFORMANCE AND DEVELOPMENT

SECTION FIVE: FORWARD PLANNING

KEY FUNCTIONS

Issues and Options consultation ;( summer 2011), on the Core Planning Strategy of the Local
Development Framework.

Continue the preparation of the Evidence Base studies for the Local Development Framework,
either by internal work or by commissioning additional reports and ensure that these are kept as
up-to-date as possible (See Appendix 16)

Annual Monitoring Report, key requirements of the Local Development Framework. Housing
completions are monitored via NI154 (Net additional homes provided), future land supply for
housing monitored via NI159 (Supply of ready to develop housing sites)

Climate Change Strategy (incorporating NI 185, 186, 188 and 194, and Green Travel Plan)

Fuel Poverty Outreach Referral and the London Commuter Belt Energy Efficiency and Fuel
Poverty Initiative (incorporating NI187)

Promotion of sustainable economic development and tourism

Partnership working to secure the future viability and vitality of the district's town centres
Engagement with the Local Enterprise Partnership.

Continued input and involvement with the Joint Investment Plan and Local Enterprise Partnerships,
(LEPs)

STAFFING SUMMARY

Planning Policy includes Forward Planning, Economic Development and Environmental Co-
ordination. The Forward Planning team comprises 6 permanent professional posts (FP Manager,
Principal Planning Officer, Senior PO, PO, Information and Technical Officer, and Forward
Planning Assistant) Due to resignation; the Senior PO post is currently vacant. There is also a
Senior PO/Consultation Officer post on a 2-year contract which started in May 2010.

Economic Development has 2 professional staff, one concentrating on town centres. The EDO will
be on maternity leave from late 2011. The TCO is funded for 3 years (from October 2008), but the
current budget will be spent by the end of July 2011 because the post-holder, who is agency, is on
a slightly higher rate of pay than that established for the post. It is intended that the TCO will take
over the EDO’s role for the period at least until July, but this will mean that some EDO and TCO
projects will have to be given lower priority. The Environmental Co-ordinator is a permanent
professional role. The full staffing profile is shown on Appendix 2.

KEY OBJECTIVES
Priority Service Objectives

This area of the Planning Directorate has identified the following priority service objectives for this
business plan:

Objective Council plan or Background
other ref
2 Core Planning Cabinet Key The Core Planning Strategy is a key part of the
Strategy Objectives 1 and Local Development Framework, and will set the
9; Council Plan objectives and strategic directions for growth in
GU1, GU4, HN1, | the district up to 2031. There may be a need to
EP3, EP5 consider co-ordinated working arrangements with
LAAZ2 Priority 2, 5, | neighbouring authorities to deliver aspirations for
8,9,10 regeneration and growth.
3 Annual GU4; EP3 Key requirement of the Local Development
Monitoring Report Framework
Must be completed by December each year for
the preceding financial year. Will be considered
by the Local Development Framework Cabinet

Page 23 of 91
Page 51



Objective

Council plan or
other ref

Background

Committee.

6 Climate Change
Strategy

Housing KPO 13;
Council Plan GU1,
GU2

LAA2 Priority 9

National Indicators 185, 186, 188 and 194

7 Fuel Poverty

Council Plan EP5

National Indicator 187

8 Promotion of
sustainable
economic
development and
tourism

Cabinet Key
Objective 5;
Council Plan SC1,
EP2; EP3, EPS5,
EP6

LAAZ2 Priority 8

The Council’'s commitment to economic
development is set out in the Economic
Prosperity theme of the Council Plan and is also
evident in the recently approved KPOs. Beyond
this, the Council will need to engage with the
government’s new Local Enterprise Partnership
(LEP) structure on economic development
matters and is likely to formalise sub-regional
partnership working at the M11/\West Essex level
in order to fully input into the broader LEP (which
is currently set to cover Kent, Greater Essex and
East Sussex).

9 Partnership
working to help
secure the future
viability and vitality
of the district’s
town centres.

Cabinet Key
Objective 5;
Corporate KPO
1;? Planning
KPO14;? Council
Plan SC1; EP2;
EP3; EP5; EP6
LAA2 Priority 8

Objective 8 is intrinsically linked to this objective
and vice-versa. The Council supported and
promoted the establishment of Town Centre
Partnerships in the late 1990s and remains
committed to further developing them to continue
to play a strong role in helping to address the
challenges being faced by the district’s centres
(see EP6).

10.Engagement
with the Local
Enterprise
Partnership.

The mechanism for this is currently being
assessed. It is likely that there will be a sub
regional West Essex LEP

The actions (and relevant targets) for achieving these objectives are detailed in section (d) of this
part of the business plan.

5.4 CHALLENGES AND ISSUES LIKELY TO BE FACED IN 2010/11 and 2011/12

(a) Core Strategy:

Should be prepared taking into account the Key Objectives of the Sustainable Community
Strategy published by the Local Strategic Partnership;

Corporate recognition of, and contribution to, the LDF, and support for the establishment of
the Evidence Base;

Partnership working with other public sector organisations is required in the preparation and
adoption of the Core Planning Strategy;

The coalition government’s emphasis on community engagement needs to be taken into
account in the review of the Local Development Scheme;

The East of England Plan has not yet been formally revoked (following the Cala Homes
judgement of 10" November 2010). The government has stated that, despite this decision,
it will revoke Regional Spatial Strategies as soon as possible after the enactment of the
Decentralism and Localism Bill;

LDF budget — given the number of changes that have occurred since the budget was
allocated (eg all the work on the Gypsy and Traveller DPD, the change in government and
the introduction of the “Big Society” agenda), it will be important to continue to monitor and
review the budget, and the timescale;

Reliance on consultants to prepare much of the Evidence Base (see Appendix 14).

Page 24 of 91
Page 52



Public engagement — a Communications Strategy has been agreed by the LDF Cabinet
Committee and this will form the basis for community engagement in the preparation of the
Core Planning Strategy. There are concerns that the Issues and Options consultation for
the Gypsy and Traveller DPD has had long-term negative consequences for the Council’s
relationship with the local community. It is hoped that the Communications Strategy will
start to repair these relations.

(b) Climate Change Strategy

Corporate so requiring input from, and implementation by, all Directorates

Limited officer resource within Planning Directorate — four National Indicators deal with this
issue (185, 186, 188 and 194)

Funding not yet secured for a wide range of projects and initiatives

(c) Fuel Poverty

Limited officer resource and budget — one National Indicator applies (NI 187)
Implementation and completion of London Commuter Belt Energy Efficiency and Fuel
Poverty Initiative

(d) Sustainable economic development and tourism

Limited officer resource and budgets

Challenge in formalising sub-regional (m11/west essex) working and in the establishment
and effective operation of the new LEP structure

Challenge in ensuring that the local area captures optimum benefit from the london 2012
games and most significantly the legacy operation of the lee valley white water centre.

(e) Town Centres

Limited officer resource to work across the six centres to deliver initiatives and to help build
capacity in the Town Centre Partnerships

Time-limited funding of both the Town Centre Officer post and of the current increased
Council contributions to the Town Centre Partnerships

General lack of external funding available for local authorities/private sector partnerships to
deliver/sustain projects and activities

Work required to improve or gain the right representation on some Town Centre
Partnerships

Implementation of briefs for Debden Broadway and St John’s Road, Epping could be
affected by current economic climate, and limitations of influence on the private sector. St
John’s Road work is yet to proceed through broader stakeholder and public consultation
phases and formal Council approval procedures.

(f) Engagement with Local Enterprise Partnerships

The LEP for this area includes Essex, Kent and East Sussex — there is real concern that the
needs of the M11 corridor, including this Council, will be lost or overshadowed by other
major issues — eg Thames Gateway, a new Thames crossing, the Haven Gateway, coastal
towns etc;

Need to engage with LEPs covering north London and Hertfordshire, latter because of links
with Harlow’s potential growth;

A “sub-regional” LEP including this Council, Harlow and Uttlesford should continue to meet
to ensure that key priorities are identified and delivered;

Monitor progress and status of Integrated County Strategy and its input to the LEP

(g) Strengths and Weaknesses
In the formulation of this Business Plan, a SWOT Analysis will be completed by the Forward
Planning Team (To follow).

Page 25 of 91
Page 53



5.5 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

(a) National & Local Indicators

As the preparation of Business Plans for 2010/12 needs to be commenced before the end of
2010, performance against relevant indicators for the final quarter of the year cannot be
reported, and will therefore be carried forward for inclusion in the review of the Business Plan

in early 2011.
PERFORMANCE
PERFORMANCE ol 2009/10
INDICATOR AU (Q4 &
(Q4 & OUTTURN) OUTTURN)

NI151* — overall 2010/11 Annual figure only | NI151* — 2010/11 Annual figure
employment rate. target 2.9% | 2009/10 —73.3 overall target only 2009/10
VW to provide an above employment 2.9% -73.3
update England rate. above

VW to provide | England

an update
NI154 — Net additional | 180 176 NI154 — Net 180 176
homes provided additional
(cumulative figure homes
collected quarterly) provided

(cumulative

figure

collected

quarterly)
NI159 — Supply of 100.00% 144.00% NI159 — 100.00% | 144.00%
ready to develop Supply of
housing sites (annual ready to
figure — collected in develop
December) housing sites

(annual figure

— collected in

December)
NI163* — Proportion of | 2011/12 Annual figure only | NI163* — 2011/12 | Annual figure
population aged 19-64 | target 63.8 | 2009/10 result — Proportion of target only 2009/10
for males and 19-59 for 65.8% population 63.8 result —
females qualified to at aged 19-64 65.8%
least Level 2 or higher. for males and

19-59 for

females

qualified to at

least Level 2

or higher VW

to provide an

update
NI164* — Proportion of | 2011/12 Annual figure only | NI164* — 2011/12 | Annual figure
population aged 19-64 | target 39.6 | 2009/10 result — Proportion of target only 2009/10
for males and 19-59 for 40.3 population 39.6 result — 40.3
females qualified to at aged 19-64 for
least Level 3 or higher males and 19-

VW to provide an
update

59 for females
qualified to at
least Level 3
or higher VW
to provide an
update

Page 26 of 91
Page 54




PERFORMANCE

PERFORMANCE ol 2009/10
INDICATOR AN (Q4 &
(Q4 & OUTTURN) OUTTURN)
NI165* — Proportion of | 2011/12 Annual figure only | NI165* — 2011/12 | Annual figure
population aged 19-64 | target 22.3 | 2009/10 result Proportion of target only 2009/10
for males and 19-59 for 29.8 population 22.3 result 29.8
females qualified to at aged 19-64 for
least Level 4 or higher males and 19-
(Local indicator) VW to 59 for females
provide an update qualified to at
least Level 4
or higher
(Local
indicator) VW
to provide an
update
NI166 — Median District County 2010/11 NI166 — District County
earnings of employees | data not target is Median data not | 2010/11
in the area (Essex only | available £504.19/week earnings of available | targetis
target) VW to provide due to low | (2009/10 result employees in | due to £504.19/wee
an update confidence | was the area low k (2009/10
at this £491.90/week) (Essex only confidenc | result was
level. target) VW to | e at this £491.90/wee
provide an level. k)
update
NI171 — New business | 2010/11 2009/10 result
registration rate VW to | targetis 90 | available Jan 11/
provide an update per 10,000 | 2008/09 result
adult 95.6
population
NI185 - % CO2 Not set
reduction from local
authority operations
NI186 — per capita CO2 | 3.0%
emissions from the
local authority area
NI187 — tackling fuel 11.5% Annual figure only
poverty - % people (2008/9) — 12.0%
receiving income-based
benefits living in homes
with a low and high
energy efficiency rating
NI188 — Planning to Level 2 Annual
adapt to climate change measurement only
(2008/9) — Level 1
NI194 - % reduction in Not set
NOx and primary PM10
emissions through local
authority’s estate and
operations
LPI1143 Completion of Delayed by
Local Development factors
Scheme outside the
control of
the Council
LP144 Achievement of Not set

Milestones in Local
Development scheme

Indicators that do not have information will be updated as that information becomes available.
Asterisks after the NI number indicate targets set by Essex Partnership/LAA2 for each Essex
local authority in order to meet county-wide 2010/11 targets. Appear to exceed in 2008/9 but

Page 27 of 91
Page 55




seek to maintain/improve — the Council has committed itself to “have regard” to these

indicators.

(b) Internal Indicators

No Internal Performance Indicators relate to this area of the directorate.

5.6 ACTION PLANS

(a) Action Plan 2010/11 - Review
Performance against previous Business Plan targets from the 2009/10 business plan shown

below:
ACTION SOURCE TARGET PROGRESS/ PERFORMANCE
Review and maintain | Requirement of | Review delayed Meeting between Members and
Local Development PPS12 and due to recent senior Management of EFDC, East
Scheme Regulations uncertainty over Herts and Harlow Councils is
East of England planned, in order to find way
Plan, and thus forward. Once this has taken place,
growth around structured timelines can be
Harlow. Review introduced for the LDF through a
will be completed | revised LDS.
as soon as
possible.
Meet milestones in GU4 No targets as
current LDS current LDS is out
of date.
Publish Annual GU4 31/12/09 Achieved
Monitoring Report
Prepare and co- GU1; GU4; May 2009 Strategic Housing Market
ordinate Evidence HN1; EP3 Assessment completed January
Base studies 2010.
(Please see Landscape Character Assessment
Appendix 16 completed January 2010.
attached) Sustainability Appraisal Scoping
Report completed May 2010. Town
Centres Study completed May 2010.
Local Wildlife Sites Review
completed May 2010.
Strategic Housing Market
Assessment Viability Testing
completed August 2010.
Employment Land Review
completed September 2010. Work
on Strategic Flood Risk Assessment
(Level 1 — area wide) continues,
hoping for completion by end of
December 2010. Work is
progressing internally on the PPG17
Audit of Open Space. Consideration
needs to be given to commissioning
the Strategic Housing Land
Availability Assessment and an
updated study of the glasshouse
industry. Work on the Rye Meads
Water Cycle Study, and the
Settlement Edge Landscape
Sensitivity Study is ongoing.
Assess implications of | GU1; GU4; HN1 | No longer No longer applicable.
EEP review. relevant — EEP
review will not be
pursued by

Page 28 of 91

Page 56




ACTION SOURCE TARGET PROGRESS/ PERFORMANCE
Coalition
Government, who
intent to formally
revoke EEP as
soon as possible
through
legislation.
Promotion of the EP2; EP3; EP5; | Ongoing Subject of ongoing work between
Vision and EP6 the Council and various
Development Brief for stakeholders. Forward Planning to
Debden continue to liaise externally and
assist other Council offices (i.e.
Estates, Development Control) &
ensure proposals recognised in
emerging LDF documents.
Preparation of the SC3; EP3; EP6 | Spring/Summer Work on Brief has progressed during
Design and 2011 2010 with a period of public
Development Brief for consultation on work and emerging
the St John’s Road development options expected to be
area, Epping undertaken from January 2011.
Publish combined GU1 Spring 2011 Combined policies document was
Local Plan and published in February 2008.
Alterations document Publication of amended Proposals
and revised Proposals Map delayed by other work priorities,
Map but intend completion by Spring
2011
Member training on GU4 Ongoing Take up of PAS and other
LDF issues appropriate courses, although again
could be affected by change of
government.

(b) Action Plan 2011/12 (Forward Look)

The action plan below sets out the actions to be carried out in this service area to meet:

The Key Objectives set out in section (a) of this section of the Business Plan.
Any recommendations made in internal audit or external inspection reports.
The actions required to improve performance against indicators.

Actions carried forward from the last plan.

This action plan will be reviewed and updated during January to March 2011, as part of the
process for updating this plan for 2011/12.

ACTION
OBJECTIVE

PLAN

REF

COUNCIL

OTHER

OR
OFFICER

RESPONSIBLE

RESOURCES/

TARGET DATE BUDGET

Gypsy and Traveller DPD

HN2

w

No longer
relevant —
Direction to
produce DPD
was formally
revoked by
Minister Greg
Clark MP in July
2010. EFDC
Members
decided to
cease all work
on DPD

No longer
relevant

Page 29 of 91

Page 57




COUNCIL

ACTION PLAN OR RESPONSIBLE RESOURCES/
OBJECTIVE OTHER | OFFICER TARGET DATE | gypgeT
REF
immediately.
Revise Local Development GU4; EP3; IW/AW As soon as Existing staff
Scheme LAA2 possible - once
Priority 2 joint
Member/Manag
ement meeting
take place
between the
three local
authorities.
Core Strategy Issues and Options | GU1; GU4; | AW/IW Summer 2011 LDF budget
consultation HN1; EP3
Harlow Options Appraisal GU1; GU4 IW/AW Completed GAF
January 2010.
Review of East of England Plan GU1; GU4; | IW/AW No longer Existing staff
HN1: EP3 relevant — EEP
review will not
be pursued by
Coalition
Government,
who intent to
formally revoke
EEP as soon as
possible
through
legislation.
Stansted G2 Public Inquiry EP3; EP5 JP/IW No longer
relevant — BAA
withdrew the
applications for
a second
runway in May
2010.
Revise draft Statement of GU4 W Spring 2011. LDF budget
Community Involvement
Strategic Housing Market GU1; GU4; | AW Completed LDF budget
Assessment (part of Core Strategy | EP3 January 2010.
evidence base) LAA2 Viablity study
Priority 2 completed
August 2010.
Strategic Housing Land Availability | GU1; GU4; | AW/KW To be LDF budget
Assessment (CS evidence base) EP3; commissioned
LAA2 early 2011.
Priority 2
Strategic Flood Risk Assessment GU4 IW (Level 1 —area | Existing staff
(CS evidence base) wide) hoping for
completion by
end of
December 2010
Town Centres Study (CS evidence | GU4; KW Completed May | LDF budget
base) LAA2 2010.
Priority 8
Landscape Character and GU4; IW/ C Neilan Landscape LDF budget
Sensitivity Analysis (CS evidence LAA2 Character
base) Priority 10 Assessment
completed
January 2010.

Page 30 of 91
Page 58




COUNCIL

ACTION PLAN OR RESPONSIBLE RESOURCES/
OBJECTIVE OTHER | OFFICER TARGET DATE | gypgeT
REF
Sensitivity
Analysis
planned for
completion in
February 2011.
Review of County Wildlife sites (CS | GU4 W/ Completed May | LDF budget
evidence base) 2010.
PPG17 Open Spaces Audit (CS GU4; AW/LM As soon as Existing staff
evidence base) LAA2 possible. and LDF budget
Priority 10
Employment Land Review (CS GU4; IW/AW/KW/SK Completed LDF budget
evidence base) LAA2 September
Priority 8 2010.
Updated glasshouse industry study | GU4,; EP3 IW/AW TBC LDF budget
Annual Monitoring Report GU4 SK December 2010 | Existing staff
Completion of (i) strategic, (ii) GU1; GU2; | SC March 2011 Existing staff,
planning, (iii) housing (private and LAA2 but funding not
social) and (iv) waste and recycling | Priority 9 secured for
tasks in Climate Change Strategy many
(CCS). This includes cutting the projects/initiativ
Council’s carbon footprint (from es
buildings and transport), and those
tasks which will enable adaptation
to climate change.
Community engagement tasks in GU1; GU2; | SC On-going Funding not
the CCS LAA2 secured
Priority 9
Completion of London Commuter EP5; Fundin
Belt Energy Efficiency and Fuel LAA2 SC/Lyndsay Swan | March 2011 secureg
Poverty Scheme Priority 9
Response to Audit Commission ) , To meet Audit .
Key Line of Enquiry on Use of I(|35L512 HINS; SC Commission Corporate input
Natural Resources deadlines and support
Economic LDF budget,
Finalising of St John’s Brief Development Autumn 2011 Corporate input
Officer and support
Town Centre Improvement Town Centre . Corporate input
projects/business engagement Officer Ongoing and
support/LABGI
Economic Corporate input
Development Summer 2012 and support and
Olympi velop nd legacy work | cross Council
ympics Officer/Town a gacy .
Centre officer beyond partn'ershlp
working

Kent/East Sussex and Essex LEP
including

sub-regional M11/West Essex LEP
working group

Economic
Development
Officer/Town
Centre officer

Ongoing

Corporate input
and support and
cross Council
and business
partnership
working

Page 31 of 91
Page 59




SECTION SIX: CONSERVATION

6.1 KEY FUNCTIONS

¢ Give information and advice on new development in relation to historic buildings and
conservation areas to development control

e Produce up to date character appraisals and management plans, including review of
boundaries for our 25 conservation areas.

¢ Enable enhancement and joint grant schemes

e Maintain Local List initiative

e Enable Historic Buildings grants (EFDC)

e Provide advice on maintenance and repairs of historic buildings and buildings within
conservation areas

¢ Advise on “curtilage” development in relation to historic buildings

o Advise members of the public on development in relation to historic buildings and
conservation areas and FOI requests relating to same

¢ Produce and distribute up to date advisory leaflets and articles

¢ Issue urgent works and repairs notices and Building Preservation Notices

¢ Monitor Buildings at Risk Register

e Carry out Listed Building and Conservation Area prosecutions & enforcements

e Urban design advice

6.2 STAFFING SUMMARY

(a)

(b)

The conservation section consists of one Conservation Officer (PPC 13) although a Technical
support officer for Conservation (PPC18C) has been in post since July 2010. This is a one
year fixed term post There is also temporary administrative assistance in the Conservation
team from September 2010 to January 2011

Essex County Council (ECC) provides advice on most applications for Listed Building Consent
and all matters relating to archaeology and Scheduled Ancient Monuments under a service
level agreement set up in 2008 (for period 2008/2011). The staffing resulting from this service
level agreement is:

e 1 x Senior Historic Building Adviser (p/t)

o 1 x Archaeologist (p/t)

Following discussions with ECC it is likely that a service level agreement will be agreed for
11/12 but not for a three year period. This is due to the fact that ECC and District Councils are
in discussions over alternative service delivery options including joint working from 2012

6.3 KEY OBJECTIVES

(a)

Priority Service Objectives

This area of the Planning Directorate has identified the following priority service objectives for
this business plan:

Objective Council plan or | Background
other ref

1. Protect and manage | Local Plan e The Council is planning to publish
the character and management plans and character
appearance of our appraisals for Staples Road,
conservation areas. Baldwins Hill and York Hill

Conservation Areas in 2010.

o Work is underway on the character
appraisal and management plan for

Page 32 of 91
Page 60



heritage of the district

Objective Council plan or | Background
other ref

Copped Hall
2. Enhance the Local Plan e Enhancement scheme for Epping
character of our (installation of of benches) has been
conservation areas via achieved.
minor enhancement e Other projects will be brought forward
schemes. as the character appraisals are

completed.
3. Protect the built Local Plan e The successful Local List project will

be continued

e The Conservation team will also
assist property owners or other
interested parties who are interested
in getting buildings formally listed in
conjunction with English Heritage.

e Continue Historic Buildings Grants
Scheme — specifically targeting
Buildings at Risk and Commercial
buildings. One formal application has
been received

4. Ensuring ECC
responses are timely
and accurate, and that
the service given is
cost effective.

Owing to the pressure on meeting
performance targets it is essential to
monitor the speed of ECC responses.
This will be done through regular officer
meetings and quarterly management
meetings with ECC. The quality of
service is also to be considered as this is
equally as important as the speed of
service.

5. Ensure internal
responses to DC
consultations are
timely.

Owing to the pressure on meeting
performance targets it is essential to
monitor all DC consultations and ensure
a timely response.

The actions (and relevant targets) for achieving these objectives are detailed in section (d) of
this part of the business plan.

6.4 CHALLENGES AND ISSUES LIKELY TO BE FACED IN 2010/2011 AND 2011/12

(a) Character Appraisals and Management Plans.
Some of the backlog of work has been cleared by the Conservation Officer. The most
significant area that remains outstanding is the production of Character Appraisals and
Management Plans. A one year fixed term technical support officer post was created and filled
in July 2010.This post has expedited the production of some of the character appraisals and
management plans. However, the lack of a permanent Assistant Conservation Officer has an
impact on the ability to meet targets, in the longer term.

(b) Strengths and Weaknesses
In the formulation of this business plan a SWOT analysis was carried out, the results of which
are shown below

Page 33 of 91
Page 61



6.5

6.6

STRENGTHS WEAKNESSES

Staff resource providing quality service to Lack of staff resources
Development Control and general public No long term arrangement for staff coverage for
Ability to respond to existing and future absences from the office including annual leave and
National Policy and Guidance sickness (this is currently not an issue)
Local Knowledge Reliance on County support
Dedicated team Lack of Urban Design expertise
Familiarity with Council Aims and Objectives Reliance on intermittent temporary staff impedes
Availability of County support forward planning

OPPORTUNITIES THREATS

Reduced resources to achieve targets, including
delivery of up to date Character Appraisal and
Management Plans and updating Conservation Area
leaflets and website

Growth of discharge of condition applications
Increase in applications workload

Conservation is unrecognized as a key issue and
statutory duty with Members

Increase in number of pre-application discussions

E-Government

Develop in house skills

Continuing Professional Development
Develop Urban Design expertise

Including up to date information on GIS layers
and on website Opportunity for succession
planning

(c) Service reviews, and issues arising from them
This area of the service has not been the subject recent internal or external review.

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

(a) National & Local Indicators
There will be a general comment re National Indicators being abolished.

(b) Insertion of Performance Management Information in this Business Plan.
As the preparation of Business Plans for 2009/10-2010/11 needs to be commenced before the
end of 2010/11, performance against relevant indicators for the final quarter of the year cannot
be reported, and will therefore be carried forward for inclusion in the review of the Business
Plan in early 2011. Targets have been underachieved due to the intermittent nature of
temporary staff.

ACTION PLANS
(a) Action Plan 2010/11 - Review

Performance against previous Business Plan targets from the 2009/10 business plan is as
shown below:

Action Source Target Progress/ Performance
Complete Character GU3 Q3 2009/10 York Hill currently in progress —
Appraisal and Management Completion anticipated Q4

plan for York Hill

Complete Character GU3 Q3 2009/10 Staples Road currently in progress
Appraisal and Management — Completion anticipated Q4

plan for Staples Road

Complete Character GU3 Q3 2009/10 Baldwins Hill currently in progress
Appraisal and Management — Completion anticipated Q4

plan for Baldwins Hill

Complete Character GU3 Q4 2009/10 Held in abeyance due to lack of
Appraisal and Management resources

Page 34 of 91
Page 62



Action Source Target Progress/ Performance
Complete Character GU3 Q3 2009/10 York Hill currently in progress —
Appraisal and Management Completion anticipated Q4

plan for York Hill

Complete Character GU3 Q3 2009/10 Staples Road currently in progress
Appraisal and Management — Completion anticipated Q4

plan for Staples Road

plan for Waltham Abbey |

Publish Character Appraisal | GU3 Q1 2009/10 Published in November 2009
and Management plan for

Epping

Publish Character Appraisal | GU3 Q2 2009/10 Published in February 2010

and Management plan for
Bell Common

Identify priorities for future GU3 Q3 2009/10 Identification carried out in

Character Appraisal and Q4 of 2008/09

Management plan

Next tranche of Character GU3 Q3 2010/11 3 Loughton Conservation

Appraisal and Management Area Character Appraisals

plans and Management plan being
worked on — Q4

Epping Conservation Area EP2 Q3 2009/10 Completed Q3

Enhancements

Identify priorities for future EP2 Q4 2009/10 In progress

enhancements from
Character Appraisals

Monitoring of ECC Specialist | PO16 Quarterly Ongoing | Ongoing
advice
Establish system for IP3 PO16 Q1 2009/10 Ongoing

prioritising and monitoring
DC consultations

Carry out ongoing IP3 PO16 Q2 2009/10
monitoring of workload and

performance

Investigate Development M3 Quarterly Ongoing

enquiry system (or other) for
recording pre-application
discussion

(b) Action Plan 2011/12 (Forward Look)

The action plan below sets out the actions to be carried out in this service area to meet the
Key Objectives set out in section (a) of this section of the Business Plan.

Any recommendations made in internal audit or external inspection reports.

The actions required to improve performance against indicators.

Actions carried forward from the last plan.

This action plan will be reviewed and updated during January to March 2011, as part of the
process for updating this plan for 2011/12.

Action/Objective Council Responsible Target Resources/ Budget
Plan Or Officer Date
Other Ref
Complete Character -
Appraisal and - Q4 £xisting Interma
Management plan for 2010/11 porary staft when
York Hill* available
Complete Character .
Management plan for 2010/11 avaiFI)abIey
Staples Road*
Complete Character EH Q4 Existing Internal +

Page 35 of 91
Page 63



Action/Objective Council Responsible Target Resources/ Budget
Plan Or Officer Date
Other Ref
Appraisal and 2010/11 temporary staff when
Management plan for available
Baldwins Hill*
Identify Next tranche
of Character Q4
Appraisals and EH 2010111 | 1BC
Management plans
Epping Conservation EP2 EH Q3 Existing resource +
Area Enhancements 2009/10 Epping Town Council
Identify priorities for
future enhancements Q4 -
from Character EP2 EH 2009/10 Existing resource
Appraisals
Monitoring of ECC EH + AD Quarterly -
Specialist advice PO16 (Development) Ongoing Existing resource
Carry out ongoing
monitoring of EH + AD Monthly .
workload and PO16 (Environment) ongoing Ongoing
performance
Update existin
anservation grea Q4 Temporary staff when
leaflets and publish EH 2010/11 | 2vailable
on the website*
Complete character
. Q4 Help from Copped Hall
;[;ﬂralsal for Copped EH 2010/11 Trust

*These will only be achieved by employing an extra member of staff to carry out the necessary

work

Page 36 of 91
Page 64




7.1 KEY FUNCTIONS

SECTION SEVEN: TREES & LANDSCAPE

¢ Influence the strategic framework potentially affecting the future landscape of the District,
through e.g. The Green Arc; The Harlow and Environs Green Infrastructure Plan;

apply;

Generate Tree and Landscape policy;
Protect trees, using Tree Preservation Orders (TPO’s) where necessary;,
Administer the making and confirmation of TPO’s;
Advise on the range of tree and landscape issues in relation to development;

Deal with requests for works to protected trees, in Conservation Areas and where TPO'’s

o Develop community engagement in Tree and Landscape initiatives, including the production of
Tree Strategies; and (with Countrycare) direct the Community Tree Warden Scheme
o Deal with hedgerow cases, under the countryside Hedgerow Regulations and the High Hedge

legislation;

o Deal with breaches of TPO, Conservation Area or Hedgerow Protection legislation, including
prosecutions where necessary and appropriate.

7.2 STAFFING SUMMARY

The team comprises 1 Principal Officer, 2 professional Tree and Landscape Officers, 1 Technical
Officer and 1 Future Jobs Fund (work experience) post to March 2010.

7.3 KEY OBJECTIVES

Priority Service Objectives

This area of the Planning Directorate has identified the following priority service objectives for

this business plan:

Objective

Council plan or other ref

Background

1 Complete a Green
Infrastructure Plan for the
District

GU4

Essential for the LDF core strategy.

2 Protect landscape
character within the
District

EFDC Combined Policies Feb

2008, Land & Landscape

Landscape protection given high
priority in the LDF.

3 Protect trees within the
District

EFDC Combined Policies Feb

2008, Land & Landscape;
&Tree Strategy, 2008

Landscape protection given high
priority in the LDF, and a duty under
S198 of The Town & Country Planning
Act 1990.

4 Maintain public support
for and involvement with
the objectives of the team

P4

Ensure delivery of customer focused
service

The actions (and relevant targets) for achieving these objectives are detailed in section (d) of

this part of the business plan.

7.4 CHALLENGES, TARGETS AND ISSUES LIKELY TO BE FACED IN 2011/12

(a) Green Infrastructure Plan

Work is continuing on the development of a Green Infrastructure Plan. ldentifying and
recognizing the special place of landscape in the identity of the district, within the LDF core
strategy continues to be a major challenge. The team has also absorbed a major element of
new workload, as a result of the revocation of all Essex County TPO's in 2010. The major

Page 37 of 91
Page 65




weakness within the team is the lack of any dedicated admin support. Up to March 2010 there
is a FJF post assisting with work in both the Trees & Landscape and Conservation team.

(b) Strengths and Weaknesses of the Team

In the formulation of this business plan the existing SWOT analysis has been updated, as

shown below

STRENGTHS

WEAKNESSES

Strong Investment in development of team
members, leading to retention of staff.
Excellent team skills.

Strong team identity and positive approach.
Positive relationships with other teams.

Good support for CPD.

Ability to undertake strong community based
initiatives, eg Tree Strategies; landmark trees,
with Countrycare involvement and support.

IT systems now embedded in procedures

Not resourced to be pro-active in relation to
implementation of landscape schemes/ tree protection
plans

No dedicated administrative support.

Not resourced to take on all enforcement cases
without impact on other areas of work

Out of date and limited Tree strategy for the District,
not fully taking account of Planning isues

Highway constraints have resulted in limited
involvement in Town centre Enhancement schemes.

OPPORTUNITIES

THREATS

Development of new District Tree Strategy
could integrate planning priorities for trees
and landscape into the wider strategic
framework.

Discharges of conditions applications allow
impact on greater number of sites.
Continuing program of Community Tree
Strategies could extend effectiveness of work
of the team, and degree of public
involvement.

Involvement in Safer Cleaner Greener
initiatives could link team to wider agenda.
Further development of 50 Favourite Trees
database can support tree protection.
Further development of ICT capabilities
Develop involvement in Town Centre
strategies by developing approaches that
address concerns of Highways.

Inability to recruit new staff to react to increases in
workloads.

Not fully resourced to react adequately to new
demands such as new discharge of conditions
applications.

Not fully resourced for increased workload of
applications arising from increased number of TPOs.
Not fully resourced for workload of Major applications,
arising from the government’s growth agenda.
Changes to Permitted Development rights increasing
threats to trees

Hot and dry summer, leading to increased
compensation claims for TPO tree decisions.

(c) Service reviews, and issues arising from them

This area of the service has not been the subject recent internal or external review.

7.5 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

(a) National Indicators

As the preparation of Business Plans for 2011/12 needs to be commenced before the end of
2010/11, performance against relevant indicators for the final quarter of the year cannot be
reported, and will therefore be carried forward for inclusion in the review of the Business Plan

for 2011/12

(b) Local Indicators

No Internal Performance Indicators relate to this area of the directorate.

Page 38 of 91
Page 66




7.6 ACTION PLANS

(a) Action Plan 2010/2011 - Review

Performance against previous Business Plan targets from the 2009/10 business plan is as

shown below:

(b)

Action

Source

Target

Progress/ Performance

Identify partners and
funding for a further
series of Community
Tree Strategies

March 2010

Not achieved; deferred to allow
completion of Essex TPO re-protection
program by earlier deadline of March

2010

Implement and
monitor review of all
ECC TPO’s,
prioritising most
urgent cases

Revised target of
March 2010

On target as at February 2010. Likely to

be achieved

Monitor all TPX
applications to ensure
response on 90%
within 6 weeks

IP3

Monthly monitor

Ongoing

Ensure that all TPO
and High Hedge
applications (exc.
Subsidence cases) are
dealt with within 8
or12 weeks
respectively

IP3

Monthly monitor

Ongoing

Continue to monitor all
DC consultations and
ensure response on
90% within 14 days

IP3

Monthly monitor

Ongoing

Ensure that results of
veteran tree hunt are
shown as constraints
in relation to DC
applications

March 2010

In hand as of Feb 10, and likely to be

achieved

Action Plan 2011/12 (Forward Look)

The action plan below sets out the actions to be carried out in this service area to meet:
The Key Objectives set out in section (a) of this section of the Business Plan.

Any recommendations made in internal audit or external inspection reports

The actions required to improve performance against indicators
Actions carried forward from the last plan

This action plan will be reviewed and updated during January to March 2011, as part of the
process for updating this plan for 2011/12.

Action/Objective Council Responsible Officer | Target Date Resources/ Budget
Plan Or
Other Ref
Identify partners C Neilan March 2011 From existing
and funding for a
further series of
Community Tree
Strategies
Continue to IP3 C Neilan Ongoing Conservation policy
monitor DC budget
consultations and PP 100 3380
ensure response on

Page 39 of 91
Page 67




Action/Objective

Council
Plan Or
Other Ref

Responsible Officer

Target Date

Resources/ Budget

90% within 14 days

Monitor all TPX
applications and
ensure response on
90% within 6 weeks

C Neilan

Ongoing

Conservation policy
budget
PP 100 3380

Ensure that all TPO
applications and
High Hedge
applications (exc.
Subsidence cases)
are dealt with
within 8 and 12
weeks respectively.

C Neilan

Ongoing

Conservation policy
budget
PP 100 3380

Contribute to
revised Tree
Strategy for the
District

C Neilan

March 2011

From existing

Green
Infrastructure Plan
for the District

GU4
LAA2
Priority 10

C Neilan

March 2011

Existing DDF budget

Page 40 of 91
Page 68




8.1

SECTION EIGHT: COUNTRYCARE

KEY FUNCTIONS

To conserve and promote the landscape and biodiversity value of the Epping Forest District
To improve public access to the countryside and provide for informal recreation

To promote a greater understanding and respect for the countryside

To involve and educate local communities and schools in all aspects of the Service’s work
To manage and guide the maintenance of the District’'s 9 Local Nature Reserves

To promote and support the designation of new Local Nature Reserves and the Local
Wildlife Sites network across the district

8.2 STAFFING SUMMARY

To implement the goals of the Council’s Community Plan

To provide Development Control planning application advice

To implement the targets set out in the Epping Forest Biodiversity Action Plan
To co-ordinate the Epping Forest Tree Wardens Scheme

There are four permanent members of staff within Countrycare. Throughout the year
Countrycare is supported by a range of volunteers. These include tree wardens, work
placement students, practical conservation volunteers. Their support is fundamental to the
service achieving many of its objectives. Two short-term contractors are working as
Countryside Assistants until March 2011. In addition a Tree and Woodland Officer is in post
until March 2011. Countrycare is also bidding for a post of Trainee Countryside Assistant in

November 2010.

8.3 KEY OBJECTIVES

Priority Service Objectives
This area of the Planning Directorate has identified the following priority service objectives for

this business plan:

COUNCIL PLAN

OBJECTIVE OR OTHER REF BACKGROUND

1. Continue to produce | SC3, FL3 The annual review of the Services achievements will be
an Annual Report posted on the Council’'s website.

highlighting the

achievements of the Celebrate 25 years of Countrycare.

service.

2. Co-ordinate areview | GU4 Essex Ecological Services (EECOS) has undertaken

of Local Wildlife Sites
(to form part of Local

LAA2 Priority 10

the review.

Development

Framework Evidence

Base).

3. Obtain consent from | GU3 A LNR can only be declared with Natural England’s

Natural England for (NE) consent. Following initial consultation with NE in

designation of Norton August 2007, Countrycare was advised to undertake a

Heath Common as a number of actions and management works to the site

Local Nature Reserve. before NE felt the site was suitable for declaration.
These works have now been implemented. LNR status
was applied for in September 2010.

4. Continue the veteran | GU3 It is Countrycare’s aim to record all the veteran trees

tree survey of the across the Epping Forest District. This is being

District. Record a further undertaken on a parish by parish basis. As of

1,000 trees. November 2010 a total of 3,149 ancient, veteran and
notable trees have been recorded.

5. Work towards the GU3 This National Indicator was adopted by EFDC in March

Page 41 of 91
Page 69




OBJECTIVE

COUNCIL PLAN
OR OTHER REF

BACKGROUND

achieving the targets of
NI 197 improving
biodiversity.

LAA2 Priority 10

2008. However, a system for progressing this indicator
on a County level was only finalised in February 2009.
EFDC is on target for March 2011.

6. Work towards the GU3 The EFBAP was adopted in March 2008. The
achieving the targets of Countryside Manager and Environmental Coordinator
Epping Forest have established a Steering Group of partners’
Biodiversity Action Plan organisations and progress is being made towards
(EFBAP). achieving the plans objectives.

9. Continue to assist GU3, SC3, FL2, The construction phase is completed and we are

with the creation of a FL3 entering the maintenance period.

pocket park on

Bobbingworth Former

Landfill site.

10. Secure a minimum GU3, SC3, FL2, £20,000 secured from ECC in April 2010 for works on
of £40k in external grant | FL3 Multifor Project and Lambourne Woods.

funding for biodiversity
projects across the
district in the next two
years?

The actions (and relevant targets) for achieving these objectives are detailed in section (d) of
this part of the business plan.

8.4 CHALLENGES, TARGETS AND ISSUES LIKELY TO BE FACED IN 2011/12

(a) The economic slow down will be a challenge to everyone and it is likely to affect the service in

(b)

(c)

(d)

different ways.

One negative impact on the service could be the securing of certain types of external funding.
Many funding bodies are finding their budgets squeezed and large grants may be limited or be
more competitive. Historically, the service has relied on securing large external grants for extra
“one off” projects to enhance sites e.g. pathways or major habitat enhancement. However,
Essex County Council are apparently still offering a range of smaller grants which the service
may be able to access over the next two years. Working in partnership with parish and town
councils they may be able to access further grants e.g. lottery. Overall, external funding will be
a priority amongst the whole team.

A positive for the service, but not necessarily for the individuals concerned, is the rise in
unemployment. Countrycare is well placed to offer volunteering opportunities for people
looking to change careers or trying to get back into full time employment. With increased
volunteer support the service is able to achieve more practical conservation management on
the sites in its care. It will also enable the service to assist landowners with the management of
Local Wildlife Sites. This will be crucial if NI 197 is to be achieved.

Service reviews, and issues arising from them

This area of the service has been subject to the review(s) shown below, which made the
recommendations shown. These recommendations are reflected in the action plan in section
(d) of this part of the business plan.

Review Date Carried out by | Recommendations set

Lena Chan
Internal Audit

Sept 2008 Identification and application for external funding
Review its approach to the identifying and pursuit
of external funding opportunities, and increase
awareness of the external funding strategy and

tool kit amongst relevant staff.

The Countrycare structure was reviewed following the departure of the Countryside Manager.
Cabinet determined that the most efficient structure for the team was:

Page 42 of 91
Page 70



Countryside Manager x 1
Assistant Countryside Manager x 1
Countryside Assistant x 2

(e) Strengths and Weaknesses
A SWOT Analysis has been undertaken with the results as follows;

STRENGTHS WEAKNESSES

e Strong Investment in development of
team members

e Excellent team skills

e Strong team identity and positive

approach ¢ No dedicated administrative support
* Positive relationships with other teams e Skill base assessment for the team is needed
and partners in the conservation
sector e Langston road/Town Mead office site means
e Strong volunteer base and one of that team do not work in close proximity with
EFDC'’s key service for community )
involvement in community projects other Planning staff

e  Strong commitment to environmental
education and awareness raising

e Provide EFDC with in-house
Ecological support service

OPPORTUNITIES THREATS

o |nability to recruit appropriate staff to react to
increases in workloads

¢ Reduced funding opportunities due to
recession

e Service not fully staffed at the moment and
largely dependent on temporary staff

e Current site at Langston road/Town Mead is
not suitable for the team’s needs and in breach
of Health & Safety regulations

o Extend the volunteer base and
community projects

e Extend service delivery to more
schools

o Extend service delivery presently
within district beyond EFDC projects

e Recharge service/officer time for
EFDC projects

8.5 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
(a) National Indicators
The preparation of Business Plans for 2011 - 12 needs to be commenced before the end of

2010, performance against relevant indicators for the final quarter of 10/11 were not included It
is important to note that NI 197 data became available from Q4 09.

Page 43 of 91
Page 71



PERFORMANCE | TARGET PERFORMANCE
INDICATOR 2010/11 2009/10 2009/10 2009/10 2010/2011 | 2010/11
Q1 & Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2

NI 197 Improved | 73 LoWS to | 13 LoWS 8 Lows 19 LoWS 2 LoWwsS 19 LoWS

local be in PCM into PCM into PCM into PCM into PCM | into PCM

biodiversity — by 31 March | (total 19) (total 27) (total 46) (total 48) (total 67)

active 2011 (this is

management of | the target we

local wildlife are required

sites (LOWS) by | to meet).

achieving Started with

Positive 6 as baseline

Conservation Jan 2009.

Management

(PCM).

LIB094 —in 1ha of LNR Phase 1 of Phase 2 of

respect of Local | per 1,000 of designating designating

Nature Reserves | population Norton Norton

(LNR) Heath as Heath as
LNR LNR
completed applied for,

awaiting
outcome.

It is important to note that by Q3 10/11 66 LoWS are in PCM. It is anticipated that the target of
73 will be met by Q4 10/11

(b) No Internal Performance Indicators relate to this area of the directorate.

8.6 ACTION PLANS

(a)

Action Plan 2010/11 - Review

Performance against previous Business Plan targets from the 2008/09 2009/10 business plan

is as shown below:

Action/Objective

Council
Plan Or
Other Ref

Responsible
Officer

Target Date

Progress/Performance

1. Produce an
Annual Report
highlighting the

achievements of the

service 2008/09

SC3, FL3

PH

September
2009

Achieved

2. Investigate the
possibility of the

Service taking on the

management of
Essex County
Council owned
woodlands on the

Lambourne Estate,

Abridge.

GU3

PH

September
2009

November 2010 negotiations in
progress over LNR designation
and Management Agreement

between Countrycare and ECC

3. Co-ordinate a
review of Local
Wildlife Sites (to
form part of Local
Development

Framework Evidence

Base)

Gu4

PH/AOQ/IGW

December
2009

Achieved

Page 44 of 91
Page 72




Action/Objective

Council
Plan Or
Other Ref

Responsible
Officer

Target Date

Progress/Performance

4. Obtain consent
from Natural
England for
designation of
Norton Heath
Common as a Local
Nature Reserve

GU3

PH

March 2010

Phase 1 completed

5. Continue veteran
tree survey of the
District. Record a
further 1,000 trees.
(Baseline — Feb 09 =
1934 trees)

GU3

PH/AO

March 2010

November 2010 Achieved
3149 trees

6. Work towards the
achieving the targets
of NI 197 improving
biodiversity —
Ensure 29 Local
Wildlife Sites (LoWS)
are bought into
positive
conservation
management (pcm).

GU3

PH/AO

March 2010

31 March 2010 — 52 LoWS
achieved pcm.

7. Review funding
opportunities and
secure a minimum of
£20k in external
grant funding for
biodiversity projects
across the district.

GU3, SC3,
FL2, FL3

PH

March 2010

1 March 2010 — Achieved -
£21,903 in external funding

8. Work towards
achieving the targets
of Epping Forest
Biodiversity Action
Plan.

GU3

AO/SC

Review
March 2010
and March
2011

Revised Action Plan produced
July 2010.

9. Produce an
Annual Report
highlighting the
achievements of the
service 2009/10

SC3, FL3

PH

September
2010

Achieved

10. Work towards the
achieving the targets
of NI 197 improving
biodiversity —
Ensure a further 23
Local Wildlife Sites
are bought into
positive
conservation
management.

GU3

AO

March 2011

November 2010 66 LoWS in
PCM. On target for final 7.

11.Designate Norton
Heath Common as a
Local Nature
Reserve

GU3

AO

March 2011

Application submitted to
Natural England September
2010

12. Continue to
assist with the
creation of a pocket
park on
Bobbingworth
Former Landfill site.

GU3, SC3,
FL2, FL3

AO

March 2011

Construction phase completed.
Discussions re maintenance
phase have begun. Liaison
group starting up December
2010

Page 45 of 91

Page 73




(b)

Action/Objective Council Responsible | Target Date | Progress/Performance
Plan Or Officer
Other Ref
13. Review funding GU3, SC3, | PH March 2011 | £20,000 already secured for
opportunities and FL2, FL3 2010/11

secure a minimum of

£20k in external
grant funding for

biodiversity projects

across the district.

Action Plan 2011/12 (Forward Look)

The action plan below sets out the actions to be carried out in this service area to meet:
e The Key Objectives set out in section (a) of this section of the Business Plan.

¢ Any recommendations made in internal audit or external inspection reports

e The actions required to improve performance against indicators

e Actions carried forward from the last plan

This action plan will be reviewed and updated during January to March 2012, as part of the
process for updating this plan for 2012/13.

Action/Objective

Council Plan
Or Other Ref

Responsible
Officer

Target Date

Progress/Performance

1. Produce an
Annual Report
highlighting the
achievements of
the service
2010/11

SC3, FL3

May 2011

2.Continue
Investigating the
possibility of the
Service taking on
the management
of Essex County
Council owned
woodlands on the
Lambourne Estate,
Abridge.

GU3

March 2012

November 2010 negotiations
in progress over LNR
designation and
Management Agreement
between Countrycare and
ECC

3. Obtain consent
from Natural
England for
designation of
Norton Heath
Common as a
Local Nature
Reserve

GU3

April 2011

Application submitted to
Natural England September
2010

4. Continue
veteran tree
survey of the
District. Record a
further 1,000 trees.
(Baseline — Nov
2010, 3149 trees
recorded)

GU3

March 2012

5. Review funding
opportunities and
secure a minimum
of £20k in external
grant funding for
biodiversity
projects across

GU3, SC3,
FL2, FL3

March 2012

Page 46 of 91
Page 74




the district.

6. Work towards
achieving the
targets of Epping
Forest
Biodiversity
Action Plan.

GU3

March 2012

10. Continue to
assist with the
creation of a
pocket park on
Bobbingworth
Former Landfill
site.

GU3, SCs,
FL2, FL3

March 2012

9. Produce an
Annual Report
highlighting the
achievements of
the service
2011/12

SC3, FL3

March 2012

Page 47 of 91
Page 75




SECTION NINE: DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

9.1 KEY FUNCTIONS:

Regulate and manage development and use of land in the district

Consider planning applications against the development plan and any other material planning
considerations.

Monitor development as it takes place.

Take enforcement action against breaches of development or uses.

Provide information and advice about development control system and proposals.

Defend appeals against planning decisions made by the Council.

9.2 STAFFING SUMMARY

(a) The Development Control team consists of professional officers only, apart from one

(b)

(c)

(d)

exception, which is that the enforcement team has a dedicated administration support officer.
The rest of the administrative support officers were separated off in April 2006 to form part of
the Planning Support team under the Planning Business Manager, though the planning
application registration team (2 officers), appeal administration officer (1 officer), technical
officer, and two administration support staff involved with finalising decisions, committee
reports and dealing with general planning enquiries etc are located within the working area of
the professional officers.

There are 18 permanent posts within Development Control (see table 3.4.3 below) — 10
application case officers, two of which are effectively team leaders of a North and South Area
teams and 5 enforcement officers with 1 Planner overseeing that service plus one dedicated
enforcement support officer — all under the leadership of the Assistant Director (Development).

In addition, a budget for consultant and agency staff permits additional staff resources to cover
some appeal work and workload. Agency planners finished working with us in May 2009,
having been covering planning application workload and staff vacancies throughout 2008/09.

Staffing Profile

Throughout 2009 and 2010 there has been a series of internal promotions, following the
retirement of the previous Assistant Director (Development) in May 2009. Development
Control is therefore fully staffed for the first time in a couple of years. A new Senior
Enforcement Officer post was agreed at the end of 2009, but this coincided with new efficiency
changes in that section and financing, following demands from Member for improved
registering and validation of planning applications, of a temporary administration post. It is
hopeful this arrangement will be made permanent as the need for the additional senior
enforcement officer has become a lower priority, whilst registering and validating of planning
applications has become more complex and labour intensive to be carried out by one officer
alone. The profile of Development Control for 2011/12 is further illustrated in Appendix Three.

9.3 KEY OBJECTIVES

Priority Service Objectives

This area of the Planning Directorate identified the following priority service objectives for the
2010/11 business plan and these remain still the objectives for 2011/12, but with the addition
of objective 8, as services increasingly look to new income streams.

Council
Objective plan or Background
other ref

Page 48 of 91
Page 76



1. Refine and maintain the IP3 & IP4 To increase accessibility and information for the
efficient and customer general public and other users to planning
centred performance of applications, appeals and general development control
the service through use of held information/ guidance.
up-to-date technology and
best practice.
2. Improve planning IP3 Council set target of achieving upper quartile
application turnaround NI157a), performance and likely to require this in this Business
times b) & c) Plan year.
LAA2
Priority 2
3. Return to high appeal GU1 & 25% set in 2009/10 was not achieved and need to
success rate of previous LPI145 return to good decision-making and thus maintain and
years. enhance the quality of the environment. A figure of
28% is the target for 2010/11.
4. Operate an efficient and GU1, IP3 To maintain and enhance the quality of the
responsive enforcement & IP4 environment. If the council fails to take appropriate and
service timely enforcement action where it is expedient to do
s0, it could be found guilty of maladministration by the
local government ombudsman and required to
compensate members of the public.
5. To secure appropriate GU1, Community benefits related to planning applications,
levels of community HN1, although the economic downturn has limited such
benefit through the use of SC1. benefits since 2009 and there has only been a small
Section 106 agreements LAA2 improvement in 2010/11 as the impact of the recession
and other means. Priority still lingers on with a lack of major application
2/5 submissions.
6. Maintain staff IP1, IP3 Training and development of staff to ensure IIP
development to ensure accreditation and improved staff experience and
the most proficient knowledge.
provision of the service to
its customers
7. To provide improved IP4 Collection of Development control feedback will allow
communication with the us to target how to use our limited resources
public effectively and deliver a more customer focused
service. An annual agents/amenity group forum will
also feed into this.
8. To explore ways of Medium Planning application fee income is affected by
generating increased term submission of major type developments in particular,
income objective which is lower at present due to the economic climate,
4 and we are likely to find other income streams to offset

future potential spending cuts

The actions (and relevant targets) for achieving these objectives are detailed in section 9 (b) of

this part of the business plan.

Page 49 of 91
Page 77




9.4 CHALLENGES, TARGETS AND ISSUES LIKELY TO BE FACED IN 2011/12

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Performance targets, despite the recent announcement of their abolition as National indicators,
have been the main focus of the Development Control team in recent years in respect of
turnaround times of the 3 category of planning applications as the Council aims for top quartile
performance across all district authorities. One of these, the “Other” category (NI 157c), was
achieved in 2009/10 and therefore the Council priority regards performance for 2010/11 as
focused on the two remaining planning application categories - “Major” and “Minor”, (NI 157a
and NI 157b). The targets for these have proved hard to achieve, predominantly because
these are the more likely applications to be reported to planning committees who meet on a
three week cycle and particularly in the case of the “Major” category, can be subject to Section
106 planning obligations, which both delay the issue of the decision notice. At quarter 2, both
categories are on target and if achieved by the end of the financial year, will represent an
outstanding achievement by the team, who have daily deadlines for report writing and issuing
the decision on applications. The challenge ahead will be how to maintain this, as well as
secure community benefits through section 106 agreements where there is limited evidence
base until the Local Development Framework is delivered, and improve communication with
our clients and audience. Individual performance improvement plans have been drawn up for
NI 157a, b and ¢ and suggested changes to the service are being adhered to.

There is still a need to return to previous years good appeal performance. The target is more
generous for 2009/10 (no more than 28% of appeals be allowed) and at Quarter 2 this is just
about being achieved. Less officer recommendations being overturned by Members at
planning committees would improve performance judging from the assessment of appeal
decisions made over the last few years. Members have previously been presented with a
summary of why decisions are allowed, but it is difficult to draw conclusions, other than this.
Costs awarded against the Council for being unreasonable in refusing planning applications
have been a little higher (3 examples) and there needs to be greater awareness at planning
committees of this threat, particularly as costs can be made now at any appeal level.

The economic downturn has hit harder in 2010, compared with the previous year, because a
lower number of fee generating major planning applications have been submitted, though
signs are that for 2011, this is picking up judging from pre-application discussions. One impact
has been the Government introducing a means by which existing planning permission can be
extended before their permissions expire and in the case of major planning applications, the
fee required is far lower if it was submitted as a new planning application. Overall, though
income has been lower, the number of planning application submissions are higher
(approximately 100 more), implying that extending existing homes rather than moving to new
homes is a result of the current economic climate, but also the GPDO changes in October
2008 has increased the submission of certificate of lawful development applications. The
Appeal workload remains lighter than in previous years, though a few complex appeals has
required the employment of external consultants to defend appeals, for which a budget is
provided and been used more than the previous low use in 2009/10.

The Directorate is currently undertaking a Benchmarking costing process of staff time and
duties in conjunction with CIPFA, which will compared with other similar local planning
authorities. The exercise is of paramount importance should this Government, as suspected,
give authorities the opportunity for Council’s to set their own individual planning fees for
planning applications. In the coming years, increasing revenue from existing income streams
is going to become more important as service cuts loom.

Since the departure of the previous AD (Policy & Environment), the directorate has had no
specific urban design expertise for major planning applications. However, the low number of
housing estate applications and the increasing reliance on multiple officer skills in assessing
such planning applications has so far, not had a negative impact. For future years though, this
may become more of an issue and consideration then will need to be given to further finance
staff training and add to the staff level in this area in the Forward Plan team.

Page 50 of 91
Page 78



(f) As reported in the last business plan, the DC customer feedback on handling of planning
applications has been in the main positive. Scanning of the backlog of planning files is well
underway, but the development control files should be completed in 2011, so long as the
budget for it is retained. There has been a set back in terms of E-government, with the
Planning portal hub closing at the end of 2010. The electronic access of planning records and
information by the public, the viewing of plans and records through the website will continue to

increase.

(g) Strengths and Weaknesses - Development Control SWOT Analysis
In the formulation of this business plan, a SWOT analysis was carried out among the
Development Control staff in November 2010 and the results of which are shown below

STRENGTHS

WEAKNESSES

Availability of planning information on website.
Information@Work — electronic document storage
& management for ease and speed of finding
information.

Stable staff resource, providing quality response
and decisions

Low sickness absence.

Availability of professional staff to respond to
public/agents etc (Support staff, pre-application
meetings and Duty Planner).

Reception and permanent receptionists

Good level of delegation resulting in high
turnaround of planning applications in time, given
level of professional staff and support.

Admin. Support led by a Business Manager.
Staff retention.

Responsive and strong enforcement team.
Joined up working between Development Control
and Building Control.

Validation process of Planning applications

Basis and evidence for s.106 contributions.

Not achieving all upper-quartile performance targets.
Some professional staff not setting time aside for
answering or returning customer messages

Delay in LDF and Core Strategy

3-week committee cycle delay on decisions affecting
performance targets

No specific urban design expertise in Directorate.
Resourcing of staff training

ICT support — inadequate availability, non-customer
friendly service, poor knowledge of MVM3-Northgate
Inadequate administration cover during absences.
Continuing incompatibility of Information@Work,
MVM3-Northgate and GroupWise e-mail.

Statutory requirement to advertise certain
applications results in high cost to service
Under-performance of appeal process

Planning history not complete using I-Plan on
website

OPPORTUNITIES

THREATS

Electronic consultation

Scanning of all planning property files and
applications

Process and recognize feedback from
Agents/Amenity group Forum.

ICT and Website User Groups to improve service
delivery

More frequent District-wide committees

Highway Officer hot-desk weekly

Benchmarking and increase charging of planning
fees

Officer reports and third party representations be
made available on the Website

Improve press response to alleged criticism

Loss of consultants budget

Service threat because of potential council budget
cutbacks.

Skill and resource shortage for complex cases in
absence of key professional staff.

Cost awards against Council in appeal cases.
Planning image through bad press leading to
criticism.

ICT and website failure

Administration staff on temporary contracts.
Uncertainty of national planning guidance and
strategic advice

Cross-authorities service sharing

Delivery of planning more locally without
professional expertees or strategic guidance
Government change to planning system resulting in
need for re-training

9.5

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

(a) National & Local Indicators

As the preparation of Business Plans for 2011/12 needs to be commenced before the end of

2010/11, performance against relevant indicators for the final quarter of the year cannot be

reported, and will therefore be carried forward for inclusion in the review of the Business Plan

for 2011/12. However, as the table below demonstrates, the target was achieved in 2009/10 in

respect of NI 157¢c — Other category of planning applications, which is the larger volume of
Page 51 of 91

Page 79




(b)

planning applications that includes householder types. This was achieved because of the
delegated powers available to officers in determining such applications and was the highest
ever performance achieved. In respect of 2010-11, the Q3 performance is an improvement on
previous years in respect of Major and Minor categories.

. Target

Performance Indicator 2010/11 Performance
Percentage of planning 2009/10
applications determined (Q4 & 2010/11 10/11 10/11

in line with NI 157 Q1) (Q2) (Q3)

. Outturn)
target:

a) Major applications in 81% 92.86

13 weeks (NI 157a) ° 67.86% 85.71% % 85.00%
b) Minor applications in 83.33

8 weeks (NI 157b) 80% 79.67% 76.04% % 82.46%
c) Other applications in 92.51

8 weeks (NI 157c) 94% 93.05% 86.23% % 92.24%

Internal Indicators

The following internal measures are used in this area of the directorate to measure
performance. Historically, the appeal performance of the Council has been within the threshold
set by Government, but after the last two years slippage, the performance has slightly
improved. The number of appeals being submitted has fallen over the last couple of years, but
committee reversals of officer recommendations not being supported on appeal remains the
most telling reason for the appeal target not being achieved.

Performance
Target
Internal Measure 2009/10
2010/11 (Q4 & 2010/11 (Q1) 2(:1QOZI)11 20(::0;)11
Outturn)
LPI45 Percentage of
appeals Allowed
following refusal of 28% 30.9% 36.4% 28.1% 34.6%
permission

9.6 ACTION PLANS
(a) Action Plan 2010/11 - Review

Performance against previous Business Plan targets from the 2009/10 business plan is as
shown below:

Page 52 of 91
Page 80



ACTION SOURCE TARGET PROGRESS/ PERFORMANCE
1. Maintain up- Business Throughout - 7 procedures re: administer of
to-date Plan & IP3 10/11 planning application updated.
procedures - Step by step registering of planning
applications completed.
- Decision making procedure updated.
2, Carry out Business March 2011 Ongoing, but passed on through team
Equalities Plan & IP4 meetings and assessment from
Impact customer feedback, which has been
Assessment and taking place over the year.
Implement
outstanding
actions from
Equalities
Action Plan
3. Revising Business June 2011 Completed November 2010 and now
standard Plan, IP3 & being used.
planning IP4
conditions
4. Improve Business April 2011 Individual Key Performance Indicators
planning Plan, IP3 & were drawn up for NI 157(a), (b) & ¢)
application turn LAA2 and LPI 45 in July 10. Achieved target
around times in 2009/10 for 157¢ and on course at
Q2 stage for achieving 157a and157b.
5. Implement Business June 2010 On-going and performance is
outstanding Plan & IP3 improving such that end of year
actions from & NI157 targets are on course to be achieved
Individual Key
Perf. Imp. Plans.
6. Regular Business Report each 6 | Achieved. Being reported.
review of appeal Plan & GU1 months
decisions and & LPI45
reporting to
members
7. Maintain Business Throughout On-going and performance improving
turnover of Plan & 09-11 with increased use of enforcement
enforcement GU1, IP3 & powers.
investigations 4
8. Development Business Throughout Procedure in place and planning
built conforms Plan, GU1, 2011 application plans being taken out on
to both Building IP3 &4 site by Building Inspectors. Any
Regs and breaches being reported back to
Planning Enforcement Section.
Application
plans
9. Use all Business Throughout To be achieved through s.106
appropriate Plan GU1, 10-11 agreements attached to planning
means to secure HN1, SC1. applications where appropriate.
community LAA2 Progress hampered by low
benefits Priority 2/5 submission of Major applications and

delay on LDF, though financial
contributions secured in 2010 in some
cases.

Page 53 of 91
Page 81




ACTION SOURCE TARGET PROGRESS/ PERFORMANCE

10. Meet training Business Throughout Training budget has been restricted

needs identified Plan, IP1 & 10-11 because of existing commitments to

through PDR’s IP3 staff, but training needs have been
delivered where they were identified,
both internally and externally,
particularly in respect of planning
appeal training, flooding awareness
and affordable housing viability.

11. Staff Business May 10 Available to staff on-line which

development by Plan, IP1 requires annual payment. Free

introducing and IP3 training available and needs to be

electronic arranged. Development Control

Encyclopaedia Practice also available for staff on-line

of Planning Law and training use took place in June
2010.

12. User Group Business July 10 Planning Services Scrutiny Standing

Forum Plan & IP4 Panel (PSSSP) preferred mix
Agents/Amenity Group Forum and this
was held in October 2010. Notes of
meeting reported to PSSSP in
January 2011.

13. Produce Business July 10 Numerous reports to PSSSP and

Development Plan & IP4 committee reporting being reviewed

Control through Chair/Vice-Chair meeting.

Feedback Assessment of example completed
developments compared with planning
application submission to be carried
out in early 2011 by PSSSP with
Officers.

(b) Action Plan - 2011/12 (Forward Look)

The action plan below sets out the actions to be carried out in this service area to meet:

The Key Objectives set out in section (a) of this section of the Business Plan.

Any recommendations made in internal audit or external inspection reports

The actions required to improve performance against indicators carried forward from the last
plan. This action plan will be reviewed and updated during January to March 2011, as part of
the process for updating this plan for 2011/12.

ACTION gf_’m‘g'; RESPONSIBL | TARGET RESOURCES

OBJECTIVE OTHER REF E OFFICER DATE BUDGET
KEY OBJECTIVE 1

1. Maintain up to date IP3 AD(D) & DCMT Throughout Existing

procedures 2011-2012

2, Carry out Equalities P4 AD(D) & March 2011 Existing

Impact Assessment support of PIU

and Implement and CEWG

outstanding actions
from Equalities Action
Plan

KEY OBJECTIVE 2

Page 54 of 91
Page 82



COUNCIL

ACTION PLAN OR RESPONSIBL TARGET RESOURCES
OBJECTIVE OTHER REF E OFFICER DATE BUDGET
4. Improve planning IP3, NI157 (a-c) AD(D) & DCMT April 2012 Existing, but need
application turn LAA2 Priority 2 to maintain full
around times compliment of
professional and
support staff. At
time, as part of
budget savings,
request made for
retention of 2
temp admin
support staff
funded by
deletion of vacant
Snr Enfo Officer
5. Implement IP3 & NI 157 AD(D) & DCMT November Existing
outstanding actions 2011
from Individual Key
Perf. Imp. Plans.
KEY OBJECTIVE 3
6. Regular review of GU1 & LPI45 AD(D) May & Nov Existing
appeal decisions and 2011
reporting to members
KEY OBJECTIVE 4
7. Maintain turnover of | GU1, IP3 & 4 PPO(ENFO) Throughout Existing and
enforcement 2011-2012 without vacant
investigations Senior
Enforcement
Officer post
8. Development built GUI, IP3 & 4 AD(D) & Throughout Existing
conforms to both AD(BC) 2012
Building Regs and
Planning Application
plans
KEY OBJECTIVE 5
9. Use all appropriate GU1, HN1, AD(D), Throughout Existing, S106
means to secure SC1. LAA2 AD(P&E), 2011-2012 Monitoring Group
community benefits Priority 2/5 DCMT and production of
Medium term SPG through LDF
aim objective process
(4)
KEY OBJECTIVE 6
10. Meet training IP1 &IP3 AD(D) & DCMT Throughout Existing, but
needs identified 2011-2012 hopefully with a

through PDR’s

less restrained
budget for DC
staff.

KEY OBJECTIVE 7

Page 55 of 91

Page 83




COUNCIL

ACTION PLAN OR RESPONSIBL TARGET RESOURCES
OBJECTIVE OTHER REF E OFFICER DATE BUDGET
11. User Group Forum P4 AD(D) By Dec Existing
2011

12. Report P4 AD(D) March 2012 Existing
Development Control
feedback

KEY OBJECTIVE 8
13. Generate Medium term AD(D) & Dec 2011 Existing.
increased income: aim objective Business Benchmarking
increase planning (4) Manager process

application fees, pre-
application charging
for minor applications

underway and
Project Officer
being funded from
vacant Senior
Enforcement
Officer post.

Page 56 of 91
Page 84




SECTION TEN: BUILDING CONTROL
10.1 KEY FUNCTIONS

e The checking of applications and work on site in relation to the Building Regulations and the
associated legislation

Enforcement action against illegal or non-compliant work

Dangerous structures

Demolitions

Provision of advice and support on disabled issues

The processing of initial notices from approved inspectors

Providing pre-application and general advice

Dealing with complaints

10.2 STAFFING SUMMARY
The Building Control Team has establishment strength of 9.59 FTE with 9 staff in post;
however of these 9 staff, two are consultants, Paul Cattell and John Vanderloo who both work
2 days per week. Due to this the team functions with the equivalent of 7.4 full time posts.

10.3 KEY OBJECTIVES

Priority Service Objectives

This area of the Planning Directorate has identified the following priority service objectives for

this business plan:

Objective

Council Key Objective &
Medium Term Aims

Background

1. To consider
shared
services with
other
Authorities.

6 (e).To achieve savings as
per Council’s

MTFS

(4) Med Term aims

A joint partnership with Harlow District
Council and Uttlesford District Council
was considered and rejected. However
scope may exist for partnership with
other Authorities

2. To at least
match income
with
expenditure
for the charge

5 (b&d) To maintain the
Council’s sound
financial position;

(4) Med Term aims

Central government requires the
income from building regulation
charges to at least meet the cost of
that part of the service and for the
councils scheme of charges not to be

earning designed to make any significant
account. surplus

3. To improve

on 8 (b). To seek continuous Staff training and constant evaluation
Performance performance improvement | of the service should improve
targets in (4). Med Term aims performance.

general

4. To train and
develop staff
to ensure the
most
proficient
provision of
the service to
its customers

8 (g). To seek continuous
performance improvement
(3) & (4) Medium Term
Aims

A key part of the performance
development review process is the
identification of training needs. These
are addressed through the Corporate
Training Programme and external
courses addressing changes in
legislation, national initiatives and
Continuing Professional Development,
which is a requirement for RICS and
Building Engineer members.

5. Improve

8. To seek continuous

Scope exists for further development.

Page 57 of 91

Page 85




Council Key Objective &
Medium Term Aims
Customer Care | performance improvement
3), (4). & (5). Medium Term

Objective Background

Aims
6. Raise
Building (4). & (5). Medium Term .
ControP's Aims Scope exists for further development.
profile

The actions (and relevant targets) for achieving these objectives are detailed in section (d) of
this part of the business plan.

10.4 CHALLENGES AND ISSUES LIKELY TO BE FACED IN 2010/11 AND 2011/12

(a) The challenges facing the Building Control Team are:
Maintaining service standards

Maintaining Income

Increases in expenditure

Increased competition for work

Changes in legislation

Sufficient time for staff to keep knowledge current
Shared Services

Changes in local and global economy i.e. recession

(b) Strengths and Weaknesses Building Control SWOT Analysis
In the formulation of this business plan a SWOT analysis was carried out, the results of which
are shown below;

STRENGTHS WEAKNESSES
Loss of some market share
Local knowledge Limited online payments
Professionally qualified team High cost of housing
Experienced and dedicated team Number of different surveyors that
Ability to offer a one-stop shop visit the same site due to staffing
Familiarity with Council aims and levels
objectives Lack of capacity to follow up
Excellent networking at County, projects e.g. 3 monthly reporting
regional and National levels and site visits.
ISO accreditation Lack of capacity to monitor district
Investors in People for illegal works
Strong customer loyalty Difference in approach from
Same day site inspections council to council in interpretation
Timed site visits of the regulations
In-house contaminated land advice No on-line submissions
Partnership Scheme ICT system not fully utilised
Weak National House Warrantee
scheme
OPPORTUNITIES THREATS
ICT system Insufficient time for staff to keep knowledge current
Increased market share Increased competition for work
Partnership Scheme Changes in legislation
Corporate development Programme A test of customer loyalty
Changes in legislation Outsourcing of building control
Remote on-line working Changes in local and global economy i.e. recession
Shared services Government directives/cuts
Provision of additional services Progressive and aggressive marketing by Al's
New fee regulations give the ability to Increasing number of Al's
be more competitive

Page 58 of 91
Page 86



(c)

Service reviews, and issues arising from them
This area of the service has been subject to the review with the transition taking place in
Quality Control Standards for Building Control from ISO 9001:2000 to ISO 9001:2008.

10.5 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

(a)

(b)

National & Local Indicators

As the preparation of Business Plan for 2011/12 needs to be commenced before the end of
2010/11, performance against relevant indicators for the final quarter of the year cannot be
reported, and will therefore be carried forward for inclusion in the review of the Business Plan
for 2011/12

Internal Indicators
The following internal measures are used in this area of the directorate to measure
performance.

Internal Measure

Target
2009/10

Performance

2008/09
(Q4)

2009/10
(Q1)

2009/10
(Q2)

2009/10
(Q3)

REGISTRATION

Full Plans:

Initial registration,
charge assessment
and
acknowledgement

3 Days

86%

72%

80%

98%

Building Notices:
Initial registration,
charge assessment
and
acknowledgement

3 Days

92%

90%

84%

92%

Initial Notice:
Initial registration,
assessment and
acknowledgement

5 Days

100%

91%

100%

100%

PLAN VETTING

Applicant notified
of
defects/amendment
s required

15 Days

88%

92.7%

86%

92%

Decision notified
within statutory
time limits

5 Weeks

93%

88%

89%

95%

Decision notified
within statutory
time limits

2
Months

89%

93%

89%

95%

Inspections
(Building
Regulations)

'Same day’
requests (received
before 10.00 a.m.)
satisfied.

Same
Day

96%

96%

97%

96%

Detailed site
inspection record
to be made

1 Day

89%

94%

94%

93%

Person
responsible, for
unauthorised work,

5 Days

Not
Monitored

Not
Monitored

Not
Monitored

Not
Monitored

Page 59 of 91
Page 87




Internal Measure

Target
2009/10

Performance

2008/09
(Q4)

2009/10
(Q1)

2009/10
(Q2)

2009/10
(Q3)

notified
of discovery

Non-requested in
progress visits
made to inactive
Site

3
Months

Not
Monitored

Not
Monitored

Not
Monitored

Not
Monitored

Non-requested in
progress visits to
active sites

15 Days

OTHER ADMINISTRATION

Dangerous
structure call out:
response time
during

working hours

1 Hour

100%

100%

100%

100%

Dangerous
structure call out:
response time
outside

normal working
hours

2 Hours

100%

100%

100%

100%

Dangerous
structure written
record made

1 day

100%

100%

100%

100%

Inspection charge
invoices raised and
issued.

10 days

82.8%

84.7%

83.3%

97%

Demolitions issue
of Section 81
Notice where
appropriate

10 days

0%

N/A

N/A

0%

Non-application
correspondence to
be processed

8 days

Not
Monitored

Not
Monitored

Not
Monitored

Not
Monitored

Completion
certificates issued

5 days

94%

75%

100%

100%

10.6 ACTION PLANS

(a) Action Plan 2010/11 - Review
Performance against previous Business Plan targets from the 2009/10 business plan is as
shown below:

Action Source Target Progress/ Performance

Recruit staff to fill 2010/11 N/A On hold due to economic climate

vacancies Service Plan

To at least match income | 2010/11 Ongoing This should be achieved

with expenditure for the Service Plan by the start of the new financial year.

charge earning account.

Improve performance 2010/11 Ongoing

targets Service Plan To be advised

Staff Training 2010/11 Ongoing This has been achieved through the

Service Plan Corporate Training Programme and

external courses addressing changes
in legislation, national initiatives and
Continuing Professional

Page 60 of 91
Page 88



Action Source Target Progress/ Performance
Development.

Improve Customer Care 2010/11 Ongoing Building Control takes part in regular

Service Plan stakeholder surveys and changes the

way it operate accordingly

Raise Building Control’s 2010/11 Ongoing This has been achieved by adding

profile Service Plan new partners to the partnership
scheme and by
Its website.

(b) Action Plan 2011/12 (Forward Look)

The action plan below sets out the actions to be carried out in this service area to meet:
The Key Objectives set out in section 10.3 of this section of the Business Plan.

Any recommendations made in internal audit or external inspection reports.

The actions required to improve performance against indicators.

Actions carried forward from the last plan.

This action plan will be reviewed and updated during January to March 2011, as part of the
process for updating this plan for 2010/11.

Action/Obiective Council Medium Responsible | Target Resources/
) Term Aim Officer Date Budget
To consider shared . . AD(Building) .
services with other Zﬂedlum Term Aim DoPED Ongoing i'crl%grinced
Authorities. ) CEF
Review of Building . . - .
Regulation Fees and Zﬂedlum Term Aim gg)é)l?zul:l)ldmg) Sept 10 llzlcr;g(])tlj:;nced
Charges )
Improve on Council Plan
Performance targets in \P4 AD(Building) | Ongoing Within Resources
| general
Benchmark Council Plan
performance against P4 AD(Building) | Ongoing Within Resources
other Essex Authorities
Consideration of staff Council Plan
training needs after IP4 AD(Building) | June 10 Within Resources
PDR process
CPD/Training records Council Plan - -
for all staff P4 AD(Building) | June 10 Within Resources
Extend the Partnership | Council Plan AD(Building) . -
scheme for Architects | IP4 DoPED Ongoing | Within Resources
Continue customer Council Plan AD(Building) . -
satisfaction surveys \P4 Ongoing Within Resources
. AD(Building)
Ir.nproved use of web Council Plan Business Ongoing Within Resources
site IP4
Manager

Page 61 of 91
Page 89




SECTION ELEVEN: DIRECTORATE PLANNING SUPPORT TEAM

11.1 KEY FUNCTIONS

e Provision of administrative and business support for the processing of applications and
decisions for Development Control and Building Control.

¢ Maintenance of the electronic scanning and indexing of all departmental planning records.
Management of Directorate’s ICT systems.

e Management of departmental procurement, contracts along with the processing and
reconciliation of all accounts/invoices.

e Customer focus and Freedom of Information lead in terms of reception, telephone, e-mail
and internet contact.

¢ Maintenance of the Corporate Gazetteer.

11.2 STAFFING SUMMARY
2010/11 has been a challenging year with in an interim Administration Review implemented on
1% April 2011. A longer term Administration Restructure is due to be presented to the
Management Board for consideration effective from 1% April 2011. As a result the Planning
Support Team has been able to stabilise their activities after a period of uncertainty due to
vacancy created by the departure of the previous Business Manager and Administration
Supervisor in early 2009. The incoming Business Manager, who assumed post in November
2009 has been able to implement a number of positive changes, with the most important being
the “backscanning” of Development Control records. This has significantly improved Planning
Services data available on the Council Website with nearly 5000 persons viewing planning
information every month.

The proposed long term restructure of the Planning Support Team will add further resilience to
the team particularly in the areas of financial control and improved Quality Control of Electronic
Records. These are key elements in promoting effective and efficient provision of customer
focused frontline planning support services to work towards achieving Value for Money
efficiency savings, particularly in reducing paper use and encouraging the use of electronic
means of accessing planning information on the council website.

Part of the changes that are taking place within the Planning Support Team is to meet
challenges created by the changes in focus where our reception activities in terms of face to
face contact are declining. This is matched by a substantial increase in other customer contact
via electronic access to Planning Information on the council website. As a result there is a need
to consistently improve the quality and standard of electronic information particularly in terms of
Freedom of Information and other related requests.

11.3 KEY OBJECTIVES
(a) Priority Service Objectives

The Planning Support Team has identified the following Corporate Key Objectives to focus on
in this business plan:

Page 62 of 91
Page 90



OBJECTIVE R hepeiall BACKGROUND
(5). To maintain the o Promote effective and efficient
Council’s sound frontline services and participate in
Safeguarding frontline financial position; reducing planning support costs.
services and keep (6). To achieve the level of | ¢ Encourage the robust use of Market
Council Tax the lowest savings identified within Place procurement processes to
in Essex; the Council's Medium- ensure efficiency savings.
Term Financial e Take active steps to reduce the use
Strategy; of paper within the directorate.

e Continually review and improve
business processes within planning
support services to provide better
and more easily access to planning

Promote long term records.

. ng , (8). To seek continuous ¢ Implement effective Quality Control
reductions in funding > for electroni d
from the performance processes for electronic records
Continuing Service improvement and the e Ensure structure of the Planning

) best use of resources; Support Team promotes VFM
Budget; e -
(Efficiency, Effectiveness and
Economy).

o Maximise income by ensuring timely
reconciliation and charging
processes.

To play a role in promoting the lowest

. council tax in Essex and also safeguard
(10). To continue ’:he th frontline services by:
To promote the use of It?;ﬁ[e?‘i\ﬁhmeegggncile e Utilising Information Technology
Information Technology receives from its improve administrative processes.
to improve investment in e Provide carbon friendly, accessible
administrative information and pIanni_ng records on the Corporate
processes. communications Website.
. ¢ Maximise income by ensuring timely
technology; L ;
reconciliation and charging
processes.

(b) The actions (and relevant targets) for achieving these objectives are detailed in section (d) of
this part of the business plan.

11.4 CHALLENGES, TARGETS AND ISSUES LIKELY TO BE FACED IN 201011 TO 2011/12

(a) The challenges facing the Support team in 2009/10 are largely external,

e There is an increasing sense of urgency in making Planning Services information available
on the Council Website via i-Plan. Freedom of Information Requests are beginning to
increase both in volume (amount of requests) and complexity (requests for large and
detailed amounts of information)

e A project to start the process of “scanning” Building Control Applications and historical
microfilmed planning information may well prove to be challenging in terms of resources
and budget availability.

e E-consultation and streamlining the Appeals system into a faster electronic process.

e Complete the “scanning” of Conservation, Contaminated Land Records and Forward
Planning to aid the development of “paperless” back office capacity within Planning and
Economic Development.

e There is an ongoing requirement to meet the Quality Control standards of the NLPG
BS7666 address standards.

e Completion of back scanning all Development Control records.

Page 63 of 91
Page 91



(b) Strengths and Weaknesses Planning Support Team
In the formulation of this business plan a SWOT analysis was carried out, the results of
which are shown below;

STRENGTHS WEAKNESSES

Committed Public Facing Team. Gaps in Staffing Structure awaiting
implementation of the Admin Review.
Staff knowledge and expertise in terms of
Development and Building Control Systems. Dependence on ICT and lack of
formalised ICT training & development
Web based Planning records — iPlan. for Planning Support Team
Robust financial procurement and

commitment processes (Marketplace)

Capability of Planning Support Team to
maintain quality standards whilst running
electronic and part paper records side by
Resilient ICT Scanning/Printing side.
assets/equipment obtained via the PDG
process. Inability to place all Planning Records on
the Web with a possibility of being
overwhelmed by Freedom of Information
and other requests for planning

information.

OPPORTUNITIES THREATS

Implement back scanning of Development
Control Records — Large Sites, Contaminated
Land Records, Conservation and Forward

Inability to restructure team to meet
changed working conditions (Electronic
Records)

Planning Records.
Maintaining and improving Gazetteer to
Improve Gazetteer to NLPG BS7666 NLPG BS7666 Standards
standards
Failure of Web based Planning records —
Set up project to implement scanning of iPlan.
Building Control Records
Delays in implementing electronic
measures to work faster and reduce the
use of paper such as implementing
electronic appeals, e-Consultation and

promoting Avoidable Contact.

Improve Business Support Structure

(c) Service reviews, and issues arising from them
This area of the service has been subject to the review(s) shown below, which made the
recommendations shown. These recommendations are reflected in the action plan in section
(d) of this part of the business plan.

gi‘{:fw CARRIED OUT BY RECOMMENDATIONS
Transition from ISO 9001;2000
January 2010 LRQA To ISO 9001:2008
gi‘{:fw CARRIED OUT BY SELECTED THEME AND PROCESS
e Transition to ISO 9001:2008
September ¢ Reviews and enhancement of documented
2010 LRQA management system
e |ICT and potential review and/or
rationalisation of documentation.

Page 64 of 91
Page 92



11.5 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
(a) National & Local Indicators

As the preparation of Business Plans for 2009/10-2010/11 needs to be commenced before the
end of 2008/09, performance against relevant indicators for the final quarter of the year cannot
be reported, and will therefore be carried forward for inclusion in the review of the Business
Plan for 2010/11

(b) Internal Indicators
The following internal measures are used in this area of the directorate to measure
performance and workload.

Target

Internal 2010/11 Performance

Measure 2010/11
2006/07 2007/08 | 2008/09 | 2009/10 (Q1,Q2)

Planning
Applications n/a 2259 2329 2155 2439 1893
received

Planning
Appeals n/a 138 167 136 98 67
received

Building Control
Applications n/a 1969 2104 2374 2356 1784

received

Percent of

Planning 30% 5.4% 97% | 17.73% |  21% 25%
Applications

received online

‘Neighbour’
Comments n/a 3521 2630 3167 2925 2278
Received

% ‘Neighbour’
Comments o No Data | No Data o
Received via 25% n/a n/a available | available 15%

Northgate

11.6 ACTION PLANS
(a) Action Plan 2010-11 Review

Performance against previous Business Plan targets from the 2009/10 business plan is as
shown below:

ACTION/OBJECTIVE SOURCE TARGET PROGRESS/PERFORMANCE
Review and implement 2010/11 March 2011 To be carried out by incoming
Restructure of the Business Plan Business Manager

Planning Support Team to
meet the requirements of
the reduction in staffing

levels

Investigate outsourcing of | 2010/11 Ongoing Preferred option taken by engaging
ongoing scanning of Business Plan temporary staff to undertake as they
applications — require access to MVM.

Development Control

Page 65 of 91
Page 93



ACTION/OBJECTIVE SOURCE TARGET PROGRESS/PERFORMANCE
Completion of Back 2010/11 March 2011 Existing temporary Staff
Scanning of material from | Business Plan arrangements large amount of DC
Planning File room files now scanned on target for
almost all DC records (including
Large Sites)& Existing staff subject
to funding availability
Maintain Quality 2010/11 January 2010 | Upgraded LRQA ISO BIN
Assurance in Building Business Plan 2001:2000 to 2001:2008
Control,
Continue to Implement 2010/11 Ongoing Progress has been made in terms
Anite@work Business Plan of scanning current workload into
Anite@work
Creating of links between 2010/11 Ongoing This is subject to further
Anite@work and M3 Business Plan development and funding for ICT to
implement.
Roll out of Northgate M3 2010/11 Ongoing Used in Trees, Enforcement and
Enquiry module to other Business Plan Conservation.
parts of Planning Services
Support implementation of | 2010/11 Ongoing Forward Planning Responsibility
LDF module Business Plan
Promote improvements to | 2010/11 Ongoing Limited staff resource availability.
NLPG BS7666 Quality Business Plan
standards
Electronic Consultation of | 2010/11 April 2009 Subject to ICT implementation
Consultee’s and Business Plan
neighbours
Restructure and further 2009/10 Ongoing Ongoing improvements made
improve Planning Service Business Plan subject to Corporate changes and
Website improvements to Council Website.
Extend Quality Assurance | 2010/11 For Postponed, subject to funding and
to Development Control Business Plan consideration resources made available.
in 2011/12
Implement PDA and tablet | 2010/11 For Postponed, subject to funding
roll-out Business Plan consideration | availability.
in 2011/12

(b) Action Plan 2011 — 2012 (Forward Look)

The action plan below sets out the actions to be carried out in this service area to meet:
e The Key Objectives set out in section (a) of this section of the Business Plan.

¢ Any recommendations made in internal audit or external inspection reports

e The actions required to improve performance against indicators

e Actions carried forward from the last plan

Page 66 of 91
Page 94



This action plan will be reviewed and updated during January to March 2011, as part of the
process for updating this plan for 2011/12.

COUNCIL
PLAN OR | RESPONSIBLE | TARGET RESOURCES/
ACTION/OBJECTIVE OTHER | OFFICER DATE BUDGET
REF
Review and monitor workloads of | 2011/12 Business Ongoing Existing Staff
teams in relation to reduced Business Manager
staffing levels Plan
Maintain Quality Assurance in 2011/12 Business September | Existing Staff
Building Control, Business Manager 2010
Plan
Extend Quality Assurance to 2011/12 Business 2010/11 Existing Staff
Development Control Business Manager/Asst
Plan Director (DC)
Continue to Implement 2011/12 Business Ongoing Existing Staff
Information@work & links Business Manager
between Information@work and Plan
M3
. . 2011/12 -
Completion of Back Scanning of | g siness Business Existing Staff/
material from Planning File room | pjan, Manager July 2010 | Existing Funding/
Supplier resource
Roll out of Northgate M3 Enquiry 2801 .1/12 Business
modaule to other parts of Planning | PYS'"®SS | Manager/ Team | Ongoing Existing Staff
Services Plan Leaders
. . 2011/12
module Plan Manager 998 | Allocated Budget
. . 2011/12
Continue Gazetteer creation Business Gazetteer Officer | Ongoing Existing Staff
Plan
. . 2011/12 Existing Staff, other
Electronic Consultation of Business | Business Ongoing costs offset by
Consultees and neighbours Plan Manager April 2010 | printing and postage
savings
2011/12
Restructure and further improve Business
Plan Business Ongoin -
Planning Service Website Manager Aprgi]I 20%0 Existing Staff
2011/12 TBA
Implement PDA and tablet roll- Business Business Subject to Existing Staff/
out Plan Manager PDG Allocated Budget
Funding
2011/12 L
. . : : TBA Existing Staff/
glltg:)flle solution for all relevant E|usmess Eﬂl;sr:gezf Subject to Budget to be
an 9 Funding allocated
Investigate provision of chip and 2011/12
pin ter_mlnal at plannn:ng Business Business Ongoing TBA
reception, and extension of Plan Manager
telephone payments to planning
Page 67 of 91

Page 95




APPENDICES

APPENDIX ONE - BUSINESS AND ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS

SAFEGUARD FRONTLINE SERVICES

BE RECOGNISED AS
AN INNOVATIVE AND
TOP PERFORMING
COUNCIL IN ESSEX;

HAVE THE LOWEST
DISTRICT COUNCIL
TAX IN ESSEX

CONTINUOUSLY PROVIDE STRONG
IMPROVE LOCAL COMMUNITY
EFFICIENCY ADOPT | LEADERSHIP TO

NEW WAYS OF PROMOTE THE
WORKING TO SPECIAL CHARACTER
MAXIMISE & PEOPLE OF THE
REVENUE. DISTRICT

STRENGTHS &
OPPORTUNITIES

Promoting full cost recovery of services for
Building Control and Development Control
to safeguard frontline services and reduce
the burden on council tax.

Well placed to provide effective, user friendly and
high performing planning and building control
services

Significant progress made in i-Plan that is User and
Carbon friendly.

Recognition of the benefits of cost recovery in
charging for BC and DC

Good record in terms of promoting green and
sustainable policies in Conservation, Trees,
Country Care and protecting the environment.

o

Q
AKNESSES &
REATS

O

(0))

Some Frontline Services may be reduced
as a result of reductions in Public Spending.
This may lead to perceptions that we are
providing less than efficient planning and
customer services.

Delays in locally setting Planning
Application fees may adversely effect
income leading to shortfalls being met from
Council Tax

Spending reductions may inhibit the ability of the
Directorate to contribute towards innovative ways to
improve service delivery.

Short term savings may lead to a decline in the
quantity and quality of electronic planning records
held on i-Plan.

Short term cost reductions may result in a negative
“domino” effect leading to increased paper usage
and “invisible” staffing requirements.

Reductions in staffing may have an adverse effect
in formulating effective strategies to protect the
special character of the district.

Reductions in sustainability and economic
initiatives’ could well be the subject of future
savings with a detrimental “knock on” effect on the
special character and economic development of
the district.

Substantially reduce frontline services to
minimise impact on council tax (ie
implement major savings)

Maximise savings by making large cuts in spending
to achieve significant savings but reducing service
efficiency and effectiveness.

Make major cuts in the provision of green
sustainability which may adversely affect the
unique character and services for the District

STRATEGIC B
CHOICES

Promote increased charges to meet full cost
recovery. This may be subject to market
resistance due to perceptions that the
increases are combined with the provision
of less than efficient service delivery.

Limit spending to achieve greater savings and
actively manage the reduction in service
effectiveness and decline in service improvement.

Limit cuts in spending to protect the interests of
the people and District but recognise that some
services may decline or be given less priority.

Promote full cost recovery methods for DC
and BC. Actively promote improved
services. Continuously implement efficiency
savings.

Implement unpopular savings based on business
principles. Manage/limit the decline in customer
efficiency by innovatively improving services.

Introduce limited savings and implement
Business Measures that safeguard the unique
character of the District.

Page 68 of 91




APPENDIX TWO - ELECTRONIC RECORDS MANAGEMENT PROGRESS PLAN

ACTION FOR IMPROVEMENT SERVICE AREA BENEFITS LIMITATIONS STATUS SECTION
- . Resource/Budget Postponed due
Investigate ways to improve the speed and processing of ggégglgg AND EEE)IIG Sart]hzisneen;:jasl f;etr:;é‘t ?afce o limitations to lack of Directorate
electronic record keeping and other Planning achieve sianificant staff/resgurce resources &
procedures PST/ALL savings g Improvements in technology Policy
9 Technology developments
Support measures that improve Coroorate Website Improved access by members of the | Wider Council Web PR team Council
d PP P P WEB PR TEAM public to all aspects of Planning and resource implementing :
esign and access - . NSO I : Policy
Building Control Information/Records | limitations/priorities | improvements

Support measures to develop accessible
performance/data reporting of electronic information

ALL PLANNING
TEAMS

This will enable officers to benefit
directly from ERDMS, saving time,
resources and provide efficient,

Directorate and

Directorate

Information requests

Crystal Reports and Information@work effective and economical services ICT Development resource limitations | Policy
Improved accurate address capability Partnerships - other
local authoriti
Improvements in the Gazetteer & LLPG addressing ALL COUNCIL that will have a positive effect on all ocal authorities & é:ZLSttggrur p/w Council
capability TEAMS council and public services within the Offi Policy
district Development of icer
) GIS mapping
a¥canning & destruction DC files - 22 000
(@]
: _ This has already resulted in
%C app- files Jan 2007 to Dec 2008 - 6 000. DC significant benefits which enable 24 Directorate
Scanning of current DC applications, Enforcement files hour access to a significant portion of Completed - February 2011
4 Tree P o Ord ENFORCEMENT Planning Records. Significantly helps Poli
and Tree Preservation Orders. to reduce Freedom of Information olicy
requests
Scanning Decision Registers from 1981 — 1992. (PHASE
1)
Back scan Large Site Files, the balance of Decision
Registers, and Conservation Files (PHASE 2). .
DC Other Planmn.g Records of
conS|derabIe mterc—;st to members of Resource Budget Postponed Council &
the public, professionals and limitations - Directorate
_ _ , ENFORCEMENT | 1, ;sinesses within the District. pending
Back Scanning of Contaminated Land files, Trees and resource
Landscape misc files, Forward Planning & Area Plans POLICY AND . . allocation Policy
(PHASE 3). CONSERVATION Would aid in reducing Freedom of

Page 69 of 91




Set up Project to scan all Building Control Records.

Other Planning Records of

BUILDING considerable interest to members of
7 | (PHASE 4) CONTROL the public, professionals and
businesses within the District.
, L DEVELOPMENT Other Planning Records of
Enable scanning of Microfiche records over two-three CONTROL considerable interest to members of
years due to high costs involved. Previously considered the public. professionals and
not cost effective. Recent technology developments may BUILDING busi%esse:spwithin the District
8 now make this possible (PHASE 5) CONTROL '

Would aid in reducing Freedom of
Information requests

Resource Budget
limitations

Postponed
pending
resource
allocation

86 abed

Page 70 of 91




APPENDIX THREE - ORGANISATION CHART OVERVIEW

Director
John Preston

PLANNING & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT}

[ Management Assistant J—

Assistant Director
Nigel Richardson
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

Assistant Director
John Kershaw
BUILDING CONTROL P

Development
Control

Development

66 obed

Kassandra Polyzoides

Assistant Director
OLICY & CONSERVATION

Building Control
Team

(Contaminated Land\

Control Team North

- J

4 N

Officer

(& J

( Planning Support A

Enforcement Team
g J

4 )

Conservation Team
g J

[ Trees & Landscape\

Team
g J

(Country Care Team )

- J

( Forward Planning A

Team
. J

APPENDIX FOUR - STAFF ESTABLISHMENT MATRIX (64.54 POSTS)
Page 71 of 91

Team
\§ J
Economic
Development
\ J




001 8bed

RECORDS & SCANNING OFFICER
TRAINEE TECHNICAL OFFICER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

POST TITLE POSTS POST TITLE POSTS
DIRECTOR 1 MANAGEMENT ASSISTANT 1
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL (18)

POLICY AND CONSERVATION (22) ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 1
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 1 PRINCIPAL PLANNING OFFICER DC 3
FORWARD PLANNING MANAGER 1 SENIOR PLANNING OFFICER DC 4
PRINCIPAL PLANNING OFFICER 1 PLANNING OFFICER DC 4
SENIOR PLANNING OFFICER 2 SENIOR ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 2
PLANNING OFFICER 1 ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 3
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OFFICER 1 ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION OFFICER 1
TOWN CENTRE OFFICER 1 BUILDING CONTROL & SUPPORT TEAM (22.54)
ENVIRONMENTAL CO-ORDINATOR 1 ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 1
INFORMATION AND TECHNICAL OFFICER 1 PRINCIPAL BUILDING CONTROL SURVEYOR 2
FORWARD PLANNING ASSISTANT 1 SENIOR BUILDING CONTROL SURVEYOR 4.59
CONSERVATION OFFICER 1 TECHNICAL CO-ORDINATOR-CONTAMINATED LAND 1
TECHNICAL OFFICER CONSERVATION 1 TRAINEE SENIOR BUILDING CONTROL SURVEYOR 1
PRINCIPAL LANDSCAPE OFFICER 1 BUSINESS MANAGER 1
TREES & LANDSCAPE OFFICER 2 TECHNICAL OFFICER DC/BC 3.81
TECHNICAL OFFICER TREES & LANDSCAPE 1 RECEPTIONIST 0.58
COUNTRYSIDE MANAGER 1 APPEALS & DC SUPPORT ADMINISTRATOR 1
ASSISTANT COUNTRYSIDE MANAGER 2 ACCOUNTS, INVOICE & PROCUREMENT OFFICER 0.56
TRAINEE ASSISTANT COUNTRYSIDE MANAGER 1 ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS BC/DC 1.5
COUNTRYSIDE ASSISTANT 1 GAZETTER & SCANNING OFFICER 0.5

APPENDIX FIVE - SICKNESS ABSENCE SUMMARY JAN 2010 — DEC 2010

Page 72 of 91




TOTAL SHORT TERM SICKNESS LONG TERM SICKNESS ALL SICKNESS ABSENCE
STAFE .
2010 | working o (olF
DAYS TOTAL DAYS PER DAYS % OF TOTAL | DAYS PER DAYS % OF TOTAL DAYS PER
DAYS | [osT | WORK |EMPLOYEE| LOST | WORK DAYS | EMPLOYEE| LOST | WORK DAYS | EMPLOYEE
DAYS
JANUARY 1,207.26 31.99 2.65% 0.50 2.23 0.18% 0.04 34.22 2.83% 0.54
FEBRUARY 1,270.80 5.00 0.39% 0.08 3.75 0.30% 0.06 8.75 0.69% 0.14
MARCH 1,461.42 17.50 1.20% 0.28 3.33 0.23% 0.05 20.83 1.43% 0.33
APRIL 1,270.80 6.72 0.53% 0.11 1.25 0.10% 0.02 7.97 0.63% 0.13
MAY 1,207.26 14 .49 1.20% 0.23 0.00 0.00% 0.00 14.49 1.20% 0.23
JUNE 1,397.88 6.45 0.46% 0.10 2.50 0.18% 0.04 8.95 0.64% 0.14
JULY 1,397.88 19.47 1.39% 0.31 5.03 0.36% 0.08 24 .50 1.75% 0.39
AUGUST 1,334.34 15.00 1.12% 0.24 12.53 0.94% 0.20 27.53 2.06% 0.43
F SEPTEMBER 1,397.88 15.00 1.07% 0.24 5.03 0.36% 0.08 20.03 1.43% 0.32
OCTOBER 1,334.34 8.00 0.60% 0.13 20.03 1.50% 0.32 28.03 2.10% 0.44
NOVEMBER 1,397.88 26.43 1.89% 0.42 4.03 0.29% 0.06 30.46 2.18% 0.48
DECEMBER 1,207.26 40.33 3.34% 0.63 6.04 0.50% 0.10 46.37 3.84% 0.73
15,885.00 | 206.38 | 1.30% 3.25 65.77 0.41% 104 | 27215 | 1.71% 4.28

Page 73 of 91




APPENDIX SIX - WORKFORCE TEMPLATE

(a) Directorate Workforce Profile

N1 I\Rh 1

FULL-TIME/ PART-TIME % 41 - 50 (%) 27
Full-Time Male (%) 41.3 51 - 60 (%) 27
Full-Time Female (%) 49.2 >60 (%) 4.8
Part-Time Male (%) 0 TURNOVER %
Part-Time Female (%) 9.5 Voluntary Leavers (%) 0
MALE/FEMALE % Dismissal (%) 0
guMale (%) Early 41.3 Retirement (%) 0
SFemaIe (%) 58.7 End of Fixed-Term Contract (%) 0
:AGE ANALYSIS % tl;)r)ojected Turnover (end of year 0
<21 (%) 1.6 DISABILITY/ ETHNICITY %
21— 30 (%) 23.8 git:;fb?fi’t';'f;‘)"a’ed with 0
31 - 40 (%) 15.9 Ethnicity (%) 3.2

Page 74 of 91




APPENDIX SEVEN - WORKFORCE TRAINING FRAMEWORK ACTION PLAN

BUDGET RISKS RESPONSIBILITY
FACTORS RECRUITMENT & RETENTION MANAGEMENT TRAINING STAFF TRAINING IMPLICATIONS & TIMESCALE
Retention of staff significantly improves . High Staff
THE BENEFITS quality of work/productivity of the Ig;iebfaiggt;g?ggers Creates stability amongst | Ensure the turnover and/or
CREATED BY workforce. corporately sponsored staff within Directorate Budget is being Potential loss of
DIRECTORATE For example the sending of three staff - CMS/DMS trainin and helps to ensure staff | better managed skilled and
WORKFORCE Masters in Town Planning as well one to dertak gl are able to continuously for short term qualified staff.
DEVELOPMENT | complete a degree in Building Surveying undertaken severalyears | jevelop. strategic gains.
has aided both recruitment and retention. ago. Loss of staff
Historically there have always been No specialist strategic To replace a qualified Limitati . knowledge
difficulties in recruiting and retaining management currently person takes at least six flmcli'a |ofns In specific to
qualified Building Surveyors and Planning | training available months. Current unding for. Epping District DIRECTOR
Officers. Limited short duration recruitment freeze could existing tlralmng' h ALL ASSISTANT
THE CURRENT external training has result in a twelve months b”dglett.a ong with | Negative DIRECTORS
LIMITATIONS OF | Specifically identified areas where there | taken place such as; vacancy lapse. raiming costs Succession BUSINESS
DIRECTORATE are current staff shortages are within e RPTI Getting to grips The |O§S of Planning MANAGER
WORKFORCE Building Control, Forward Planning and with Infrastructure In addition limitations in dditional PDG
DEVELOPMENT | Conservation. Planning. development of the ?unéifnﬁmits Duplication of
e New Era for Planning | Planning Support Team training options to training needs.
Inability to retain staff and recruitment and Localism. may result in additional offer sgecialist o
U difficulties creates negative domino effect | ¢« LABC Management pressure on qualified staff training !_ack.c.)f eff|C|ent
g on staff. (Building Control) . |de_nt|f|cat|on &
(0] . delivery of
L . e trainin ;Sh_orfn durat|c.)ndext<tarnalh training needs
o Due to the specialised nature of Planning ine;r;:gzrssuréar?:!e 9 zar:'ml-llri]sgtocr{;]/rg? outsuc Increased via PDR’s
Iﬁ?ERNAL AND ';t:/zricleaglgmlted relevant Internal Training e Strategic Architecture, Flood Risk :igl:sgtzz’?d& The training To be reviewed
Eé;ﬁﬁuél-& ' lt/lanall_gement Ma}gageme‘tnlt, Giving savings need to | budget wil 'Ir[]rc;?rfliqr:y via
o ) ism evidence at Inquiries, : i S
DEVELOPMENT Future external training may well need to . Hc;?thsand Safety Heritage Asse?s & Place be |dent|f|§d at shrink (in real Commigt]ments
be targeted at relevant short courses on a Making, Record zero cost in order | value) & as a register and
value for money basis. Management axing, mecoras to fund any result will lack g
Impact Assessments Management and I1ISO : : resilience to reported to DMT
9001:2008 QA (Intro) increase in the quarterly
: : Training Budget. | meet the needs
Due to statutory and other changes to that have far reaching implications for all elements of created by new
Planning and Building Control functions. There is a requirement to support staff during these The training working
gg‘évu?gé%?'o periods of significant change; such as the Modernisation Agenda, Localism, Big Society, budget needs to | practices.
DEAL WITH Cor_nmumty Infrastructure Levy, Electronic Document Management and Benchmarking Services to be managed and
CHANGING achieve full cost recovery. conserved to
WORK Managers/Staff require specialist technical training in areas such as; Strategic Management, Urban | address priority
PRACTICES Design, Conservation, Architecture, Electronic Records and Freedom of Information (and other training needs.

areas).

There is a need for internal ICT training such as Crystal Reports and information@work.

Page 75 of 91




APPENDIX EIGHT — DEVELOPMENT CONTROL APPLICANT FEEDBACK SUMMARY

44 persons responded, comprising 55% Residential, 9% Commercial and 36% who were both.

JANUARY 2010 — SEPTEMBER 2010

83% OF RESPONDENTS INDICATED POSITIVELY TO

EXCEEDED OR MET

PARTIALLY MET OR FAILED TO MEET

N 1-NND |

QUESTIONS BASED ON THEIR EXPERIENCE WITH EXPECTATIONS EXPECTATIONS
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL APPLICATIONS.
Quality of any pre-application advice given 82% 18%
Availability of staff 82% 18%
Availability of forms and information 100% 0%
Local knowledge 90% 10%
Speed of Validation Process 100% 0%
Clarity of any Invalid application Letter sent 27% 73%
Willingness of Case officer to negotiate 64% 36%
DUQuaIity of advice given during negotiation 73% 27%
DAvailability of Case officer 82% 18%
-L:Overall Speed of decision process 100% 0%
Information provided about committee 64% 36%
Speed of dispatch of decision notice 90% 10%
Quality of response to telephone enquiries 70% 30%
Office opening times 100% 0%
Quality of service 90% 10%
Average response 82% 18%

Respondents also indicated that their overall impression of
the service they received was;

Positive — 98%

Average — 2%

Negative — 0%

Page 76 of 91




APPENDIX NINE — BUILDING CONTROL APPLICANT FEEDBACK SUMMARY

53 persons responded, comprising 84% Residential, 6% Commercial and 10% who were both. JANUARY 2010 — SEPTEMBER 2010

89% OF RESPONDENTS INDICATED POSITIVELY TO

EXCEEDED OR MET

PARTIALLY MET, FAILED TO MEET

QUESTIONS BASED ON THEIR EXPERIENCE WITH EXPECTATIONS EXPECTATIONS OR NOT APPLICABLE.
DEVELOPMENT CONTROL APPLICATIONS.
Advice given 98% 2%
Availability of staff 95% 5%
Attitude of staff 100% 0%
Local knowledge 92% 8%
Speed of plan checking 97% 3%
Clarity of any Amendment Letter sent 77% 23%
Speed of Decision process 96% 4%
Bpeed of response to site inspections 84% 16%
gHeIpfuIness of site inspections 88% 12%
~Quality of service 94% 6%
YOverall value for money 92% 8%
Quality of response to telephone enquiries 90% 10%
Office opening times 85% 15%
Average response 98% 2%

Respondents also indicated that their overall

impression of the service they received was;

Positive — 89%,

Average — 10%

Negative - 0%

Page 77 of 91




APPENDIX TEN — DEVELOPMENT CONTROL NEIGHBOUR FEEDBACK SUMMARY
92 persons responded JANUARY 2010 — SEPTEMBER 2010

RESPONDENTS FOUND OUT ABOUT THE APPLICATION AS FOLLOWS;

66% were notified by Council 3% saw the local press report
2% saw the Site Notice 0% saw the EFDC Public Notice in newspaper
27% found out by 'word of mouth' 2% found out from the Epping Forest District Council Website

OF THOSE NOTIFIED OF THE APPLICATION BY LETTER THEY SAID;

100% felt the written notification was clear and understandable.

98% said the letter supplied enough information to understand what the application was for and where it was located

100% felt the letter directed them clearly as to how to find more information

93% said the letter arrived in good time after the start of the consultation period

(Dkl)f those who viewed the plans for this application, they did so by;

(23% viewing them at the Planning Reception at Civic Offices

5% viewing them at the EFDC Information Desk

ti% who saw them at the Parish Council Office

35% who viewed them on the Epping Forest District Council Website

33% who viewed them by other means

98% of those who were advised in writing felt the letter was clear, gave enough information and directed them towards further information.

92% when notified of a Council Committee meeting felt the letter was clear, gave enough information and directed them towards further information.

95% felt the Decision Notice Letter was clear and arrived in good time after the decision was made.

88% felt their views were taken in account in making the decision.

88% of those who responded felt their experience with this process was positive.

Page 78 of 91



APPENDIX ELEVEN - RISK CAPTURE

~

RISK CAPTURE
RISK
NO. VULNERABILITY TRIGGER CONSEQUENCES
o Key element in providing high Value for Money Planning
1. Directorate services
o |nability to effectively deliver statutory and non-statutory
Planning Directorate not self-financing Decision of Council to cut CSB budgets. services.
o Delays and/or failure to progress locally driven i-Plan &
ICT agenda.
o Failure/lnability to achieve performance targets
2 Heavy reliance upon existing staff for Loss of staff due to Inadequate retention o Loss of knowledge, inability to deliver services.
) knowledge and expertise strategy and/or sickness of key staff e Inability to meet performance targets
¢ Adverse affect on potential Local Fee setting and
maximisation of Development Control & Building Control
Recruitment freeze, Budget cuts and the drive Income.
Inability to maintain service provision due to to make savings. * Lr:?)zti(t:);i\t/%yprovide Value for Money and higher
o 3. inadequate resources Slow response times in filling vacant posts o Failure to meet performance targets
Q creating downwards pressure across the e Adverse effect on staff morale/stress levels as a result of
8 directorate. pressure to cover gaps in service provision.
N ¢ Increased level of complaints from the public.
-]
~N e Receipt of increasing Freedom of ¢ Inability to meet FOI timescales and increased
4 Increasing Workloads largely determined by Information (FOI) requests and/or planning complaints/impatience directed at Planning Services.
’ external factors enquiries. ¢ Low staff morale and high stress levels Increased
o Additional forward planning workload. propensity for error
e Errors in information given to enquirers leading to bad
Loss of historic records due to : reputation of the Council and possible litigation;
5. Reliance upon historic records Failure of ICT; ¢ Inadequate background information for decision-making
Incident destroying records. leading to poor or incorrect decisions;
¢ Low staff morale and increased stress levels.
. . . Loss of accommodation through: * Disruption to work processes
6. Office-based working environment fire. flood or other disaster o Losg of record.s .
e Business continuity threatened
Skill shortage due to: e Poor decision-making
Reliance upon professional and specialist Increased need for particular skills e.g. urban | « Failing to meet performance targets
7. skills. design, sustainability as a result of central o Overspending on consultants
government priorities or new legislation e Loss of special character of the district

Page 79 of 91




RISK CAPTURE

0

growth area of the district

o VULNERABILITY TRIGGER CONSEQUENCES
o Failure to carry out statutory functions (e.g. site
Loss of budget/income due to: inspections)
8. Loss of budget and/or income DC,BC & P & C d . ’ ¢ Inability to meet performance targets
ownturn in the economy. . .
¢ Increased workload for establishment staff leading to
low morale and higher stress levels
9 Under-resourced Economic Development Failure to adopt Economic Development * Lack of business |n'vestment .
. strategy strategy . Injbalgnce c_)f local job opportunltles .
o Dissatisfaction of the business community
e Threat to sustainability and viability of the district's town
10. Town Centre Officer non-permanent post No budget continuing from year to year. centres.
e Threat to Council’'s reputation
Historically, the service has relied on securing large
external grants for extra “one off’ projects to enhance sites
1. Need for continuing external grant funding to Many funding bodies are finding their pudgets e.g. pathways or majgr habitgt enhgncement. However,
Country Care squeezed and Ia.rge grants may be limited or Essex Cognty Counc[l are §t||| offering a range of smaller
Y be more competitive. grants which the service will be able to access over the next
8 two years and working in partnership with parish and town
) councils will access further grants e.g. lottery.
—_ e Enforcement officer staff time taken up by few high
- 12 Potential need to address Gypsy, Roma Major influx of Gypsy, Roma and Travellers on profile cases.
o fe and Traveller incidents unauthorised sites e Increased complaints of other cases being low priority.
Refusal of staff to enter hostile situations.
e Health and safety of staff member
13 Potential injury to enforcement officer or other | Unexpected reaction of member of the public | ¢ Refusal of other staff to carry out duties
: member of staff on site. to Council visit with resulting injury e Compensation or litigation issues
o Significant review of procedures
14 Inability to attract sufficient local community | Failure to meet housing targets; or other * Failure to meet housing needs of community
. gains from S106 procedures desired community benefits * Insufficient funding for environmental improvements
Planning and enforcement appeals rely upon Reduction in appeal success rate through:
15 external decision-making; and result from increased number of decisions contrary to Poor LPI performance. Poor reputation
decision-making by members contrary to officer recommendation. Council policies not Low staff morale. Likelihood of appeal Cost claims
officer recommendations. keeping up with Government policy
Failure to convince government of Council’s Inability to influence decisions over future development,
16 Possibility of Government-imposed URC on position over housing growth. character, infrastructure-provision for the district.

Loss of capital revenue from Council-owned land (if
involved).

Page 80 of 91




RISK CAPTURE

~

including secure destruction along with

(ERDMS) as a replacement for manual

o VULNERABILITY TRIGGER CONSEQUENCES
Possible compensation claims against the Appeal decisions and tribunal cases Awards of significant compensation to applicants
17 Council arising from refusal to permit felling of
preserved trees
18 Reliance upon electronic systems from Lack of integration Duplication of work; records not being allocated correctly;
formerly separate suppliers wrong information for public and decision-makers
Inability to; Failure to;
19 Ability to provide planning records on e Conform to Data Protection guidelines o Meet the Legal Admissibility Criteria (ISO BIP 10008) for
corporate website e Increase in Freedom of Information (FOI) Electronic Records.
Requests e Provide FOI Requests within timescales
20 Issues with contract for Business Directory Action brought against breach of contract Costs of legal action and damages
Inadequate arrangements for dangerous . . - .
21 structure inspections Informal staff resource not being available Danger to public; loss of reputation
Potential Difficulty in producing LDF to . . Ongoing strain on resources.
23 timetable Deadlines missed Not achieving objective of delivering a sound core strategy.
24 Need to make B. Regs files available for public | Legislative change Resource implications; procedure changes
O 25 Limited capacity for enhanced monitoring as Gouvt direction Other workload given less priority
V) required by government
) End of Future Jobs Fund placement in March | Increased administrative tasks for existing senior staff
IR Lack of Admin Support for Trees and 2011 offering some ad'mlln support. Tree work relaftlng to TPO’s in turn affecting other workload. Falling
28 requests regarding existing and new behind on other tasks. Threat to reputation.
o Landscape Team . ,
O (previously Essex TPQ'’s) trees covered by
TPO’s
Eg ?102:5'%:: dJ?ebr;F_ll_Jgghﬁliigclegentgg I(\)/Ifz(r:cer; Increased administrative tasks for Conservation officer and
in July 2011 assisting on com Iegrl? lack off technical support on ongoing projects. Conservation
30 Lack of admin support for Conservation team Consirvatio,n Area C?laracter prragi]sals and officer focuses on statutory duties and therefore
Management plans and day to day admin |mprovemeni pIrOJec]’Es,“cbhar:g%ter appralstaés land q
tasks. management plans fall behind or are not delivere
. . i o Adverse affect on potential Local Fee setting and
Inability to completel the review of the staffing maximisation of ngelopment Control Inconge.
Planning Support for Development Control EV?AZfggg&i?g@g&gg%@%ﬁ;Zi;n created o Delays and/or failure to provide Planning
31 (Applications, Validations and Customer Myanagement System Applications/Information on i-Plan
Contact). Recruitment Freeze and termination of ° Eallur(te :c? aCh'?Ve p:n;qrr:a?ce talrgetls
temporary contracts. * Low staff morale and high stress levels
¢ Increased complaints about level of service
33 Inability to ‘backscan’ additional files Electronic Records Document Management Failure to meets minimium standards for legal admissibility

of records

Page 81 of 91




quality control processes due to insufficient
funding

records requires adherence to Quality Control
Standards - ISO 15489 and 1ISO 10008

34

Destruction of Planning Files

Technical or human error.

Loss of information and records through incomplete
scanning

0L abed

Page 82 of 91




APPENDIX TWELVE - RISK MATRIX

Very 1
High ’
3,4,8,12, 14,
High ity 2y 2 15, 31
2,9,11,16, 17,
5 | Significant 713,21, | 4923 28, 30
2
©
x
-
18, 25, 5, 34,
Low
Very Low 20 6
Almost
Impossible
4 3 2 1
Negligible Marginal Critical Catastrophic
Impact

TOLERATED RISKS

UNTOLERATED RISKS

Page 83 of 91
Page 111




APPENDIX THIRTEEN - RISK REGISTER

CURRENT | TARGET
RISK NO. s?;lcs)gE s?;lcs)gE DESCRIPTION

1 A2 C2 Planning Directorate not self-financing

3 B2 c2 Ir:ggltlllrtget: maintain service provision due to inadequate

4 B2 C2 Increasing workloads determined by external factors

12 B2 C2 ::'c::tlzr;trl‘?é need to address Gypsy, Roma and Traveller

14 B2 C2 ISr|1aobélg¥°t:egt:::t sufficient local community gains from

15 B2 C2 Fall in appeal success rate

31 B2 C2 Plapnin_g Support for Development Control (Applications,
Validations and Customer Contact).

8 B2 C3 Loss of budget and/or income DC,BC& P & C

24 B3 C3 Need to make B. Regs files available for public

10 B3 D3 Lack of funding for Town Centre Officer
Inability to ‘backscan’ additional files including secure

33 B3 D3 destruction along with quality control processes due to
insufficient funding

23 Cc2 Potential Difficulty in producing LDF to timetable

28 C2 Lack of admin support for Trees and Landscape Team

30 C2 Lack of admin support for Conservation team

2 C2 Heavy reliance upon existing staff for knowledge and expertise

9 C2 Lack of funding for coherent Economic Development Strategy

11 C2 Loss of external funding for Country Care

16 C2 Potential for a UDC imposed for growth area

17 C2 Compensation from TPO cases

19 C2 Data Protection issues from website and scanning files

7 C3 Skill shortage

13 C3 Injury to staff on site

21 C3 Inadequate arrangements for dangerous structure inspections

34 D2 Destruction of Planning Files

5 D2 Loss of historic records

25 D3 Limited capacity for enhanced FP and DC monitoring

18 D3 Failure of e-systems to integrate

6 E2 Loss of office accommodation through fire, etc.

20 E4 Business Directory contract

Page 84 of 91
Page 112




APPENDIX FOURTEEN - RISK ACTION PLAN

RISK ACTION PLAN

~

performance

performance

Improvement Plan LP1

EXISTING CRITICAL
RI9¢ | RISKDETALS CONTROLSTO | EFFECTVENESS OF MANAGEMENT ACTION RESPONSIBILITY SUCCESS FRRQUENGY | KEY DATE
: ADDRESS RISK FACTORS
DC/P & C awaiting . .
Planning Promote full cost agreement/direction from fB;nF(’:lgmLk a::d ﬁg;?iirlgcal fee setting Asst Directors & Full Cost Recovery me 2011
1 Directorate not recovery of DC and Central Govt 'anning pp . and minimise CSB 3 monthly
. . . Maximise B C Fees Business Manager March
self-financing BC Fees BC implemented LABC C . Budget
Rationalise funding for P & C 2012
Fees Sept 2010
Inability to Liaise with Portfolio . . .
maintain service Holder to inform of Set minimium targets for Set up Action Plan to manage Asst Directors & E:;?jblgr;tzgﬁig:ss me 2011
3 provision due to essential elements Performance and reduced resource provision for Business Manaaer Plannina Subport 3 monthly March
inadequate required to stabilise Customer Satisfaction. Planning Directorate 9 Team g supp 2012
resources Planning Directorate
. Prioritise Freedom of . Demonstrate .
Increasing Information requests | Prioritisation of these Monitor workloads . . Business need April 2011
Workloads largely . Manage performance by arranging Asst Directors & . . to
4. . and increased factors may lead to . required to provide Monthly
ne) determined by Forward Plannin increased complaints support for those most under pressure | Business Manager suboort to vulnerable March
) external factors g P Re-arrangement of resources PP 2012
Workload areas
(D . . Revised Procedures in line with
— Potential need to Potential changes in emergency legislation/guidelines to be .
N address Gvosy. Roma | Resource-expensive Government Policy adonted Asst Director (Dev) Successful
012 ypsy, &Xp Awareness of G, R& T pea . . , and Enforcement management of 6 monthly Ongoing
and Traveller travellers incidents . N . Maintain/liaison Neighbouring LA’s on .
oo issues in Neighbouring . Team leader incident
incidents LAS possible G, R & T developments
Negotiations effective to
Discussions at pre- date, subject to the
application stage, economic downturn .
Inability to attract running of Section means that this cannot be Asst Director (Dev) $106 continues to 3 monthly
14 | sufficient local 106 negotiation guaranteed Monitoring and early intervention if risk : ) : via Corporate .
Asst Director deliver communit Ongoin
community gains from | alongside Planning Aneed for S106 SPD has | is realised (Policy & ains y Working going
$106 procedures Application subject to | been identified and Consgrvation) g Group
final decision by addressed by the
members emerging core strategy
.| Issues have been Continue to regularly report on appeal
15 Fall in appeal success mﬁirg;;ss(;f e highlighted with some performance Asst Director (Dev) Improve performance | 6 monthl March
rate g areas of appeal Identification of revised targets via the P P y 2012

Page 85 of 91




RISK ACTION PLAN

EXISTING

CRITICAL

o | RISKDETALS CONTROLSTO | FFFECTUENESS OF MANAGEMENT ACTION RESPONSIBILITY SUCCESS FReQUENCY | KEY DATE
) ADDRESS RISK FACTORS
Planning Support Zml:g:t?ons
for Development ppiica ' . Demonstrate .
validations and - Monitor workloads : April 2011
Control customer contact to Priorifisation of these Manage performance by arrangin Asst Directors & Business need to
(Applications, . . factors may lead to gep y ging . required to provide Monthly
NN provide best possible | . : support for those most under pressure | Business Manager March
Validations and . increased complaints support to vulnerable
customer service Re-arrangement of resources 2012
31 Customer ; areas
Contact) given the shortage of
) resources.
Manage BC and DC _ .
Loss of budget and/or | income Monitor at regular intervals income of . Idenltlflcatlon O.f April 2011
. . Necessary budgets Asst Directors and Efficiency Savings to
8 income Identify good use of S BC & DC. . : Monthly
maintained to date . Business Manager Govt notice on March
DC,BC&P&C resources to P & C to explore Income Opportunities lanning fee i 2012
Members planning fee increase
Making BR files Currently handled on Implementation of new charging Asst Director BC and Successl
24 . .| case by case basis Work effectively to date . . implementation of 6 monthly Ongoing
g available to the public under FOI regime and staffing Business Manager change
210 | Lack of funding for Limited options due Investigate alternative options for Asst Director \dentfication of
(D Town Centre o fundin pshortfall Reduction in service fundin g P (Policy & efficiency savingsin | 3 monthly Ongoing
— Officer 9 9 Conservation) P&C
=~ Inability to ‘backscan’ . Manage Quality Control in terms of file Integrate Quality .
b33 & securely destroy Monitoring limited I\S/Ieet Quality Control retention. , Control as a key April 2011
g . . X tandards o . Asst Director BC and I to
files including quality | scanning budget SO 15489 Investigation of other funding sources Business Manager objective for the 3 monthly March
checks due to funding | Prioritise scanning and implementation of this within the 9 Planning Support
ISO 10008 . . 2012
shortfall review of the Planning Support Team. Team.

Page 86 of 91




APPENDIX FIFTEEN - FORWARD PLANNING EVIDENCE BASE UPDATE
See Action Plan 2010/11 —Section 5.6 (a) Action Plan Review 2010/11 Business Planning

FORWARD PLANNING EVIDENCE BASE UPDATE OCTOBER 2010

Anticipated / Length
Actual
Study Title Study Purpose/Content Consultant Cost Completion
Date agreed by
LDF CC
£41,942.50
This study being completed in partnership with Harlow & East Herts Report complete -
Harlow Area District Councils in accordance with policy HA1 of the East of England Funded by Jgnuar 2%10 '
Appraisal of Planning | Plan. Scott Wilson Growth Area y 143 pages
Transport and Fund — Round3 LDF CC : 17
Infrastructure Options | It will be used to inform the preparation of the Core Strategy Issues & (GAF3) —no June 20'10
Options consultation papers for each of the three authorities. EFDC
—_ contribution
Q Scoping Report
«© £134,899 consultation
® received March
— Funded by GAF3 | 2010. LDF CC 12
a To form the baseline information and then assess the options contained —no EFDC April 2010
within the Core Strategy Issues & Options paper. contribution.
Strategic Further SEA/SA Statutory 5 week
Environmental It is a legislative requirement for all plans and programmes to be subject for subsequent minimum
Assessment (SEA)/ | to, and influenced by, this type of assessment. Scott Wilson rounds of the consultation
Sustainability Core Strategy & period held 17
Appraisal (SA) of the | The framework used for this assessment is largely the same for Epping other DPDs will May-19July 2010
Core Strategy Forest, Harlow and East Herts Councils, to ensure the process is need to be Assessment
consistent across the three areas and will support the production of funded by EFDC. dependent on
sound Core Strategies. Budgetary timescale for

provision for this
exists within the
LDF budget.

preparation of
Issues & Options

— Anticipated

Summer 2011.

Page 87 of 91




FORWARD PLANNING EVIDENCE BASE UPDATE OCTOBER 2010

Anticipated / Length
Actual
Study Title Study Purpose/Content Consultant Cost Completion
Date agreed by
LDF CC
Total cost:
The project will create a transportation model of the Harlow-Stansted E’fﬁr?égg?tﬁigzn
gateway area, capable of reproducing existing significant transport P
; : ) ; Development.
movements in the study area. This model will be used as the basis for GAF3 —
forecasting the impact of significant housing and related developments P
I ) X . rogramme of
Harlow Stansted and assist in assessing the transport infrastructure required to support -
Gateway Transport the developments Faber Development Anticipated Not yet known
Model ' Maunsell (POD), Essex September 2010
EFDC are currently guests on the Harlow Stansted Gateway ér;%rjgs County
Transportation Board, but the outcomes of this work will help make . ’
. g Highways
- strategic decisions about the growth of Harlow where there may be an Agency
N impact on Epping Forest district. No EFDC
(@) contribution
i Total cost:
: £250,000 -
» The study assesses the impact of planned growth on water cycle Sﬁrlt:nse-rsiiODof
processes, water infrastructure capacity and environmental capacity. It East He rtsp North
will recommend viable infrastructure options to accommodate planned Herts. E }n Report complete : Apbrox 180
Rye Meads Water growth and ensure water infrastructure is not a limiting factor to the | Hyder  EPPING October 2009 ppr .
: o o ; . Forest, pages including
Cycle Study growth of the area. As far as this Council is concerned, it is mainly of | Consulting Broxbourne Aopendices
relevance with respect to the urban extensions to Harlow, as the south Harlow & ' LDF CC: ?? PP
of this district is mainly served by the Beckton STW.
Stevenage
Councils.
No EFDC
contribution.
The requirements of a SHMA are set out in PPS3: Housing (November £59,950
2006). This study was undertaken jointly with Harlow, East Herts, Obinion (+ £3,117.40 Report complete :
Strategic Housing Uttlesford, Broxbourne and Brentwood Councils. It determines the P advertising costs) January 2010 203 pages
. ) Research . )
Market Assessment Housing Market Areas across the sub-region, and makes an Services & including
(SHMA) assessment of housing need both within each Housing Market Area, and Savills EFDC LDF CC : 17 Appendices
in each Local Authority area. contribution - June 2010
£10,511

Page 88 of 91




FORWARD PLANNING EVIDENCE BASE UPDATE OCTOBER 2010

Anticipated / Length
Actual
Study Title Study Purpose/Content Consultant Cost Completion
Date agreed by
LDF CC
PPS3: Housing requires that all policies requiring affordable housing £27,600 Report complete
. . provision are based on robust and sound evidence of need and viability. port comp ' Report —
Strategic Housing Funded from April 2010 301pages
M_arkgt Asse§sment ~ | The viability testing of the outcomes contained in the SHMA still to be Levvel Ltd Programme of ) Appendices -
Viability Testing : LDF CC: 04
completed. Further study/tender process required. Broxbourne Development 379pages
) ) October 2010
Borough Council have chosen to opt out of this work. Fund.
Urban capacity —
. . . . . . March 2011
To identify land whlch cou]d potentially be suitable for housing purposes Estimated at Urban fringes —
over a 15 year period. This study does not guarantee that planning To be £30 000 June 2011
Strategic Housing permission will ultimately be granted, but identifies possible sources of confirmed Funaed from LDF CC -
Land Availability housing land supply. following . o i Not yet known
. . . savings within Agreement of
Assessment The proposed methodology is subject to a separate report on this tender existing LDF fincinal 11
agenda, but specifies a two-stage process, in which urban capacity is process 9 p P
U considered first budget. March 2010
QO : Methodology 27
Q May 2010
i To consider the vitality and viability of the town centres, the competition
. from centres in adjoining areas, and the future role of the district’'s ,
o= Report complete : | Approx 113
~ centres. This will include an assessment of floorspace, range of goods, Aoril 2010 ages. not
vacancy rates, and rent levels. Customer and visitor surveys will be Roger Tym & P pages,
Town Centres Study . o . £39,038 including
undertaken. Potential opportunities for development or enhancement will | Partners LDF CC - 13 Julv | lenath
be identified, and the current policy on restricting non-retail uses will be 20;I0 y A gen){jices
assessed. The study will also assess the need for commercial leisure PP
uses.
The Employment Land Study, which has been commissioned jointly with Report 88
Brentwood Borough Council, will consider the current employment land £27,325 Report complete - 2 es
available and the opportunities for further provision. It will include an P P ' pag
Employment Land . . . September 2010
assessment of future needs and demands and a comprehensive stock- | Atkins To be split _ .
Study R L o . . LDF CC : 11 Multiple
take of existing sites (quantitative and qualitative), and will make equally with :
November 2011 appendices

recommendations about the need for additional employment sites to
create a balanced portfolio.

Brentwood BC

including maps

Page 89 of 91




FORWARD PLANNING EVIDENCE BASE UPDATE OCTOBER 2010

Anticipated / Length
Actual
Study Title Study Purpose/Content Consultant Cost Completion
Date agreed by
LDF CC
This Assessment provides a comprehensive district-wide assessment of
landscape character, which is intended to help planning and land
management decisions. The European Landscape Convention (of which
the Government is a signatory) encourages public authorities to adopt R ,
L . . eport complete :
policies and measures for the protection, management and planning of J 192 pages,
. ) X . anuary 2010 . >
Landscape Character all Iandscapes, V\’/hethetr outstanding or ordinary, that ldeterr_nlne the Chris |nclud!ng
Assessment quality of people’s environment. The study therefore identifies key Blandford £24,745 LDF CC : 27 May Appendices,
issues, sensitivities to change, and management Associates 20'10 and 10 district-
strategy/objectives/guidelines for areas of different character. The quality wide maps.
of the rural landscape is generally recognised as one of this district's key
features, and the study should help to develop long-lasting policies to
U protect and manage existing landscapes, and to create new ones.
| Seven landscape character types are identified.

«Q 138 pages
@ including
: Appendices,
0 Informed by the district-wide Landscape Character Assessment, this and 73 detailed

study provides a more detailed understanding of sensitive landscape Report complete : | maps, dealing

Settlement Edge and environmental features around the edges of the 22 principal Chris January 2010 with visual
Landscape Sensitivity | settlements (ie those excluded from the Green Belt plus Moreton and Blandford £24,980 character,
Study Sewardstone) in the district. The report will inform options for settlement | Associates LDF CC: historic

growth and also outlines the extent to which these areas of landscape December 2010 landscape,
contribute towards the purposes of including land within the Green Belt. environmental
constraints and
landscape
sensitivity.
A Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA) is the ‘categorisation’ of rF;’gcr)r:Jggztmg November 2010

Strategic Flood Risk flood risk on an area-wide basis in accordance with PPS25: Level 1 —In- 45 pages plus

Assessment — Level | Development & Flood Risk. This first stage is being undertaken jointly house P |g P
1 with Harlow Council. pians

Level 2 assessments will be required on a site specific basis when the
Council is considering land allocations. These will be needed to support | Level 2 —to
Level 2 later stages of the Core Strategy if strategic development sites are to be | be confirmed £40.000 " Dependent on Not yet known
allocated. : imetable of Core
(estimate) Strategy.

Page 90 of 91




FORWARD PLANNING EVIDENCE BASE UPDATE OCTOBER 2010

Anticipated / Length
Actual
Study Title Study Purpose/Content Consultant Cost Completion
Date agreed by
LDF CC
This study updates survey work last undertaken during the early 1990s —
which identified Sites of Importance for Nature Conservation (SINCs) or
County Wildlife Sites (CoWS). A comprehensive field survey, in
conjunction with a desk-top study and a consultation exercise, has £49 660 Report complete 37 pages plus
L - . identified new sites, validated most existing ones, and led to the deletion | Essex ’ March 2010 pages p
ocal Wildlife Sites : . N (payment over plans and
: of some. All the LoOWS were assessed against current selection criteria Ecology o
(LoWS) review . . o A ; 2008/09 and . descriptions of
(developed through reviews in other Essex districts and modified in line Services 2009/10) LDF CC: 14 299 sites
with national guidelines). Species and habitats now afforded attention September 2010 '
via county or national Biodiversity Action Plans were specifically
considered and their representation within the LoWS network was
ensured.
PPG17: Planning for
Open Space, Sport & | PPG17 requires that an audit of existing open space & recreation From existing Anticipated
Rexreation opportunities is undertaken. In-house resources December 2010 Not yet known
Adit
w2 Following completion of the audit, an assessment of surpluses or deficits
ISBG17: Planning for | within any of the categories will need to be carried out. This must also
@_Len Space, Sport & | be accompanied by an assessment by seeking public opinion of the To be £20,000 Anticipated Not vet known
Regreation quality of existing open space & recreation facilities. confirmed (estimate) February 2011 y
Assessment This further work will require the employment of consultants with
expertise in this area.
To provide background information at a ward level to support the From existing Jagﬁgplgfm
Ward Profiles preparation of the Core Strategy (and future DPDs) and the Community | In-house y
Strategy. resources (to be updated
annually)
The policies in the Local Plan Alterations (2006) were derived from a Not vet known
study completed in 2003. The Alterations indicated that the policies y
. would be reviewed again, as some areas were identified for “potential .
g?a:/slz\rl]vofsléelisﬁasl’l?; de-designation” the time of the next review. There is a current -crcc))n?gissione Not yet known agl_rggmce%t.of Not yet known
olicies application for residential re-development of one of these sites. Since d fincinal for
P the Alterations were published, there has been a very significant amount t pd ‘IFEI March
of glasshouse development in Thanet, and officers believe that both en er20‘|0 arc

these factors justify a further review.

Page 91 of 91




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 120



Agendaltem 9

Report to Planning Services Scrutiny
Panel

Date of meeting: 02 December 2010 SC RUT' N Y

Subject: Planning Enforcement Protocol Epping Forest District Council

Officer contact for further information: Jeremy Godden
Ext 4498

Committee Secretary: Mark Jenkins Ext 4607

Recommendations/Decisions Required:

1. That the Planning Enforcement Protocol Code of Practise be reviewed as per the
attached document.

2. That members confirm the revised notification procedures in the Members Bulletin for
enforcement action, and whether they require further information from Planning
Enforcement.

Report:

With regard to Minute 19 ltem 4 of Planning Service Scrutiny Standing Panel dated 02
September 2010, Members have requested that a review is carried out of the Planning
Protocol Code of Practise as it relates to the Enforcement Section.

This is due to concerns being raised about apparent delays in subsequent action once
enforcement action had been authorised.

Enforcement investigation can frequently take a considerable amount of time to bring about a
successful conclusion, in some cases taking 2 — 3 years to resolve. This is mainly due to the
nature of the planning system, which allows for the submission and determination of
retrospective applications and any appeals to be made against even self evidently
unacceptable development, thereby allowing a contravener to elongate the time span of the
investigation to the frustration of all other parties. Whilst the determination of applications and
subsequent appeals is taking place it can seem to third parties that nothing is happening, or
the case has been dropped, when in fact it is very much a live case.

The Enforcement Section provides full contact details of the investigating officer to the
complainants with an invitation for them to contact the officer for updates on the progression
of the case.

A Code of Practise is attached which is based on the current Local Charter and has been
revised to reflect the current procedures within the Enforcement Section. The main changes
are firstly the replacement of categorising complaints from 4 types for response purposes to 2
types of response, and secondly changes to how members are notified of enforcement
action.

With regard to the first change, this is due to a streamlining of administrative procedures and
internal working practises, but it should be noted that this is also reliant on the current levels
of staffing within the Section remaining stable; should staffing numbers fall, then previous
system would have to be reintroduced to allow a more discriminating time response to
complaints on the basis of a far more detailed assessment of the harm each complaint was
alleged to be causing to amenity.

Page 121



The second change is that more comprehensive reporting and updating of Enforcement
actions with regard to the issue of, compliance with, and prosecutions for breaches of
Enforcement Notices in the Members Bulletin is taking place.

If there is any further information regarding the progress of cases that Members would like to
see it would be helpful to know in what format they would like the information and to what
level of detail, bearing in mind the possible resource implications for the administration of the
Section.

Reason for decision:

Revise the Code of Practise to reflect the current working practises of the Planning
Enforcement Section and to ensure greater transparency

Options considered and rejected:

Nil

Consultation undertaken:

Nil

Resource implications:

Budget provision: Nil

Personnel: Planning Officers and Members

Land: Nil

Community Plan/BVPP reference: Nil
Relevant statutory powers: Town and Country Planning Ac t

Background papers: Planning applications as per report

Environmental/Human Rights Act/Crime and Disorder Act Implications: Nil
Key Decision reference: (if required)

Page 122



CODE OF PRACTICE -
PLANNING SERVICES
APPENDIX 6 (ANNEX 2)

ADDENDUM ON ENFORCEMENT OF PLANNING CONTROL

1.

1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

Policy

The Council's policy on Enforcement as set out in the adopted District-Wide Plan is
as follows:

"In determining what, if any, enforcement action to take where development has
been undertaken either without the requisite planning permission or consent or in
breach of a planning condition the council will:

(a) take prompt, appropriate enforcement action in cases where:

(i) it considers the development to be demonstrably harmful to public amenity or
public interest and would not gain approval even with the imposition of any planning
conditions; or

(i) a planning application has been invited but has not been submitted;

(b) serve a breach of condition notice in cases where it considers that the breach
is demonstrably harmful to public amenity or public interest;

(c) serve a planning contravention notice or seek a prompt planning application
in cases where it considers that the development is demonstrably harmful to
public amenity or public interest but could be made acceptable by imposing
planning conditions;

(d) allow an appropriate and reasonable period of time for compliance with its
requirements while ensuring that good planning is not prejudiced by virtue of
the development having been undertaken;

(e) where possible, issue a stop notice in cases where it considers the
development to be exceptionally harmful to public amenity or public interest;

(f) commence appropriate legal proceedings in cases where there is evidence
that an offence has been committed.”

The District Council’s actions on enforcement of planning controls will, at all times, be
dependent on available resources. The District Council undertakes to keep under
constant review the resources required within the constraints of Council budgets.

Procedure

There may be some exceptional circumstances where the following targets are not
met. The time taken to deal with an enforcement complaint will also be dictated by
the time officers give to a person to comply with a request or offer to submit a
planning application. The time given to a person very much depends on the nature
of the planning problem and what the breach of planning control is. However, the
following is the preferred level of service for enforcement.

An incoming complaint is dated and passed to the Principal Officer.

u22
Page 123 Rev 2



2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

The Principal Officer will give the complaint a priority level of either A or B and
allocate the case to an Enforcement Officer.

Category A implies a severe and/or urgent case requiring immediate attention. This
would this would include harmful works to a listed building or new physical
development which would present a serious danger to members of the public, a
Gypsy, Roma or Traveller incursion; works to a tree subject to legal protection; and
works to a protected hedgerow . A site visit should be carried out within 7 working
hours.

Category B covers all other cases that are a less severe and/or less urgent case
requiring prompt attention, and a site visit should be carried out within 14 working
days.

The case will be recorded on MVM and a colour coded card will be created and
placed in individual Enforcement Officers boards to show the progress of the
complaint. The investigation of the complaint will involve checking Council and other
records, and assessing the proposal against planning legislation, policy and planning
guidelines. The outcome of these investigations will determine what course of action
shall be taken. This may require a report being prepared for Legal Services to
commence enforcement action or proceedings. The Principal Officer will confirm any
decision that it is not expedient to take enforcement action.

Depending on the outcome of the investigations the complainant and other interested
parties, Councillors etc., will be advised of what steps are being taken or what the
outcome of the investigation was.

There are seven key events possible in resolving an enforcement complaint:

(a) no action appropriate;

(b) inviting and receipt of a planning application (see also 2.9 below);

(c) voluntary cessation of the use, or the alteration of the development to meet
approved plans, or the making of a revised proposal, which is considered
acceptable;

(d) serving an enforcement notice (or breach of condition notice);

(e) serving a stop notice;

(f) taking criminal or injunctive court action;

(9) action by another service or organisation.

The level and nature of action will have a significant impact on the application of
resources.

Retrospective planning applications will not be invited by officers where it is obvious
that they have no prospect of being granted. However, this does not preclude the
person/organisation responsible for the breach making any such application.

Communications

u23
Page 124 Rev 2



3.1

4.1

4.2

Communications with complainants and those complained of, is an important aspect
of the enforcement process. The acknowledgement letter sent to all complainants
has the Enforcement Officer contact details, and invites the complainant to ring or
email the Officer for updates on the investigation. The targets outlined below relate
to these key events, and also have attendant administrative requirements as follows:

(a) acknowledge within 5 working days receipt of external complaints by letter or
email.

(b) within 5 working days of closing a case write to complainant or interested
parties advising them of the findings of the Enforcement Officer.

(c) within 10 working days of the receipt of correspondence from a complainant a
response will be sent provided that the correspondence does not raise
complex or legal issues (this would not include repetitious or vexatious
correspondence or correspondence which had already been covered in an
earlier response).

(d) in the absence of a planning application, then the person/organisation
complained about will be informed that enforcement action will commence,
except in urgent cases or in exceptional circumstances.

(e) Regular updates will be included in the Members Bulletins about cases which:
(i) Enforcement Notice action has commenced
(i) Enforcement Notices have been complied with

(iii) Enforcement Notices have not been complied with and prosecutions
have commenced

(iv)
Confidentiality
The Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 indicates that certain types
of information are confidential. Of relevance to Planning Enforcement, are the
following:
(a) the identity of those indicating breaches of planning control;
(b) financial/business affairs;
(c) where Counsel's opinion is involved or contemplated; and

(d) where prior disclosure would reveal that Notices or Orders are proposed.

The District Council will, in most cases, debate enforcement items in public session,
as the exercise of these powers is in the public interest.

As far as possible and recognising the above limits, complaints, other than from

public organisations, will be kept confidential. Similarly the affairs of
operators/owners of businesses will also be respected.

u24
Page 125 Rev 2



4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

However, it must be recognised that in pursuing certain complaints (e.g. my
neighbour's apples fall in my garden and there is only one apple tree) it is obvious
who the complainant must be. In addition, if written comments are made about
planning applications, in other public arenas, in connection with a planning appeal, or
in court, then to secure control, that initial confidentiality can no longer be relied
upon.

At present, cases are charted on MVM and also manually on a "battle board" which
includes the following territories:

‘Pending.’ ‘Under Investigation.’ ‘Application Invited.” ‘Application Received.” ‘Next
Committee.”  ‘Enforcement Authorised.” ‘Notice Issued.” ‘Notice Appealed.’
‘Prosecutions.’

Each Enforcement Officer's cases are checked monthly by the Principal Officer from
a list produced via MVM and live cases where the total time elapsed since first
logged has exceeded three months and the case has not yet generated a planning
application or enforcement action are reviewed. The target is to minimise the
number of such cases and to review them each month to see if any change in
approach is called for.

Site Visits

In investigating breaches of planning control, or suspected breaches, Enforcement
Officers or others exercising the same powers bestowed by the Authority, will not
necessarily take the same approach as other officers. If they are asked to
investigate someone doing something, in particular a use that others consider they
should not be doing, they may well wish to monitor the situation at random. They are
exceedingly unlikely to make an appointment to forewarn the operator complained of.
Indeed, to do so can enable some operators to effectively hide what they are doing to
the Enforcement Officer, but not the neighbour who is complaining and who then
cannot understand why the Enforcement Officer cannot see what is upsetting them.
Similarly, an officer arriving at a site may well briefly note what they can see before
marching up to the door to announce their presence. Not all activities complained of
take place in normal working hours, and Enforcement Officers do visit sites outside
those hours.

In an age of concern about crime or worry about "who is up to what" this is difficult to
reconcile with the Council's Code concerning safer communities. However, each
Enforcement Officer or other officer carrying out similar duties has a name badge,
and other specific rights of entry documentation which can be inspected on request
and a courteous explanation of what the officer is doing will be given.

The rights of entry are satisfactorily used on an informal basis in the vast majority of
cases and such co-operation is appreciated. The rights stem from the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 Sections 196A-196C. The rights are briefly as follows:

- Admission to any land at any reasonable hour

- Admission to dwelling house if twenty-four hours notice has been given to the
occupier

The rights can be secured formally if they are denied and wilfully obstructing an
officer is an offence.

u25
Page 126 Rev 2



54

Some complaints may be referred to other specialists, such as the Council's
Landscape Officer, or to other departments of the Council, who will then be expected
to process the matter. If the Enforcement Officer cannot control the matter, but
knows a man who can, then the complainant/commentator will be advised whom to
contact.

u26
Page 127 Rev 2



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 128



Agendaltem 10

Report to Planning Services Scrutiny
Panel

Date of meeting: 02 December 2010 SC RUT' N Y

Subject: Planning Enforcement Protocol Epping Forest District Council

Officer contact for further information: Jeremy Godden
Ext 4498

Committee Secretary: Mark Jenkins Ext 4607

Recommendations/Decisions Required:

1. That the “possible route a planning enforcement investigation could take” flow chart
be noted.

Report:

With regard to Minute 18 Item 3 of Planning Service Scrutiny Standing Panel dated 02
September 2010, Members where advised that the software available to represent the time
lines for investigations was not available. A simpler presentation medium would be arranged
for the flow chart.

The attached flow chart has been annotated to show the time line from the receipt of an
enforcement complaint to the carrying out of a site visit. It is appreciated that the flow chart is
somewhat difficult to read, but the Council does not possess the software needed to update
or enlarge it.

Reason for decision:

Revise the “possible route an enforcement investigation could take” flow chart to reflect likely
time lines.

Options considered and rejected:

Nil

Consultation undertaken:

Nil

Resource implications:

Budget provision: Nil

Personnel: Planning Officers and Members

Land: Nil

Community Plan/BVPP reference: Nil
Relevant statutory powers: Town and Country Planning Ac t

Background papers: Planning applications as per report

Environmental/Human Rights Act/Crime and Disorder Act Implications: Nil
Key Decision reference: (if required)

Page 129



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 130



|| Planning Enforcement Investigation Flowchart

External complaint
made to Council

Y
Complaint recorded

and passed to
Enforcement

A 4

Administration Officer raises
Enforcement Action

A 4

CATEGORY A Principal Officer assigns Priority
Enforcement (A or B) and Investigating Officer
Officer to attend
site with 24 hours

A 4

Council Internal
complaint made to
Enforcement

CATEGORY B
Enforcement Officer to attend site
within 2 weeks

A 4

Admin Officer sends acknowledgement
letter/email to complainant

l

Enforcement Officer completes
Desktop Site Evaluation and Risk
Assessment

A 4
Site Visit

\ 4

Initial Assessment of evidence by
Enforcement Officer, confirmed by
Principal or Senior Enforcement Officer

A 4

Refer to other
Depts as required

Planning Control Planning Control

No Breach of Breach of Unclear if Breach has occurred

Page 131




A 4

NFA

A 4

Asses what action is
required:

Planning Application
Stop Notice

A 4

Instruct Legal to
issue a PCN

Obtain Legal
Opinion

\ 4

\ 4

A

Enforcement Notice
Injunction

A 4 A 4
No Yes

A 4 A 4

Advise
Complainant

A

Serve relevant notice
or
Request Planning
Application (6 weeks given
for submission)

Re-assess if it is a
Breach

A 4

\ 4

Application received and
assessed to normal targets

\ 4

If application refused serve
Enforcement Notice

A

If no application received:

Further request for application (2
weeks given for submission)

or

asses expediency of enforcement

action

A 4

A 4

\ 4

If appeal made await
Inspectors decision

\ 4

Inspectors Decision upholds
notice

\ 4

Await expiry of compliance
period

A 4

If breach still occurring then
prosecute

A 4

Offence continues then
Injunction or direct action

A 4

Compliance

Page 132

A

If enforcement If enforcement
action expedient action not
expedient
A 4
No Further
Action




Age em 11

Report to Planning Services Scrutiny
Standing Panel

Date of meeting: 3" March 2011 S C RUT | N Y

Portfolio: Leader
Subject: Essex Local Transport Plan 3 Consultation Epping Forest District Council
Officer contact for further information: lan White (x4066)

Committee Secretary: Mark Jenkins (x4607)

Recommendations/Decisions Required:

To agree the officer comments that were sent on 10" February 2011 to meet the
consultation deadline of 11™ February.

Report:

1. Every local highway authority, in this case the County Council, must produce a Local
Transport Plan (LTP) for its area. This will be the third such LTP for Essex, but will
cover a period of 15 years rather than 5 years as was the case with the first two LTPs.
It will also address revenue spending as well as capital schemes — another change
from the earlier plans. The LTP is intended to identify what the highway authority
wants to achieve by investing in transport over the next 15 years, and to explain how
this will help to achieve sustainable economic growth in the county. The consultation
document splits the County into four areas, in line with the Integrated County Strategy
(ICS). Epping Forest District is therefore part of the West Essex area, along with
Harlow and Uttlesford Districts.

2. The consultation document lists five outcomes that the plan must deliver:

e Provide reliable connectivity for international gateways and Essex
communities to support sustainable economic growth, regeneration and well-
being;

e Reduce carbon dioxide emissions and improve air quality through lifestyle
changes, innovation and technology;

¢ Improve safety on the transport network and enhance and promote a safe
travelling environment;

e Maintain all transport assets to an appropriate standard and maximise network
availability and resilience;

¢ Provide sustainable access and travel choice for Essex residents to help
create sustainable communities.

3. The consultation ran from December 2010 to 11" February 2011 but it was not
possible to report this to an earlier meeting of the Panel. Officer level comments were
therefore sent to meet the deadline, on the understanding that further Member
comments may follow. The consultation took the form of a questionnaire, which was
designed to encourage responses from individual members of the public, as well as
local authorities and other relevant organisations. There were 22 questions, several of
which were aimed solely at individuals, and so not appropriate for the Council to
respond to. Officers opted to respond to 5 of these, and details are given below.

4. The questionnaire included an additional 15 optional questions on policies for guiding
the delivery of transport in Essex. Officers elected not to address these are rather

Page 133



bland statements with the option of agreeing or disagreeing where it is almost
impossible to disagree with what is being said.

Question 5

What approach should be taken to achieve the five outcomes — three options were
given, but in each case there would be similar expenditure on safety and
maintenance:

Option 1 — Investing in growth — spending would be focused on improving transport
connections within and between the main towns where investment is likely to have the
greatest benefit to the economy. This will focus on outcome 1 with less spent on
outcomes 2 and 5;

Option 2 — A better place to live — spending would be spread more evenly across the
county and all the outcomes with the aim of making Essex a better place to live and
work by improving access to work, education and leisure activities. There would be a
balanced spread of expenditure across outcomes 1, 2 and 5;

Option 3 — A low carbon future — spending would be focused on providing travel
choice and encouraging less car use to reduce CO2 emissions. Expenditure would be
prioritised for outcomes 2 and 5 with less directed towards outcome 1.

Officer response

Option 2 is preferred, but with reservations. As resources are going to be very
restricted for the foreseeable future, there is the likelihood that, even under this
approach, spending will veer towards the promotion of economic growth and away
from environmental objectives and projects or carbon reduction. If this option is
ultimately selected (as the “safe middle ground”) it will be important to monitor
implementation to ensure it does not become Option 1 by the back door.

Question 8

What sections of the highway network maintained by the County Council should be
the priority — 8 options were given (listed below) and the top 3 were requested using
numbers 1 to 3; (a) main roads between towns; (b) minor roads between towns and
villages; (c) local roads in residential areas; (d) pedestrian pavements (alongside
roads); (e) public footpaths; (f) cycleways; (g) street lighting; (h) street furniture

Officer response

Priority 1 — main roads between towns

Priority 2 — minor roads between towns and villages
Priority 3 - pedestrian pavements (alongside roads)

Question 9
Are there any issues of concern about the rail or trunk road network (ie the transport
networks in Essex operated by other agencies)

Officer response
Issues of concern:
Capacity of J7 of the M11;

e Need for new junction (7A) on M11 between Harlow and Sawbridgeworth;
Impact on local road network (especially the A414) when either or both
motorways are affected by accidents or other delays;

e Linked issue of frequency of messaging signs on the local road network
(advising of motorway problems);

o Timetable/feasibility of Network Rail’s plans to remove all level crossing
facilities on the Liverpool Street line — in particular, what this will mean for
Roydon. Abridge over the railway line is probably impossible, and the only
alternative would appear to be a bypass with significant implications for impact
on the Green Belt, and long-term adverse effects on Roydon village services,
and even the future of the station itself;

Page 434



¢ Implications of increased frequency of Stansted Express trains on frequency of
local services which serve local and easily accessible stations — Roydon,
Sawbridgeworth, Broxbourne etc;

e Capacity of rail network at rush hour;
Capacity of the Central Line and its associated car parks;
Very final decision on the future of the Epping to Ongar section of the Central
Line;

o Distant possibility of extension of Central Line to Harlow

Question 12

Priorities for West Essex — to select three from the following seven: (a) Improving the
attractiveness (of) bus services to and within Harlow through packages of
improvements to facilities for buses at the busiest sites (including the bus station,
railway station and hospital); (b) Improving bus and rail public transport links to and
between the West Essex centres — particularly from surrounding rural areas; (c)
Supporting regeneration initiatives within Harlow and local centres by improving the
attractiveness of streets and public spaces; (d) Supporting housing and employment
growth and regeneration initiatives in Harlow and the local centres by providing
transport access to development sites which encourages low carbon and low
congestion travel choices (including bus, walking and cycling facilities); (€) Improving
access to Harlow from the M11, particularly to improve journey time reliability; (f)
Improving access to Stansted Airport by low carbon forms of transport — particularly
from Saffron Walden; (g) Upgrading and improving cycling and walking networks in
Harlow to encourage greater use.

Are there other priorities for this area.

Officer response

Priority 1 (with addition as noted) - (b) above adding "and key public facilities such as
hospitals” after “centres”

Priority 2 — (d)

Priority 3 — (e)

In general, there is concern about the emphasis on Harlow’s issues (specific mentions
in 5 out of the 7 listed priorities). Yes it is by far the biggest settlement in the West
Essex area, and yes it does have severe infrastructure deficit issues, but the districts
of Epping Forest (50% more population than Harlow) and Uttlesford also demand
more detailed analysis and understanding. As a simple example, Loughton has had 3
out of 4 phases of town centre enhancements completed so the comments under
‘Local Centres’ appear, at best, to be out of date. (The comment in the consultation
document is “Loughton — Town Centre improvements are required to support local
businesses”) No mention is made of other centres, such as Waltham Abbey, which
have much poorer public transport services. Parking issues are a key problem
affecting all the Central Line stations and associated centres in the district. (The
consultation document only names Loughton and Epping)

Other priorities (not in any specific order)

o Freight strategy for the County (HGV traffic is a particular problem in the Lea
Valley area because of the glasshouse/packhouse industry and the local road
connection to the M25 at Waltham Abbey;

e Car parking in the towns/villages served by the Central Line — conflict between
residents and commuters;

e Congestion in the south of the district (Loughton/Buckhurst Hill);

e Traffic issues associated with two regeneration schemes — The Broadway,
Loughton and St John’s Road, Epping;

¢ NOXx pollution of Epping Forest;

e Lack of easily accessible information about community transport — particular

Page 135



problem for the elderly;
e Future for business aviation at North Weald Airfield;
e Lack of bridleway networks

Reason for decision:
To agree the officer comments to try to ensure that this district’s traffic and transport issues
are reflected in the final version of the Local Transport Plan 3.

Options considered and rejected:
Not to respond to the consultation.

Consultation undertaken:

Director of Planning and Economic Development

Director of Environment and Street Scene

Attendance at workshop on the LTP organised by the County Council on 2™ February.

Resource implications:

Budget provision: From existing resources
Personnel: From existing resources

Land: Nil

Community Plan/BVPP reference: GU1, GU4, HN7, FL2, FL3, EP3
Relevant statutory powers: Planning and Highways Acts

Background papers: The Essex Local Transport Plan Consultation (December 2010)
Environmental/Human Rights Act/Crime and Disorder Act Implications: A wide range of
environmental and social issues are involved — road junction capacity, traffic congestion,
capacity of overground rail and Central Line at rush hour, road traffic pollution of Epping
Forest, HGV traffic on unsuitable rural roads, car parking in centres served by Central Line,
poor public transport connections and frequencies in the rural areas.

Key Decision reference: (if required)

Page 436



Age em 12

Report to Planning Services Scrutiny

pane! SCRUTINY

Date of meeting : 03 March 2011 Epping Forest District Council

Subject: Construction Damage to Highway
Infrastructure

Officer contact for further information: Nigel Richardson Ext 4110

Committee Secretary: Mark Jenkins Ext 4607

Recommendations/Decisions Required:

1. That the Panel notes the changes made to the Planning Decision Notice and how to
report damage problems on-line.

Report:

At the meeting held on 2 December 2010, the Panel will recall that Emma Featherstone,
Development Manager Engineer, from the County Council’s Environment, Sustainability and
Highways Executive attended and she advised that any damage to the highway include grass
verges, which has been raised as a particular issue by a few Members, should be reported to
the Maintenance Team at the West Area Highway Office. She further explained that the
difficulty is gathering evidence and proving who or what has caused the damage and
therefore how the perpetrator can be held responsible to pay and rectify the damage. Routine
maintenance inspections are carried out by highway inspectors for the Highway Authority,
who record damage/faults and start the process of rectifying and repair.

It was also reported that this is not a planning enforcement function because the damage
itself is not subject to planning control.

However, it was agreed that further discussions will take place between the highway and the
planning authorities to see how best to resolve this matter of footway damage during the
construction period.

Following this meeting, the County Council have now produced simpler procedures for
reporting highway problems, which would include the issue of highway damage during
construction. The home page of our own website now advertises “Reporting a Highway
Problem Online Has Never Been Easier”. It is a case of reporting the problem and this then is
investigated. The damage to verges can therefore be repaired if it on highway land, which is
predominantly the case in this district. Any damage to a private verge, though, will be down to
the individual owner and therefore Planning Officers will need to be made aware of this
before deciding the appropriateness of including any planning condition. The County Council
Maintenance Team revealed there was 3 cases over a 6 month period where they were able
to prove damage caused, at a total cost damage to footways sought from the owners of
about £7, 500.

Secondly, all planning decision notices, including certificate of lawful development notices,
are now including an informative note that reads as follows:

“‘Applicants are advised not to store building materials on the highway not to damage
highway verges, so avoid parking construction vehicles and machinery on verges. If damage
occurs, the Council will require verges to be restored at the applicant’s expense.”

Page 137



Reason for decision:

This goes further than other local planning authorities, who treat this whole matter as a
highway, not a planning issue. As this does not fall within the remit of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990, as amended, this is correct. However, with such strong wording a
planning decision notice and County Council’'s improvements to reporting and responding on
highway problems, it is considered that there is greater control in place to take action.
Options considered and rejected:

Nil

Consultation undertaken:

Essex County Council - Highway Authority

Resource implications:

Budget provision: Nil

Personnel: Planning Officers and Highway Officers of the County Council

Land: Nil

Community Plan/BVPP reference: Nil
Relevant statutory powers: The Highways Act

Background papers: None

Environmental/Human Rights Act/Crime and Disorder Act Implications: Nil
Key Decision reference: (if required)

Page 138



Age em 13

Report to Planning Services Scrutiny S C RUT' N Y

Standing Panel

Epping Forest District Council
Date of meeting: 03 March 2011

Subject: Standard Letters - 1. Neighbour Notifications on Planning Applications. 2.
Acknowledgement of Enforcement Complaint

Officer contact for further information: Nigel Richardson 01992 564110

Committee Secretary: Mark Jenkins

Recommendations/Decisions Required:

1. That the standard neighbour notification letter be noted as per the attached
documents.
2. That the standard enforcement investigation acknowledgement letter be noted as per

the attached document.
Report:

The Panel at the meeting held on 2 December 2010, requested that an item be added to
Work Programme in which they wished to scrutinise the standard letters the Development
Control section send out to the public when they are consulted on planning applications and
when the officers acknowledge an enforcement complaint for investigation.

The first letter attached to this report, sent out at the beginning of the planning application
process, informs the recipient, who may be affected, of the proposed development submitted
to the Council and gives them the opportunity to comment upon it and how they can view the
plans.

We have in recent years expanded the length of the letter, through a succession of
alterations, in order to make clear the different ways the application details can be viewed
and how their local council can be contacted.

There are also two leaflets which are posted out at the same time and are attached to this
report item.

The first is “Making Your Views Known - a guide to commenting on planning applications”.
This informs them of how they can find out about an application, how to comment, the proper
grounds they can and cannot object upon, the decision making process and contacts.

The second is a guide to viewing the planning application online through the Council’s
website.

The Panel also wished to see the enforcement acknowledgement letter. A copy of this is also
attached after the leaflets. It briefly explains who the complaint has been allocated to, what
steps the Council can take and cross-references to the enforcement guide on the Council’s
website. It also importantly states that the complaint may take some time to investigate,
because time evidence may need to be built up and legal advise sought in particular cases.

Page 139



Reason for decision:

The Panel are requested to note these documents. The letters are periodically reviewed and
it should also be noted that they satisfy their function of advising the recipients of where
relevant information is obtainable and how their views can be made.

Options considered and rejected:

Nil

Consultation undertaken:

Nil

Resource implications:

Budget provision: Nil

Personnel: Nil

Land: Nil

Community Plan/BVPP reference: Nil
Relevant statutory powers: Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)

Background papers: Documents attached to the report

Environmental/Human Rights Act/Crime and Disorder Act Implications: Nil
Key Decision reference: (if required)

Page 140



Date: 15 February 2011 Epp;ng Forest
Our Ref: PL/JS/EPF/0242/11 District Council

Directorate of Planning &
Economic Development

Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

Essex CM16 4BZ
Owner/Occupier Telephone: 01992 564000
The Fish And Eels Facsimile: 01892 564229
Dobbs Weir Road DX: 40409 Epping
Roydon
Harlow
Essex If you have any queries about this
EN11 OAY application please contact the case

officer directly:
Jill Shingler, 01992 564106,
Jshingler@eppingforestde.gov.uk

Dear Sir or Madam

Town and Country Planning Act 1990: Notification of Planning Application

Address: Rosemary and Dobbs Weir Cafe, Dobhs Weir Road, Roydon,
Harlow, Essex

Proposal: Replacement cafe and change of use of dwelling to Bed and
Breakfast accommodation.

This letter is to advise you that an application for planning permission for the above development
has been submitted to this Council and that you have 21 days from the date of this letter in which

to comment on the proposals should you wish to do so.

You can see the application, the plans and any other submitied documents, at the Civic Offices
in Epping from 9.00am to 4.45pm Monday to Friday.

Alternatively, you can normally view them online by visiting our website
www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/iPlan, where you can also track the progress of this application or
make your comments online, but please allow 2 working days from your receipt of this letter
before visiting the website, to allow time for all the documents to be fully uploaded.

If you have any queries about this case you can contact the case officer using the contact details
shown in the black box above. In addition, a duty planning officer is normally available at the
Civic Offices between 10.30 and 12 noon on 01992 564477 to answer any general queries you
may have, or, if you call in person at these offices, you may speak to a planning officer between
9 am and 12 noon each weekday.

Anyone who wishes to comment on this application should comment via the website, or write to
me at the Civic Offices, High Street, Epping, Essex CM16 4BZ within 21 days, quoting the
application number EPF/0242/11 in any correspondence. We will take these comments into
account when we decide whether to give planning permission but, generally, we are unable to
enter into correspondence on issues raised. | also encourage you to copy any comments to your
local Town/ Parish Councit because we do not forward them on, but please allow enough time for
them to meet their similar 21 day deadline to respond. Contact details for your Town/Parish
Council are available on line at www.eppingforestdc.gov.ukl/local_democracy and when on
this page of the website click on ‘Parish Councils’ under Contents section on the left-hand side.

Page 141

PTO



I you made comments to us on a previous application number for this address, these are not
carried forward so you will still need to write to us again, even if your views are the same,

Please note that any representations you make on this planning application cannot be
confidential, they form part of the public record and can be seen by the applicant and may be
available to view at the Civic Offices, or on our website. If the decision on this application is
subsequently appealed, your comments will be forwarded to the Planning Inspectorate, and may

also be made available to view on their website.

Please note that if this is a householder planning application (e.g. extensions to an existing
dwelling, or a building incidental to and within the grounds of such a dwelling) there will be no
opportunity to make further representations after the Council makes its decision, should this
matter go to an appeal. Therefore please make your comments as full and as clear as possible.

If you are not the owner of the property, please pass this letter on to the owner so that they are
aware of the application and have an opportunity to comment too.

The enclosed leaflets provide a guide to the process and to matters we can take into
account, and also to how you can view material online.

Yours faithfully
Johw de. Wiy Préeton

J de Wilton Preston, BA (Hons.) MRTPI, MCIM.
Director of Planning & Economic Development

Page 142



[louno jousia
}salo4 Buidd3

suonesijdde buiuueid
uo Bunuswwod
0} apInb e - umouy
SMB3IA InoA Buiyjep

joJjuo) jusawdojaaaqg

juswidojanaq
Jjwouo2y pue bBuiuueld
jJo ajeu0)23lI

80740 8NS8S| JO k(]

¥ 'aoB-opisaloibuldde@opioejuod (jewg

Bujuuedpin'aob-opisaloBuidde mmm

29y SLIND
X88s3

Buidds

1e8hs YbiH

S92 JIND

j0JIU0N Wwswdojaaag

o1Uou00 g pue Bullug|d Jo 9jBlopall]

jlounos usI 188404 Buiddy

00095 ¢6610 -ﬂl

b=

(dd3 pexyaud

uayo) Jequinu uoliesydde sy} Buionb pue Jsoyo
SSED JUBAS|2J B} JO UONUSHE B} JOj siens| Aue
Buppeuw ‘sn jlewa 1o sjum ‘suoyd Jsy)e ued Noj

&.Sh }9BjU09 0} MOH

"SSUIUSY) UOIBULIOL 0 8lISgam

Ino ybnouy} s|gejieAe Os|e aie S|iLap |IBUN0D 220
INoA "e8)nsuo3d e ale Inq uocieondde Bujuue|d sy
9pIoep JoU Op ASUy "HOUNOD) YSLied 40 UMOL B39

inoA o0} ssuspuodsalios Aue Adoo 0] ysim Al noj

"S8JUSY) UOIIBLLIOIU] JNO WO} 10 Q8Z10Y Z66L0
Buiuoyd Ag ‘(n-rob-op)saloibuidde mmm) ajisgam
S,JIDUNOY) 8Y) UO SjgBlIBAE 8JB S|iB}ap J0BJUOD JIay |

*(S)10[J15UN0D J0ISIP [BO0] INOA 10BILIOD OS|E UBD NOA

‘Ssaippe pue sweu iNoA aAld ases|d os 1ybiam
Sl Adea Auied suoloslgo snowAuouy "esiouod
pue 120 SJUSWILLIOD UBiM INOA axew 0] Au|

"UoOU Z| 01 dn 8ige|lBAE S1 SI901j0
Buiuueid Ainp e pue wepe Q| 01 Weg WoJ] o|qejieA.
Ajuo Ajlensn ale noA asiape pue disy 0 18010

ased ‘sujuiodde ue Jnoyips sinoy ooiyo Buunp
ain Aue je uoneo|dde Suiuueid B 18 ¥0O| UBD NOA
‘Buiddg Ui S901Q DIAID B} JO JOO|) PUOISS 8L} LD
uondasoey Buluue|q ayj Bullisia AQ sn 89S UBD NOA

&0} Mje} | ued OUM

“1ap8] {eulbiio JNOA pusas |jiis [im am ‘ybnoy)

SSSED |{B U] "SjustiWios I8y a¥ell jouued

noA 1ng ‘(sBuiiamp 03 sBUIPINGING JO SUOISURIXS)

Jeadde Japjoyasnoy, e jo NOA wiojul pue

UM |Im am 10y Buluuelq ayt Ul safueyd o) enp -

uondaoxa Ue S| alay) 1eAsMOH Joypadsu Buuue|d

B} 0} SIUSLUWIOD J8YUN} S4B O YSIm NoA

J se o} uebe ajum jim am ‘jeadde o seob uayy

1ey} uonesidde Buiuued rpuibuo ue o) uogosiqo

UB JO SHUSWILIOD SPEBLI NOA JO NOA O} 31000 am J|
Y

iojoadsu| Bujuuejd paygodde

WUBWIUISA0D) B O} USAIB pue |1unon) ayy jopuey

8y} JO N0 uaMEe] UsL} S| UoISIDap syl ._mm%m ueo

jueo||dde ay) ‘sjessall] UIBHSD B UILIM PaISPISU0D

J0u s1 uoneoydde ayy Jo uoissiulad uodn

peoed ale SUCIPPUOD §i 10 ‘pasniad st uonesydde

ue jt 4sAsmol -sicjoslqo Ag jeedde jo 1ybu ou st

atal ‘|eacidde pawelb s| uoneosidde Buuued e

isjeadde jnoqe 1BYpA

"UOISIOBP 8Y] JO SN 0) 8J0IM OYM SUOAIBAS
Aou [Hm am ‘papisap s| uonesidde syl JBABMOKH

'sBunssu 18

Bunjesds uo uonewloul aioW $8AIB - 80I0UD) INOA
82I0A INOA - 18)jE8] ¥ "Meads o1 ysim noA 1 Bunsaiu
8y} au04eq Aep sy} uo Isaje} ay} 18 widy Ag mou

SN 18| 0} PBSU |jIIM NOA  “IDUNOD UMO} JO ysued {200y
By} J0j U0 pue s10198{go 8y} 10} auo uedidde

8} 40} suo ‘ssspiwwios Buiuueid o} Ajoaup sases
Jiayy ind 03 siexesds saiy) Joy Jybu e si sseyy



‘Buijesiu 8y} JO SNUSBA PUE JIBP 3] MOUY

NOA 18| 0] 158G JNO Op ||IM am sapiwwod Buuueld
e 0} 0B 0} anp uoyjeoydde ue uo aiB SJUSWILWIOD
InoA j| "sesed [epads se esyILWoD

01 {2 SIOHIDUNOD 9s0y} snjd S88ILILLIoD
Bujuueid 1o uo sIQ)IOUNOD 0] popILIGNS

aJe sjesodoud [RISISACNUOD 10 Juedliubis jsot
sy} Alup s1aaiyo Buiuue|d uno Aq papioep ale
suonesidde Buiyue|d jo siapenb-so1y} INOgY

S UOISIDap 93 saew OYAA

'asiel NoA ssnssi sy

noge aouspuodsallod Ol JPJUS O] 8|gR Jou ale
am ‘Ajleseusn -suoneispisuos bBuluued Jueasal
JoU &1 SJUBUSA0D pue spybu sjeaud uodn
pedw! Aue 10 ‘Jueoiidde ayi JO SeDUBISIUNDID 10
saAljow ‘Apadold JnoA 0] BNjeA JO SSOY “NJOM
10 ®AJ| O} yoiym U aoejd juesesjd sse) e eale
a4} oxeWw Juswdo|aAap oy} |jIm ‘SPIOM J3UJ0 U]

i po108R Aj@sianpe
sylediooj olignd 10 Ajajes peol S| - ¢
¢ saiedoid Buunoqubisu
Uim a1eos Jo 1no 1o Buueaqisno
‘Ainq seadde Buipling aul M e
¢Aoeaud jo sso| ajean
PUE YOOUDAO Jualidoeasp aul I\ e
¢ suoal
juepoduil 0} 1YBY Jo $S0| 8q 818U} M ¢
¢ suwisjqosd
[RjuaWUolAUL J2Yl0 1o Bulpooy ‘asiou
‘uonnjjod esned Juswidojaasp Ul [IM ¢
;Aiopelsies
Buipjing mau ay) Jo soueleadde syl s} ¢
¢ eale sy o} sleudoidde
asn pasodoid o Buip|ing mau syl s; e

"SpN|OUl SUCHIEIBPISUDD JUBASIDY "SUOCIEBISPISUOD
Buiuueld jueas|al sselppe Asy) ) lunoooe
ojUt sUODBIGo INOA axe] AJUO UBD am ‘M| Ag

cuopnoalqo 104
spunolb 1adoid aie JeypA

uedipin aob-opisatoibuidde mmm
S}ISqeM JNO UO POMSIA 8q Osje ued suoledddy

‘suejd pjoy OS|e S|IDUN0Y) YSed pue umo]

[B00| SWOS “[I4 sdely je Alesgi syl ul auan
uoliewlou| uolybno 18 pemsia aq osie ued JIH
1sinwpjong pue [embiyo ‘uoybno Jop suoneondde
‘0S 10 }oom e Jayy Buidd3 ur seoup oA

8y} Je pamala aq ued suoijesydde Buuued |y

'SU0I109S
[eLolpe Jivy} Ul suonesydde Bujuueld [e1sioA0UOD
1o afiie] Inoge $O1I0LS BPNOUl O} 9S00YD 0SB
siadedsmau oo} sy} Jo Auepy isdedsmau 2O
81 JO UOJO8S SBsNON JHgNd SY] Ul JUsLUSsIuSApe
ue nd osje |im am Ayoignd alow spesu I

aAslsg em J| -uoneoydde ay} asoygnd o1 eys syl
JBesu J0 U0 821J0U MO}|9A e ao8|d oM SBWIIBLInS

"SUO 89S 0] YSE Ued SUOAUR PUB SjUBLLINSOD
ongnd aie suonesidde Buuuejq “suonesidde
MaU Jo 18l Apjeam B |Iounod ysued pue Umo} jeooj
yoes sAIB OSjE ap SJUSLULIOD USHLIM BAIB08)
PINOYS M Udiym Ag SlEP B PUB ‘BUHUC IO S8010
Jno je uojeoldde psjiejep 8y} MSIA O} UCHEYAUI UE
sspnpoul Je)s| sy Y yim Bulfesp st Jsoijo yoiym
pue ucgeoljdde ey jo uonduosap jalg e apnjoul
ap "uoneoidde Buluue|d 8 aA19081 am UBLM
sinoqybiau J0op-1xau 0} BlUM AJ|EDIRLIOINE S

uoneosidde ue
Inoqe jno puij | UBD MOH

'MOY suie|dxs 1syes| siy |

palgo

0} Jybu eyl eney noA ‘st uonesydde ue yuiy Agw

noA snosbeinno Jo Jofew ‘jelALl moy _mﬂmEMz

"108{go o} anoqybleu e aq o} pasu juop NoA RigE

uonesidde Suuueid e axew 01 Ausdold e ump

0} pesl Luop noA uoijesydde Buuued nmmwfm
poob e sayelw JBym UO SMSIA UMO 1IN0 aAey ||e

‘Ajsnouss uoneosydde sy Jopisuod 0} sey [Iounos
8L} SOSED [jB Ul pue spew sq ued sebueyo

ay} alojoq uoissiwiad Buuue|d 1o} oUncH a4yl o}
Aldde 0} spesu JadopAsp aU} $8SED ISOW U] 'ME|
Buiuueid Aq psuisnob ase sbuippng o} sebueyn

‘Buipiing mau Ajlaanus ue Buionisuos

JO UOISUSIX® UB Sk UoNs [BIJURISgNS 2J0W ale
Aay} sawmnsiog doys e Joj ubis Buisiueape mau
B SE UONs D[jawsod aie sabueys ay) sswpowog
‘gjdoead |e20] jo suonelsust o} Jejiwie)

sBuipjing o1 usAs epew ale sabueyn "paoe|dsl
pue paysijowap ale sbuipjing pjo -ebueyo
JuBIsuo9 jo ssaoo.d e ul ale sBujpunouns inQ

uolonpoauj



uGsRIg pedey
patpoT ;eacdy

uoEman

SFHNEAGOT JO SRS

SO0 HIMD STUSALWED

w b m

pazaisiioy vopesnddy

‘POAIBOL
3q 0} SlUSWIWOo Aue Jof Si su|pesp au)
1BUMm pue ‘sn yim palsisibal sem uonedsydde
BU} USYM 31ep 8} 8q |pm ]SoL8lul JSowW

JO "9SBO 8y} 10} S8lep pue selep Ay noA
anb jim ussios ay) jo do} By} 18 sexX0q syt

sjie}ag asen Buimalp

‘uiefie yoop 0

pa||9ge] LUoJING 8y} UO YOHD 1084102 JOU S| SIU} §|
"MOPUIM MBU B

Ul usdo [jim 9say] ‘9SED BU] 1O S|IRISP {|N MBIA
0} (usaib w payybiybiy) Jequiny uoneoyddy
8y} Lo YOIj0 9SBD 1081100 o4} SI SIY) J

pRINSEBaY
aweg

2aquink

SRIBIS  U0RCLTSAA Watdonae SSAPY WS coneviddy

oseo oy} o s|Ieep Aewunsg
sAe|dsip Uoiym Uado ||IM Usalos Mau v

"Jaulod
oy}

UG Y21j0 PUB ‘USS8I0S U} JO WOR0Y 8y] O] UMop
|09 “JBquunu 8y} peiaius aAey nok 8ou

puey ybu wonog sy} Ui uojng

"JS}8] BY} U0 UMOUS sk LmnE:c ay] m.ab noA
ains Bupjew ‘JagquinN uopesddy pajieqe)
XOQ 8y} Ul JaqLunu siy} Jajua pinoys NoA

"Hed 449 ey} @iojeq

siene| Aue asoubl ues noA ‘J8)9| BU JO JBUI0D
}a| doy sui 1e siy} pulj [im nok (80/08E L/4d3T
ajdwexa Joy} Jequinu uonesiidde

ue s| alsyl JuUss uaaq dABY NOA Japs| ayl uQ

"YSIM NOA SB BB YoIBas maj

se J0 AuBul S 98N PUB ‘aYlj NoA SB UoIjewlIOLl

aj11] SB JO 4yoNW SB I9Jua UBd NOA "BLISIID

Uyoleas jo uoneulquiod e Buisn Aq suonesydde
Buluueid Joj yoseas 0] USBIDS SIY]1 8SN NOA

sp.1023y Buiuue]d buiysieag

Spacoal Bujuuejd Yoieag UoOMDID e
U9a10s 8y} O o|ppiuwt 8y} Ul syt yoinb jo sy e
noA ssalb ussios uiew ay) suado uejds USYAL e

uejd: puno.ue bunebiAeN

“WoJ) Hels o} pasu noA
afed sy} si siy} 9SE2 Y] INOQE S{IE}SP MBIA O}
‘UG AOE D150 I0j0UICOS MR 1B Pessaie
80 UBD SIU} ‘SUjUC SHISWNI0P AUBLL M3IA
pue (Aj|eouoi1osld s|geiEAR a1 ASU] 91aUym)
‘SPJ0DSL INO Y2IBas 0] NOA SMOJB PUB UBd;
PolH} SI e)isgem oy} Jo Hed saoBIBul By e
*0}9 ‘SWLIO} B|qBpPROjUMOp
‘suoisiosp pue suoiedldde o sis1| ‘sejou
aouepinb ‘Asijod {e20] INoOge UoBULION SPIOY
siUt ‘BUIUB[EN ADD DDISSI0|BUIGTS MARAL
Je sjgeyeae s oysgem Suuued e sy .

soiseg auljuQ

"9SED B JO S|IBI8p MBIA 0] S92 SIAID) 8y}
O} [9ABI]} 0] SABY JOU Op NOA 1By} SUBSW OSjE
puE 'SInoY 82140 |BLIOU 1NO JO 8pISINC NOA 0}
B|gEjlBAER MOU S| UOHIBLLLIOJU] JBY} SUBBWI SIY]  »
"UONJBULLIo) SIY) SSBI0E O} Salieiqgl| se
yons saoed ul 8N4 9sn 0} 9jge ag OS|e pinoys
noA "Buiddg ul seoO 21MD) 8yl 18 8sn 0} noA
IO} slgejieAR S04 SABY OS[E oM puR ‘Bulioy 18
Od UMO JNOA WO [BUBIEW SIY} MSIA UBD NOA »
‘uoneodde
BY) UM pasniugns sjuswinoop 18430 pue sueid
$8pNoul Mou s} ‘suijuo suoiesdde Buuued
moge usiewiol Jo Junowe obieje sialy] .

punoibyoeg

RN AGD SDIS010  BUICH o AR
[IOUNOYD 10UISI(
1sa404 Buiddg

"uo noA Bugnsuos sle &4 18w
uopeddde ue 0] pajejel [euSlEW O puR
SuB|q $$2008 0] Moy uo 2pinf Yoinb v

()

(@)
Q)

ol
0’| UOISISA

auljuo
|elidjew
uonjesljddy
Buluue|d
MB3IA 0} MOH



‘BuuBiel j0 93810102410 BU) 10BILIOD PIOUS NOA SACQE SU} JO LONBOKLED aunba:
noA pINoYS “ucHBWICML Sy 30 AlEnD By sacudw 0 ss2.601d U Apuzisuoa si
MHOM "PapIAcId uoHBLLIOMN; BU3 JO SxBW ABUW NOA 98N JUaNbasuos Aue 10; Aupqe)
daook 1ouues ounes auyl incluid sy uodn Aaisaoxe A1al o) 8S00US NOA

31 "aeduico Agng aq Jou Aew papinaxd suogesidde J0 1s)) 8L 3IOM JuaLWBAcIdu
exep SuioBuo of snp Jeaemop "eouRISISSE J0 94 0} Jdwene ue ul Asjos

papinoud 11| sweisAs Dg % Builueld syl wod) 10X UB S| BIEp aUIU0 By

Jawiejosiqg uoneuLioju]

"U99I0S SIUBWINIO( PUB SUBld 9y} Lo a%1jou
UDISI08pD |BNIOE SU) MBIA 0} 9B @] |lIM NOA =
"USaI0S S(IEIep
BSED) 9U) JO WOoN0g du) 1B SHUi| BIA [BSNjal
10} sUoseal Jo jeAcidde 1o} SUOHIPUOD MBIA
0} 8jge 8¢ [{IM NOA PBpIDOp S| 9SED By} 80U e
‘suodal pue sepusBe
99YILULLIOD MBIA O} B8 9Q OS[B JIM NOA =
BUIJUO SUOISIZaP papusWLIodal MaIA 0] 8jge 8q
[Iim noA :a|dwexs 10} ‘ebueyo fim a)isqom ay}
uo sjielap sy} sessalbold uogesidde sy sy

co;mo__aam
ue Yyjm ajep o} dn buidasy

"AIBSS909U | JUSWINJOP U} 9jelol
0} pue ‘uejduswWwnsop ayj JO N0 puUR Ul W00Z
0] NOA SjJBUS [IM SUOISISA ||B NG 1Bqoioy
10 SUOISISA JUSIBHIP UIYIm AIBA SjOJJUDD) e
3eqO.IDB/UI0D '3 OPR MMM O} PECIUMOP 851
E SE 3|Ge|IBAR S| }l '1BQOIOY DABY JOU OPNOA Y| e

1eQOIOY 2GOpY
ul uado §jm paios|es aABY NOA JUBWINOOoP
Sy} pue ‘uonng iy ayIyoIo usyy e

A A A

PIIYDIUDIY ST ) oS
11} 84} UO J1 UO XDI[O 8| ‘JUBWINOOP B MBIA O]
(sjusLiBle]S SS800B pue
ubisep se yons) uoneunoju] Buntoddng ©
(pemwgns suiog syl) suo4 uogesyjddy  ©

(uoneoydde Buiuued sy
Uum paniwgns sued ay) sle asey)) sueld ©
‘21e $2U0 Ul Y] ‘MaIA
0} 9|gelieAe ale SJUSWNoop jo sadA] snoueap

"MOPUIM MSU
2 Ul uado jm aseo sy} 0} Bunejss sjuswinoop

JO 18| B ‘Sjuswindoq paje|oy MaIA
UO 3242 SJUSWINDOP JBUI0 pue suejd MaIA 04

suejd '@ sjuswnoop Buimaip

‘ojul spiersp

pue sjUsLLILLIoD JNoA Jajue 0} noA 10} uado jIm
Mmopuim mau e ‘uonesljddy Buluueld e uo
JUBLWILLIOY L0 XDI[0 9SED U} UO JUSLALIOD O
"8SED SiY} UC Paynsuco

U8sq sARY $88)NSUC) pue sinogybion

Uoiym Jo sisif noA oAb |im s|iejaq sinoquybien
10 sjiejeg se9jnsuon uo BupoIn

"(moys Aew 1sif siyl ueyy ayis

3y} Buosye sjuelIsSuo a10W aq Aew slay)
GN) 8)S 8y} uo pajjuspl sjuIensuoD Jofew

1s1| [Im spuleysuog uohessddy uo Buppin
'810j5( U98i9S By} wnal

0} (Uaaib ul pejubiyBiy) sfieIaq ure uo YoiD

Fudeq uoiISIEg

BOOZE0-56  FI1BG AUOXF UOBLNSLOD

BR0I-20-50 HOREINSLOT IS IH )0 18]

2000 BUS 155

PESBIBADY 182

o
a
&

-5E DRRRHRA

c o PEEA

t paamsday

SRR
R R -1

Bilalals
153

RS fa | (S

co_wmo_ﬁam wE .“ou, salep >mv_ noqe w__ﬂmn

2J0W nOA aAIb jjIm sajeq uoneanddy uo
Buniony “eseo B IN0ge uoleULIOU [BUOHIPPE
dn Buuq [im syuip esay} Jo Aue Bupol)

8SB0 8y} 0] bupejas sebed iayjo
01 S3Ul 4O ISl| B St USaI0s 8Y) JO LWONOG 8y} 1Y

uonjeuwniojul aiow Buimaip

‘Ul peleoo| s

11.Y] (se)ysted ay) pue “sis oy} JO 8oUBIB8.
pub sy se |jem se ‘elis ay} Jo ssn pasodoud
pue Bunisixe ay) Jnoge sjielep NoA sanib osie 3
‘(s|ieyep

JOBJUOD I8y} PUB) 18010 8SeD BY] SE [I5¢d

se ‘Juebe sy pue ueosydde ay) 1noge sjeyed
noA aAib jim uselos au} Uo uoneuLIOul BY

PAIE SI2RA50R 1535553 DUt SI0CUDE BILEDN RN - 70

\\\\\\\\ Sin0 i8p
350 pul ?sixm D.l

[B457 BONDUMLIBIS]

Lon2iliindlay

IHAG

ARULRCTLSURS  baD Dukntld

oISt

SEIPIZTAELD SAUACT WRLRG 8L 130G 982D

USIaG |eaddy

CH ipEmagng {esddy

13AUSER EQ

uBLEM:  SBUSLIRd

SRBLPIO 67 U0REIOT

§ wEoNecy

BRI RRT

19 DS
125038014

DIE 0 DS pUE

LT A G B g

UOHEZAATy Bustig dts  athz uogwonddy

ARGUT WA FSATUINE IDDUSE SHISL SELOLL LGS S

ased aU) JO S|IEjap Jaylo
SSLIBWILLNS {IM US9.0S 8U] JO Led sjppii ay |



Date: Epping Forest
Our ref: ENF/ District Council

Directorate of Planning &
Economic Development
Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

Essex CM16 4BZ

Telephone: 01992 564498
Facsimile: 01992 564229
DX: 40409 Epping

Town & Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) :

Your ref;

Thank you for drawing to my attention the suspected breach of planning control at the above
address. | am the officer responsible for the investigation of the case and my contact details are
shown above. if you have any questions about the progress of this matter please contact me by
email or on the phone. If the circumstances of the aliegation change, or you have any further
useful information about this matter, please email or write to me quoting the above reference
number.

The Council takes the enforcement of breaches of Planning Control seriously and there is a full
guide to the service we provide on the Council’'s website at www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk under the
Planning Page — Development Control — Planning Enforcement — Downloadable Guide

We will investigate to find out:

(a) Whether formal permission is actually required, as many types of development are exempted
from planning controls.

{b} If not, whether there is a valid planning permission authorising the matter complained of

(c) If not, whether the owner/occupier has made or is willing to make a planning application to
regularise the situation

(d) I not, whether the Council can and should properly take any of the steps available to it
against unauthorised development having regard to the Council’s current planning policies and
any relevant planning law, and having regard to any harm that is being caused.

Such steps can be very effective although they may, on occasions, take over a year to come to a
conclusion. The more factual information you can give me about the matters complained of, the
more effectively | will be able to investigate.

For the above reasons it may take some time before any conclusions can be made. However, |
will write back on the completion of my investigation to let you know whether or not enforcement
action will be taken.

Please be assured that all reports of possible breaches in planning control are thoroughly
investigated and whenever we find good reason to enforce compliance with planning controls, we
take appropriate action.

Yours sincerely

Planning Enforcement Officer

Page 147



Page 148



14

SCRUTINY

Epping Forest District Council

Report to Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel

Date of meeting: 03 March 2011

Subject: Officer Delegation - Local Council stating No Objection but comment that
application go to Area Plans Sub-Committee

Officer contact for further information: Nigel Richardson x4110

Committee Secretary: Mark Jenkins

Recommendations/Decisions Required:
1. That no further changes be made to Officer Delegation.

2. Assistant Director (Development) write to remind Local Council’s of the “call-in” power
of District Councillors to bring planning applications to the relevant Area Plans Sub-
Committees covered by their Ward and that their comments should be clear as to why
they have reached their conclusion, even if they have stated no objection.

Report:

Minute 34 (Any Other Business) of Agenda Item 5 of Planning Service Scrutiny Standing
Panel meeting dated 11 October 2010 requested that this Panel discuss the current
delegated powers of the Director of Planning and Economic Development in respect of
determining planning applications where the Local Council have raised no objections to a
planning application but still request that it be reported for determination by the relevant Area
Plans Sub-Committee.

As this matter was to be discussed at Local Council’s Liaison Committee on 10 November
2010, the Panel requested that the relevant minutes of this committee also be forwarded to
them. These are attached, as are the current delegated powers last reported to District
Development Control Committee on 7 December 2010.

This issue had come about following a comment on a planning application made by Waltham
Abbey Town Council who, despite making clear they had raised no objections, commented
further that it should be reported to the Area Plans Sub-Committee.

Under the current delegation powers, there is no provision for such planning applications to
be reported to planning committees. As reported to the Local Council Liaison Committee
(LCLC), it was made clear that there were two provisions, among others, where planning
applications were reported to planning committees that involved Local Council comments.
They were:

(a) Applications recommended for approval contrary to an objection from a local council
which were material to the planning merits of the proposal; and

Page 149



(b) Applications recommended for refusal but where there was support from the local council
and no other overriding planning consideration necessitates refusal.

The LCLC was reminded that local council’'s had two further delegation options which
triggered applications going to planning committees.

The first being that they could comment, as they occasionally do, in a more positive way
where it was felt necessary. The second option, that a local District Councillor can request a
planning application be reported to their relevant Area Plans Sub-Committee within the first
four weeks of notification.

The LCLC resolved “That the report concerning Local Council’'s Comments on Planning
Applications be noted”. The Minutes of 10 November 2010 is attached, as requested.

Reason for decision:

Rather than change delegation for what so far has virtually been a lone comment by a local
council, as noted by the LCLC, the Panel are reminded that the best course of action would
be that in these cases, the local council ask a district councillor, representing a ward within
that Area Plans Sub-Committee, to “call-in” the application.

The Panel are also reminded that in 2010, changes were made to planning application
delegation and one rejected change suggested by Councillor Knapman to make the
interpretation of the views of local council’'s more flexible was not supported by this Panel and
not supported by Overview and Scrutiny Committee. The preference was for improved advice
from Planning Officers to local council’s on how they should make their view clear. This is
included under the second part of the recommendation above. The issue of the subject
matter could be addressed in this way so that the Local Council could be clearer as to why
they wish the matter to go to an Area Plans Sub-Committee meeting.

Options considered and rejected:

Nil

Consultation undertaken:

Local Council Liaison Committee 10 November 2010
Resource implications:

Budget provision: Nil

Personnel: Nil

Land: Nil

Community Plan/BVPP reference: Nil
Relevant statutory powers:  Nil

Background papers: Minute Item 26 of Local Council Liaison Committee — 10 November
2010
Minute Item 30 of District Development Control Committee meeting 7 December 2010

Environmental/Human Rights Act/Crime and Disorder Act Implications: Nil
Key Decision reference: (if required)

Page 150



Minute Item 26 — Local Council’s Liaison Committee 10 November 2010

The Committee received a report from Mr N Richardson, Assistant Director of Planning and
Economic Development, regarding Local Council’'s comments on Planning Applications.

At the Planning Services Scrutiny Standing Panel on 11 October 2010 members suggested that
local councils, responding to consultations on planning applications, had, on occasion,
requested that where they had raised no objections and asked for an application to be reported
to the relevant planning committee, the application in fact had been dealt with under delegated
powers.

Under delegated powers, there was no such provision for these applications to be reported to
planning committees. The delegated agreement made it clear that there were two provisions
that determined applications were reported to planning committees, where it involved local
councils comments. They were:

(a) Applications recommended for approval contrary to an objection from a local council
which were material to the planning merits of the proposal; and

(b) Applications recommended for refusal but where there was support from the local
council and no other overriding planning consideration necessitates refusal.

The first of the above (a) regularly triggered applications going to area plans committees,
whereas the second (b) was occasionally a trigger, because local councils appeared to be a
little less forthcoming in stating support for development and more comfortable in stating no
objection.

Officers advised that local councils could provide a more positive response where necessary,
subject to justifying this opinion and also they can approach a District Councillor of the relevant
area planning committee to request a planning application be reported to that area plans
committee within the first four weeks of notification.

Members said that elements of applications sometimes required a comment.

It was suggested that local councils should state the reasons for supporting or objecting to an
application. A local council could ask a district councillor to “call-in” an application.

RESOLVED:

That the report concerning Local Council’'s Comments on Planning Applications be
noted.

Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 152



Minute Item 30 — District Development Control Committee 7 December 2010

The Committee considered officer delegation arrangements in respect of Development Control
and Forward Planning functions. The Committee had before them schedules that had been
circulated as a further supplementary agenda. It was noted that existing planning related
delegation arrangements exercised by the Director of Corporate Support Services were
unaffected by the proposals.

The Committee, in agreeing the proposals, were of the view that substantive changes should be
the subject of report to the District Development Control Committee.

RESOLVED:

(1) That the Director of Planning and Economic Development be delegated, as of 8
December 2010 until further notice to authorise suitably qualified and/or experienced
persons to exercise those functions relating to the management and provision of the
planning service as set out in the attached schedules of functions, (i) “Development
Control”, and (ii) “Forward Planning and Allied Functions”;

(2) That the Director of Planning and Economic Development be authorised to update
the schedules of functions as a result of legislative and routine updating changes,
subject to the agreement of the relevant portfolio holder(s) but with any substantive
changes being agreed by the District Development Control Committee;

(3) That the Director of Planning and Economic Development shall maintain an up to
date record of the internal scheme of delegation of particular functions; and

(4) That, accordingly, the appropriate amendments to be made to the Schedule of
Delegation to Officers be referred to the Constitution and Members Services Standing
Scrutiny Panel for incorporation in the Council’s constitution.

Page 153



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 154



Agendaltem 15

Report to Meeting of Planning Services
Scrutiny Standing Panel

Date of meeting: 3 March 2011 SC RUT' N Y

Subject: General Approach to Assessing Impact on Light Epping Forest District Council

Officer contact for further information: Nigel Richardson

Committee Secretary:

Recommendations/Decisions Required:

1. That Members note the general approach taken by Officers when assessing impact of
extensions on daylight and sunlight to neighbouring dwellings.

Report:

2. Members have asked officers to advise how they assess the impact of new
development on daylight and sunlight to neighbouring dwellings. A particular concern
is the impact of extensions to houses.

3. The purpose of assessing impact on light is to gauge whether the living conditions of
the neighbouring dwellings would be excessively harmed by the development. While
some harm is accepted as a reasonable balance between safeguarding the amenities
enjoyed by neighbours and the right of residents to enlarge their house in order to
improve their own living conditions, development that is assessed as likely to cause
excessive harm to amenity is resisted.

4, The British Research Establishment report “Site layout planning for daylight and
sunlight: a guide to good practice” sets out an accepted approach to measuring the
impact of development on daylight and sunlight received by neighbouring buildings.
That approach is very time consuming and in order to make best use of resources it is
only used in very exceptional circumstances, normally only where the Council’'s
decision is challenged at appeal and the appellant makes a case based on the BRE
practice guide.

5. In respect of extensions to dwellings, the BRE practice guide advocates quick
methods for assessing the impact of extensions on daylight and sunlight. These are
generally applied by officers and described below.

Sunlight:

6. Impact on sunlight is assessed by considering the relationship of the proposal to the
passage of the sun across the sky from dawn to dusk that is typical during the
equinox. That allows a general indication of where the development would cast a
shadow throughout the day. Windows orientated in any direction within 90° of due
south will enjoy reasonable to good levels of sunlight. If it appears that a shadow
would be cast towards them by a new development then further consideration needs
to be given to the matter of impact on daylight. In general, development to the north
of any window in an adjoining house would not cause a loss of sunlight to that window
and consequently would not impact on daylight. Because of the variation in
orientation of windows greater weight is normally given to impact on daylight when
assessing development.

Daylight:
Page 155



Most extensions built are to the front or rear of a house. They are normally orientated
at right angles to any potentially affected window. When assessing their impact on
daylight the following quick method advocated by the BRE practice guide is applied by
Officers:

a. Take the elevation drawing showing the potentially affected window in relation
to the extension. Then draw a line at 45° to the vertical from the highest part
of the extension to ground level across the elevation containing the window.

b. Take the plan drawing that corresponds to the floor including the potentially
affected window in relation to the extension and draw a line at 45° from the
end of the extension nearest the property boundary back to the wall containing
the potentially affected window.

For the purposes of gauging impact on living conditions potentially affected windows
are taken as being those that serve habitable rooms, i.e. bedrooms, living rooms and,
in most cases, kitchens. The BRE practice guide advises that where the centre of the
potentially affected window lies on the extension side of BOTH 45° LINES, the
extension may well cause a significant reduction in daylight received by the window.

The guide advises a flexibly approach when using these methods. For example, if the

Page 156



extension has a much larger building behind it then the daylight from that direction
may be blocked anyway. If the extension has a pitched roof then the top of the
extension can be taken as the height of its roof halfway along the slope. Special care
needs to be taken in cases where an extension already exists on the other side of the
potentially affected window to avoid a tunnel effect.

10. Where an extension would be situated opposite a potentially affected window, a
different approach to assessing impact on daylight is required and set out below.

11. Take a section drawing that shows the wall of the building containing the potentially
affected window and the new development in relation to eachother. Then draw a line
from the centre of the potentially affected window towards the new development at an
angle of 25° to the horizontal.

Section

12. The BRE practice guide advises that if the new development projects above that line
then it is likely to cause a significant reduction in daylight received by the window.
Again, the guide advises some flexibility when using this method. If a development
breaks the 25° line, good daylighting may still be achievable if it does not amount to a
continuous obstruction and is narrow enough to allow adequate daylight around its
sides

13. Members are requested to note this report on the basis that it describes a “rule of
thumb” approach to assessing the impact of development on daylight and sunlight
that is appropriate and proportionate to apply in nearly all planning applications.

Reason for decision:

Page 157



None required

Options considered and rejected:
N/A

Consultation undertaken:

None

Resource implications:

Budget provision: None
Personnel: Planning Officers and Members
Land: None

Community Plan/BVPP reference: None

Relevant statutory powers: Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Background papers:  British Research Establishment report “Site layout planning for
daylight and sunlight: a guide to good practice” and
Epping Forest District adopted Local Plan and Alterations

Environmental/Human Rights Act/Crime and Disorder Act Implications:  None

Key Decision reference: N/A

Page 158



Agenda Item 16

Item for Meeting of Chairmen, Vice Chairmen of District
Development, Area Plans Committees and Chairman of
Planning Services Scrutiny Panel 10/02/11(The “Chairs”
Meeting.)

1. The Director of Planning & Economic Development has been
to several meetings of the above to observe, and be seen to be
taking an interest in these meetings, as well as those which he
more generally attends.

2. | thought it useful to share my key observations, because a
feature of previous “Chairs “ Meetings has been to reflect on the
meetings to see what improvements can be made.

3.  The key points are as follows:

e Display of plans, elevations, aerial and other
photographs.

4.  There is a very considerable contrast to when | recall being a
lead officer at these meetings; then the officer stood with a set of
plans attempting to display them on the rather less than clear main
screen in the Council Chamber.

5. Now there are a series of PowerPoint presentation slides
with clear plans, titles and which include elevations, plans aerial
and other photographs; these are used to give very high quality
presentation by the Officers, and assist members in their
deliberations. These do require quite an effort to be assembled,
but that effort is plainly worthwhile.

6.  What was particularly noticeable is that even when speakers
are making points which are in opposition to the views of officers,
that the plan or photograph is displayed relating to the speaker’s
point. This is a worthy professional arrangement. It would not
necessarily be detected from the webcast or the minutes of the
meeting; it is only seen by those present.

¢ Quality of presentations by Officers
7. | witnessed quite a number of staff from the Directorate

giving presentations, which were all given professionally. There
are only minor points of improvement for a few individuals.

Page 159



8.  Thereis a view in some quarters that Essex is flat, when the
topography of some sites is quite complex, and subtle level
differences can have quite an impact upon the Member
assessment. If someone is describing the site as being on a steep
incline that should be clear from the plans and/or the report.

It is recommended that presentation methods will be reviewed
with this objective in mind.

e Quality of reports

9. For the most part the quality of reports, and the depth of the
information provided appeared to be pitched at the right level.
Areas for improvement include;

» One item had made the agenda of an area Committee
which should have gone straight to the District
Development Committee.

» One item was the unusual reporting of a Certificate of
Lawful Development application to the Committee for
determination; this was deferred for a lawyer to be
present; in future such cases, the need for the lawyer
to be present needs to be factored in.

» There are more minor points about whether all
necessary conditions have made it to the agenda.

e Venues

10. Whilst | understand the benefits of having the largest Area
Committee having its meeting within its local area, there are clearly
some considerable logistical issues in getting all the necessary
staff and equipment to the school. | sat in the front row of seats
within the audience, and | did not consider that the Councillor
name badges are particularly visible; the font size, possibly the
black on white and the orientation of the signs may help the
webcast, but was not clear for someone in the audience,
particularly if this was their first time at such a meeting.

The Chairmen’s meeting recommended that Area Plans South
are asked to review the pros and cons of meeting at this
location.

11. It may be helpful in the Chairman’s opening introductions to
introduce all members present, so that the public then know who is

Page 160



present. This is then reinforced when the Chairman invites
particular members to speak.

It is recommended that Chairmen introduce the other
Councillors present during the opening introductions.

e Consistency

12. | witnessed different styles from different Officers, and from
the different Chairmen. | see no issue with their being different
styles, but there is plainly the opportunity for different approaches
to be used, which others would then consider to be inconsistent, or
possibly unfair. It has been suggested to me that the receipt of
information such as letters or photographs has been dealt with
differently at different meetings, although | did not witness this.

13. | understand that colleague Officers and Members who have
dealt with at least one case that was considered by the Standards
Committee queried the practice of their being more than one
Chairman for the Area Committees, and that some comparisons
were made between what the rules indicate, and what Chairmen
were doing. Whilst there is always going to be a need for discretion
for Chairmen, it is clear that the public will test the ways things are
handled, especially if they do not get the decision they seek.

14. Itis recommended that these points could be a useful
topic for future training (both for Officers and Members)

e Summarising

15. My attention has been drawn to the importance of the
Chairman providing a short summary of the decision that has been
made; this would be generally, where there has been a debate
about the item, but especially where there has been a complex or
contentious debate and where there may have been protracted
discussion, and to make a positive habit of doing this.

16. There is a live case (not determined at a Committee when |
was present) in which there is a Judicial Review. Some reliance
was being placed on the short minute about that case, but when
the webcast is viewed, the Chairman had usefully summarised
matters as follows:

Page 161



Transcript of recommendation

Chairman: “Those in favour of granting permission with conditions”

Committee Clerk: “Those in favour 5 Chairman those against 2
Chairman, Abstentions 4’

Chairman of Plans West Committee:

“So permission is granted with the recommendation to the Lea
Valley Park Authority that this permission is granted. They have
two weeks to react and they may require us to call this into the
Secretary of State. So although Epping Forest Council Plans West
is granting permission there may be further obstacles along the
path. | think we should be aware of that. Anyway, permission
granted from this commission. Thank you for your attendance”

17. | understand that some of these points have been picked up
by Members in considering how meetings have been conducted,
and that role play training is useful in emphasising the importance
of such summaries.

It is recommended that Chairmen summarise the decision
taken after complex discussions or debates before moving to
the next item.

e ‘“An old favourite”

18. Cases involving extensions to residential properties within
the Metropolitan Green Belt have been a regular feature of
Committee deliberations for many years. Such cases also
produce a regular stream of appeals, whilst many are determined
under delegated powers. The fundamentals are not new, and there
will probably always be some cases where the public airing of the
cases does produce some decisions where the weighing of the
evidence produces a different decision; all professional officers
have to cope with seeing some decisions go against their advice,
that is democracy.

19. However, the number of such cases does concern me,

particularly because major consultation exercises in recent time on
the Sustainable Community Strategy, and the Community

Page 162



Visioning results in connection with the Core Planning Strategy,
both emphasise the value the local community places on the
protection of the Green Belt.

20. There is most definitely a discussion or training issue here.
Put colloquially one is supposed to keep the Green Belt as open
as possible.

21. A residential property in the Green Belt has permitted
development rights which have been made more generous over
the years.

22. Developments exceeding permitted development require
planning permission. The objective assessment of those cases
where EFDC or an Inspector is considering the planning
application can be seen to fall into two categories. One category
contains those instances where Government advice and Local
Policy have set parameters, and the proposal is a
limited/reasonable extension to the existing dwelling (and
recognises how the dwelling has already been extended since the
Green Belt has existed) On the basis of experience, and reflecting
appeal decisions, an extension which takes the dwelling to 40%
above its original size is about the limit of that category. Such
cases fall within policy, and many are so granted. The 40% may
recognise that some demolition of other domestic structures such
as previous extensions can be factored in. Such cases are
recognised as appropriate development in the Green Belt, and
reduce the openness of the Green Belt to what is a strictly limited
degree.

23. ltis also possible to demonstrate that very special
circumstances exist, and there may always be cases where
Members determine, or an appeal Inspector determines, that such
circumstances exist and that permission can unusually be granted.
They will involve inappropriate development being sanctioned,
which is against the principle of keeping the green belt as open as
possible, and such cases should be rarities.

24. There must be a concern if the decision which is reached
under delegated powers, or at appeal is similar, but that there is
much greater variability of decision at Committee. The risks are
obvious; a similar development may not be getting a similar
outcome, and that opens the Authority to challenge.

Page 163



25. Itis recommended that a discussion session or a
training session is organised to consider these matters
objectively.

e Procedures

26. Members at meetings are required to consider and to
declare certain interests; that is only proper, but the volume of
those declarations at Area Committee South was considerable,
and this was a feature of the minutes of their previous meeting. It
raises a question about whether those who are Tree wardens and
are on Local Councils could be able to be taken as having given a
standard declaration that covers their non prejudicial declaration
for those reasons? | understand having spoken with colleagues
that this would require amendment to the National Code of
conduct, although that code is due to be discontinued and what will
be contained in its replacement is not yet clear .

27. | further note that there is also an issue about the ‘quality’ of
the declaration. When the Councillor has considered their position
(whether advised by the Monitoring Officer, or whether they are
following the lead of others, or not) It is important to clearly state
the relevant words personal/prejudicial/non-prejudicial. It is not
sufficient to say ‘as before,’ ‘the usual’ or just “Town Council’

28. Specific training in relation to interests/ planning protocol is
run by the Monitoring Officer/Deputy Monitoring Officer/ Assistant
Director of Planning (Development.)

It is recommended that when the National Code is removed
or amended that consideration is given to whether non
prejudicial interests can be clearly recorded in a standard
manner.

It is further recommended that Members are reminded about
the need to clearly state the words personal/prejudicial/non-
prejudicial, and not to use other words or abbreviations.

Conclusion

Page 164



29. | enjoyed attending the meetings so far. | recommend that it
would be beneficial for some targeted training for Officers and
Members on the points raised above.

30. | have discussed several of the points | noted with the

Monitoring Officer and the Deputy Monitoring Officer in compiling
this note, and | thank them for their assistance.

Page 165



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 166



	Agenda
	4 Notes from the 2 December 2010 Meeting
	5 Terms of Reference
	6 Work Programme
	7 Improvement Plan
	8 Planning and Economic Development Directorate Draft Business Plan 2011/12
	9 Planning Enforcement Protocol
	37 2007 LOCAL CHARTER 2007 REVISION Enf Protocol JRG revision

	10 Planning Enforcement Route of Enforcement Action
	Flowchart_1 Latest One

	11 Essex Local Transport Plan 3 Consultation
	12 Construction Damage to Highways Infrastructure
	13 Standard Letters - 1. Neighbour Notifications On Planning Applications 2. Acknowledgement of Enforcement Complaint
	Letter Advising of Planning Application
	Leaflets x 2 & Letter Advising of Proposed Planning Application

	14 Officer Delegation
	Minute Item 26 - LCLC 10 Nov 2010
	Minute Item 30 - DDCC 7 Dec 2010

	15 General Approach to Assessing Impact on Light
	16 Director of Planning and Economic Development's Feedback from Development Control Meetings

